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Ex. Tab

Schedule

Filed: March 31, 2010
EB-2010-0018

Contents of Schedule

A — ADMINISTRATION INDEX

Administration
Al 1 1
3
2 1
3 1
2
3
4 1
5 1
2
Overview
A2 1 1
2
2 1
2
Finance
A3 1 1
2
3
4
5
6

DOCSTOR: 1906301\2

Exhibit List
Application
Procedural Orders/Motions/Correspondence

Specific Approvals Requested

Corporate Organization Chart
Utility Organization Chart
System Map

Status Report on Ontario Energy Board Directives

Natural Gas Service Rules and Regulations
Schedule of Service Charges

Summary of the Application
Causes of Deficiency/Sufficiency — 2011 Test Year

Budget Process
Economic Feasibility Procedure and Policy

Audited Financial Statements — 2009

Audited Financial Statements — 2008

Audited Financial Statements — 2007

Audited Financial Statements — 2006

Pro Forma Financial Statements — 2010 Bridge Year
Pro Forma Financial Statements — 2011 Test Year

Exhibit A1l
Tab 1
Schedule 1
Page 1 of 19
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34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42

Ex. Tab  Schedule

B — RATE BASE INDEX

Written Direct Evidence

B1 1 1
2 1
3 1

Special Studies

B2 1 1

Historical Year — 2006

B3 1 1
2 1
2

3

4

3 1
2

3

4

4 1
2

Historical Year — 2007

B4 1 1

2

AW N —

DOCSTOR: 1906301\2

Filed: March 31, 2010
EB-2010-0018
Exhibit A1

Tab 1

Schedule 1

Page 2 of 19

Contents of Schedule

Rate Base
Capital Expenditures

Distribution System Expansion and Feasibility

NOT USED

Summary of Utility Rate Base — 2006 Actual

Utility Capital Expenditures — 2006 Actual
Capital Projects — 2006 Actual

Aggregate Cost/Benefit Ratio — 2006 Actual
Financial Tests — 2006 Actual

Property, Plant & Equipment — Summary of Averages — 2006 Actual
Gross Property, Plant & Equipment — 2006 Actual

Accumulated Depreciation — 2006 Actual

Net Property, Plant & Equipment — 2006 Actual

Allowance for Working Capital — 2006 Actual
Cash Requirements for Working Capital — 2006 Actual

Summary of Utility Rate Base — 2007 Actual

Utility Capital Expenditures — 2007 Actual

Capital Projects — 2007 Actual

Aggregate Cost/Benefit Ratio — 2007 Actual (to be filed later)
Financial Tests — 2007 Actual (to be filed later)



Filed: March 31, 2010
EB-2010-0018

Exhibit A1l
Tab 1
Schedule 1
Page 3 of 19
1 3 1 Property, Plant & Equipment — Summary of Averages — 2007 Actual
2 2 Gross Property, Plant & Equipment — 2007 Actual
3 3 Accumulated Depreciation — 2007 Actual
4 4 Net Property, Plant & Equipment — 2007 Actual
5
6 4 1 Allowance for Working Capital — 2007 Actual
7 2 Cash Requirements for Working Capital — 2007 Actual
8
9  Board Approved — 2007
10
11 B4.1 1 1 Summary of Utility Rate Base — 2007 Approved
12
13 2 1 Utility Capital Expenditures — 2007 Approved
14 Capital Projects — 2007 Approved
15 3 Aggregate Cost/Benefit Ratio — 2007 Approved
16
17 3 1 Property, Plant & Equipment — Summary of Averages — 2007 Approved
18 2 Gross Property, Plant & Equipment — 2007 Approved
19 3 Accumulated Depreciation — 2007 Approved
20 4 Net Property, Plant & Equipment — 2007 Approved
21
22 4 1 Allowance for Working Capital — 2007 Approved
23 2 Cash Requirements for Working Capital — 2007 Approved
24
25  Historical Year — 2008
26
27 BS 1 1 Summary of Utility Rate Base — 2008 Actual
28
29 2 1 Utility Capital Expenditures — 2008 Actual
30 2 Capital Projects — 2008 Actual
31 3 Aggregate Cost/Benefit Ratio — 2008 Actual
32 4 Financial Tests — 2008 Actual
33
34 3 1 Property, Plant & Equipment — Summary of Averages — 2008 Actual
35 2 Gross Property, Plant & Equipment — 2008 Actual
36 3 Accumulated Depreciation — 2008 Actual
37 4 Net Property, Plant & Equipment — 2008 Actual
38
39 4 1 Allowance for Working Capital — 2008 Actual
40 2 Cash Requirements for Working Capital — 2008 Actual
41

42  Historical Year — 2009

DOCSTOR: 1906301\2
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18
19
20
21
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23
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27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42

B6 1 1
2 1
2

3

4

3 1
2

3

4

4 1
2

Bridge Year — 2010

B7 1 1
2 1
2

3

4

3 1
2

3

4

4 1
2

Test Year — 2011

B8 1 1

2
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Tab 1

Schedule 1

Page 4 of 19

Summary of Utility Rate Base — 2009 Actual

Utility Capital Expenditures — 2009 Actual
Capital Projects — 2009 Actual

Aggregate Cost/Benefit Ratio — 2009 Actual
Financial Tests — 2009 Actual

Property, Plant & Equipment — Summary of Averages — 2009 Actual
Gross Property, Plant & Equipment — 2009 Actual

Accumulated Depreciation — 2009 Actual

Net Property, Plant & Equipment — 2009 Actual

Allowance for Working Capital — 2009 Actual
Cash Requirements for Working Capital — 2009 Actual

Summary of Utility Rate Base — 2010 Bridge

Utility Capital Expenditures — 2010 Bridge

Capital Projects — 2010 Bridge

Aggregate Cost/Benefit Ratio for Main Additions — 2010 Bridge
Financial Tests — 2010 Bridge

Property, Plant & Equipment — Summary of Averages — 2010 Bridge
Gross Property, Plant & Equipment — 2010 Bridge

Accumulated Depreciation — 2010 Bridge

Net Property, Plant & Equipment — 2010 Bridge

Allowance for Working Capital — 2010 Bridge
Cash Requirements for Working Capital — 2010 Bridge

Summary of Utility Rate Base —2011 Test

Utility Capital Expenditures — 2011 Test

Capital Projects — 2011 Test

Aggregate Cost/Benefit Ratio for Main Additions — 2011 Test
Financial Tests —2011 Test
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Filed: March 31, 2010
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Tab 1

Schedule 1

Page 5 of 19

Property, Plant & Equipment — Summary of Averages — 2011 Test
Gross Property, Plant & Equipment — 2011 Test

Accumulated Depreciation — 2011 Test

Net Property, Plant & Equipment — 2011 Test

Allowance for Working Capital — 2011 Test
Cash Requirements for Working Capital — 2011 Test
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Exhibit A1l
Tab 1
Schedule 1
Page 6 of 19
Ex. Tab  Schedule Contents of Schedule
C — OPERATING REVENUE INDEX
Written Direct Evidence
C1 1 1 Operating Revenue
2 NOT USED
3 Throughput Volume
4 NOT USED
5 Rate of Return on Ancillary Services
6 NOT USED
Special Studies
C2 1 1 Load Forecast and Weather Normalization
Historical Year — 2006
C3 1 1 Operating Revenue — 2006 Actual and Normalized
2 Summary of Operating Revenue — 2006 Actual
2.1 Summary of Operating Revenue — 2006 Normalized
3 Gross Margin Analysis by Sales Class — 2006 Actual
2 1 Summary of Gas Sales and Transportation — 2006 Actual and Normalized
2 Customer by Sales Class — 2006 Actual
3 Gas Sales and Transportation Volume — 2006 Actual vs. 2005 Actual
4 Monthly Throughput Data — 2006 Actual Customers, Volumes, Revenues
4.1 Monthly Throughput Data — 2006 Normalized Volumes, Revenues
5 Average Gas Consumption per Customer — 2006 Actual and Normalized
3 1 Rate of Return on Ancillary Services — 2006 Actual

Historical Year — 2007

C4 1 1 Operating Revenue — 2007 Actual and Normalized
2 Summary of Operating Revenue — 2007 Actual
2.1 Summary of Operating Revenue — 2007 Normalized
3 Gross Margin Analysis by Sales Class — 2007 Actual
2 1 Summary of Gas Sales and Transportation — 2007 Actual and Normalized

Customer by Sales Class — 2007 Actual

DOCSTOR: 1906301\2



Board Approved — 2007

Cc41 1 1
2

3

2 1

2

3

4

5

3 1

Historical Year — 2008

cs 1 1
2
2.1

3

2 1
2

3

4
4.1

5

3 1

Historical Year — 2009

C6 1 1
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Filed: March 31, 2010
EB-2010-0018
Exhibit A1

Tab 1

Schedule 1

Page 7 of 19

Gas Sales and Transportation Volume — 2007 Actual vs. 2006 Actual
Monthly Throughput Data — 2007 Actual Customers, Volumes, Revenues
Monthly Throughput Data — 2007 Normalized Volumes, Revenues
Average Gas Consumption per Customer — 2007 Actual and Normalized

Rate of Return on Ancillary Services — 2007 Actual

Operating Revenue — 2007 Approved
Summary of Operating Revenue — 2007 Approved
Gross Margin Analysis by Sales Class — 2007 Approved

Summary of Gas Sales and Transportation — 2007 Approved

Customer by Sales Class — 2007 Approved

Gas Sales and Transportation Volume — 2007 Approved vs. Normalized
Monthly Throughput Data — 2007 Approved Customers, Vol., Revenues
Average Gas Consumption per Customer — 2007 Approved

Rate of Return on Ancillary Services — 2007 Approved

Operating Revenue — 2008 Actual and Normalized
Summary of Operating Revenue — 2008 Actual
Summary of Operating Revenue — 2008 Normalized
Gross Margin Analysis by Sales Class — 2008 Actual

Summary of Gas Sales and Transportation — 2008 Actual and Normalized
Customer by Sales Class — 2008 Actual

Gas Sales and Transportation Volume — 2008 Actual vs. 2007 Actual
Monthly Throughput Data — 2008 Actual Customers, Volumes, Revenues
Monthly Throughput Data — 2008 Normalized Volumes, Revenues
Average Gas Consumption per Customer — 2008 Actual

Rate of Return on Ancillary Services — 2008 Actual

Operating Revenue — 2009 Actual and Normalized
Summary of Operating Revenue — 2009 Actual
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2.1
3
2 1
2
3
4
4.1
5
3 1

Bridge Year — 2010

C7 1 1
2

3

2 1

2

3

4

5

3 1

Test Year — 2011

C8 1 1
2

3

2 1

2

3

4

5

3 1
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Tab 1

Schedule 1

Page 8 of 19

Summary of Operating Revenue — 2009 Normalized
Gross Margin Analysis by Sales Class — 2009 Actual

Summary of Gas Sales and Transportation — 2009 Actual and Normalized
Customer by Sales Class — 2009 Actual

Gas Sales and Transportation Volume — 2009 Actual vs. 2008 Actual
Monthly Throughput Data — 2009 Actual Customers, Volumes, Revenues
Monthly Throughput Data — 2009 Normalized Volumes, Revenues
Average Gas Consumption per Customer — 2009 Actual

Rate of Return on Ancillary Services — 2009 Actual

Operating Revenue — 2010 Bridge
Summary of Operating Revenue — 2010 Bridge
Gross Margin Analysis by Sales Class —2010 Bridge

Summary of Gas Sales and Transportation — 2010 Bridge

Customer by Sales Class — 2010 Bridge

Gas Sales and Transportation Volume — 2010 Bridge vs. 2009 Actual
Monthly Throughput Data — 2010 Bridge Customers, Volumes, Revenues
Average Gas Consumption per Customer — 2010 Bridge

Rate of Return on Ancillary Services — 2010 Bridge

Operating Revenue — 2011 Test
Summary of Operating Revenue — 2011 Test
Gross Margin Analysis by Sales Class — 2011 Test

Summary of Gas Sales and Transportation — 2011 Test

Customer by Sales Class — 2011 Test

Gas Sales and Transportation Volume — 2011 Test vs. 2010 Bridge
Monthly Throughput Data — 2011 Test Customers, Volumes, Revenues
Average Gas Consumption per Customer — 2011 Test

Rate of Return on Ancillary Services — 2011 Test
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Filed: March 31, 2010

Ex. Tab  Schedule Contents of Schedule

D — COST OF SERVICE INDEX

Written Direct Evidence

Dl 1 1 Cost of Service
2 1 Gas Costs
3 1 Operating and Maintenance Costs
2 NOT USED
3 Advertising Costs
4 Management Fee
5 NOT USED
6 Regulatory Costs
7 IGPC Period Costs
4 1 Depreciation
5 1 Property and Capital Taxes
6 1 Income Taxes
7 1 Deferral and Variance Accounts
7 2 Allocation of Balances to Customer Classes

Special Studies

D2 1 1 NOT USED

Historical Year — 2006

D3 1 1 Cost of Service — 2006 Actual and Normalized
Summary of Cost of Service — 2006 Actual

2 1 Cost of Gas — 2006 Actual
PGCVA Calculation — 2006 Actual
3 PGTVA Calculation — 2006 Actual
3 1 Operating and Maintenance Expense — 2006 Actual

DOCSTOR: 1906301\2

EB-2010-0018
Exhibit A1l
Tab 1
Schedule 1
Page 9 of 19
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6

7

Historical Year — 2007
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1

1

D4 1

6

7

Board Approved — 2007

1
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1

1

D41 1
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Tab 1

Schedule 1

Page 10 of 19

Regulatory Expenses — 2006 Actual
Depreciation Expense — 2006 Actual
Summary of Depreciation Expense — 2006 Actual

Capital Cost Allowance — 2006 Actual
Summary of Capital Cost Allowance — 2006 Actual

Property and Capital Taxes — 2006 Actual
Income Taxes Payable — 2006 Actual and Normalized

Other Deferral and Variance Accounts — 2006 Actual

Cost of Service — 2007 Actual
Summary of Cost of Service — 2007 Actual

Cost of Gas — 2007 Actual
PGCVA Calculation — 2007 Actual
PGTVA Calculation — 2007 Actual

Operating and Maintenance Expense — 2007 Actual
Regulatory Expenses — 2007 Actual

Depreciation Expense — 2007 Actual

Summary of Depreciation Expense — 2007 Actual
Capital Cost Allowance — 2007 Actual

Summary of Capital Cost Allowance — 2007 Actual
Property and Capital Taxes — 2007 Actual

Income Taxes Payable — 2007 Actual

Other Deferral and Variance Accounts — 2007 Actual

Cost of Service — 2007 Approved
Summary of Cost of Service — 2007 Approved

Cost of Gas — 2007 Approved
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6

7

Historical Year — 2008
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1

1

D5 1

6

7

Historical Year — 2009
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Tab 1

Schedule 1

Page 11 of 19

PGCVA Calculation — 2007 Approved
PGTVA Calculation — 2007 Approved

Operating and Maintenance Expense — 2007 Approved
Regulatory Expenses — 2007 Approved

Depreciation Expense — 2007 Approved

Summary of Depreciation Expense — 2007 Approved
Capital Cost Allowance — 2007 Approved

Summary of Capital Cost Allowance — 2007 Approved
Property and Capital Taxes — 2007 Approved

Income Taxes Payable — 2007 Approved

Other Deferral and Variance Accounts — 2007 Approved

Cost of Service — 2008 Actual and Normalized
Summary of Cost of Service — 2008 Actual

Cost of Gas — 2008 Actual
PGCVA Calculation — 2008 Actual
PGTVA Calculation — 2008 Actual

Operating and Maintenance Expense — 2008 Actual
Regulatory Expenses — 2008 Actual

Depreciation Expense — 2008 Actual

Summary of Depreciation Expense — 2008 Actual
Capital Cost Allowance — 2008 Actual

Summary of Capital Cost Allowance — 2008 Actual
Property and Capital Taxes — 2008 Actual

Income Taxes Payable — 2008 Actual and Normalized

Other Deferral and Variance Accounts — 2008 Actual
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D6 1 1
2

2 1
2

3

3 1
2

4 1
2

3

4

5 1
6 1
7 1

Bridge Year — 2010

D7 1 1
2 1
2

3

3 1
2

4 1
2

3

4

5 1
6 1
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Filed: March 31, 2010

Cost of Service — 2009 Actual
Summary of Cost of Service — 2009 Actual

Cost of Gas — 2009 Actual
PGCVA Calculation — 2009 Actual
PGTVA Calculation — 2009 Actual

Operating and Maintenance Expense — 2009 Actual
Regulatory Expenses — 2009 Actual

Depreciation Expense — 2009 Actual

Summary of Depreciation Expense — 2009 Actual
Capital Cost Allowance — 2009 Actual

Summary of Capital Cost Allowance — 2009 Actual

Property and Capital Taxes — 2009 Actual

EB-2010-0018
Exhibit A1l
Tab 1
Schedule 1
Page 12 of 19

Income Taxes Payable — 2009 Actual and Normalized

Other Deferral and Variance Accounts — 2009 Actual

Cost of Service — 2010 Bridge
Summary of Cost of Service — 2010 Bridge

Cost of Gas — 2010 Bridge
PGCVA Calculation — 2010 Bridge
PGTVA Calculation — 2010 Bridge

Operating and Maintenance Expense — 2010 Bridge
Regulatory Expense — 2010 Bridge

Depreciation Expense — 2010 Bridge

Summary of Depreciation Expense — 2010 Bridge
Capital Cost Allowance — 2010 Bridge

Summary of Capital Cost Allowance — 2010 Bridge
Property and Capital Taxes — 2010 Bridge

Income Taxes Payable — 2010 Bridge
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Test Year — 2011

D8 1 1
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2 1
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4 1
2

3

4

5 1
6 1
7 1
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EB-2010-0018
Exhibit A1l
Tab 1
Schedule 1
Page 13 of 19

Other Deferral and Variance Accounts — 2010 Bridge

Cost of Service — 2011 Test
Summary of Cost of Service —2011 Test

Cost of Gas — 2011 Test

PGCVA Calculation — 2011 Test

PGTVA Calculation — 2011 Test

Unaccounted For Gas

Operating and Maintenance Expense — 2011 Test
Regulatory Expense — 2011 Test

Depreciation Expense — 2011 Test

Summary of Depreciation Expense — 2011 Test
Capital Cost Allowance — 2011 Test

Summary of Capital Cost Allowance — 2011 Test
Property and Capital Taxes — 2011 Test

Income Taxes Payable — 2011 Test

Other Deferral and Variance Accounts — 2011 Test
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Filed: March 31, 2010
EB-2010-0018
Exhibit A1

Tab 1

Schedule 1

Page 14 of 19

Ex. Tab  Schedule Contents of Schedule

E — COST OF CAPITAL INDEX

Written Direct Evidence

El 1 1 Capital Structure
2 Cost of Debt
3 Cost of Equity
4 Summary of Capital
Special Studies
E2 1 1 Opinion on Capital Structure and Equity Risk Premium

Historical Year — 2006

E3 1 Capital Structure — Cost of Capital — 2006 Actual

Analysis of Cost of Capital — 2006 Actual

Cost of Debt — Summary Schedule — 2006 Actual

Cost of Long-Term Debt — Average of Monthly Averages — 2006 Actual

Cost of Short-Term Debt — Average of Monthly Averages — 2006 Actual

DA W =

Historical Year — 2007

E4 1 Capital Structure — Cost of Capital — 2007 Actual

Analysis of Cost of Capital — 2007 Actual

Cost of Debt — Summary Schedule — 2007 Actual

Cost of Long-Term Debt — Average of Monthly Averages — 2007 Actual

Cost of Short-Term Debt — Average of Monthly Averages —2007 Actual

DA W =

Board Approved — 2007

E4.1 1 Capital Structure — Cost of Capital — 2007 Approved

Analysis of Cost of Capital — 2007 Approved

Cost of Debt — Summary Schedule — 2007 Approved

Cost of Long-Term Debt — Average of Monthly Averages — Approved

Cost of Short-Term Debt — Average of Monthly Averages — Approved

DA W =

DOCSTOR: 1906301\2
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Historical Year — 2008
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Historical Year — 2009

E6 1
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Bridge Year — 2010

E7 1
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Test Year — 2011

E8 1
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Schedule 1

Page 15 of 19

Capital Structure — Cost of Capital — 2008 Actual

Analysis of Cost of Capital — 2008 Actual

Cost of Debt — Summary Schedule — 2008 Actual

Cost of Long-Term Debt — Average of Monthly Averages — 2008 Actual
Cost of Short-Term Debt — Average of Monthly Averages — 2008 Actual

Capital Structure — Cost of Capital — 2009 Actual

Analysis of Cost of Capital — 2009 Actual

Cost of Debt — Summary Schedule — 2009 Actual

Cost of Long-Term Debt — Average of Monthly Averages — 2009 Actual
Cost of Short-Term Debt — Average of Monthly Averages — 2009 Actual

Capital Structure — Cost of Capital — 2010 Bridge

Analysis of Cost of Capital — 2010 Bridge

Cost of Debt — Summary Schedule — 2010 Bridge

Cost of Long-Term Debt — Average of Monthly Averages — 2010 Bridge
Cost of Short-Term Debt — Average of Monthly Averages — 2010 Bridge

Capital Structure — Cost of Capital — 2011 Test

Analysis of Cost of Capital — 2011 Test

Cost of Debt — Summary Schedule — 2011 Test

Cost of Long-Term Debt — Average of Monthly Averages — 2011 Test
Cost of Short-Term Debt — Average of Monthly Averages —2011 Test
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Tab 1

Schedule 1

Page 16 of 19

Contents of Schedule

F — REVENUE (DEFICIENCY)/SUFFICIENCY RATE- OF RETURNINDEX

Written Direct Evidence

F1 1 1

Special Studies

F2 1 1

Historical Year — 2006

F3 1 1

Historical Year — 2007

F4 1 1

Board Approved — 2007

F4.1 1 1

Historical Year — 2008

F5 1 1

Historical Year — 2009

F6 1 1

Bridge Year — 2010

F7 1 1

DOCSTOR: 1906301\2

Revenue (Deficiency)/Sufficiency

NOT USED

Calculation of Revenue (Deficiency)/Sufficiency — 2006 Actual
Statement of Adjusted Utility Income — 2006 Actual

Calculation of Revenue (Deficiency)/Sufficiency — 2007 Actual
Statement of Adjusted Utility Income — 2007 Actual

Calculation of Revenue (Deficiency)/Sufficiency — 2007 Approved
Statement of Adjusted Utility Income — 2007 Approved

Calculation of Revenue (Deficiency)/Sufficiency — 2008 Actual
Statement of Adjusted Utility Income — 2008 Actual

Calculation of Revenue (Deficiency)/Sufficiency — 2009 Actual
Statement of Adjusted Utility Income — 2009 Actual

Calculation of Revenue (Deficiency)/Sufficiency — 2010 Bridge
Statement of Adjusted Utility Income — 2010 Bridge



Test Year — 2011

F8 1 1
2

DOCSTOR: 1906301\2

Filed: March 31, 2010

EB-2010-0018
Exhibit A1l
Tab 1
Schedule 1
Page 17 of 19

Calculation of Revenue (Deficiency)/Sufficiency — 2011 Test

Statement of Adjusted Utility Income — 2011 Test
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Tab 1

Schedule 1

Page 18 of 19

Contents of Schedule

G —COST ALLOCATION INDEX

Written Direct Evidence

Gl 1 1

2 1

Special Studies

G2 1 1

Test Year — 2011

G3 1 1

2 1

DOCSTOR: 1906301\2

Summary of Proposed Methodology

Summary of Recognition of Costs Directly Allocated to IGPC and
Estimation of Fully Allocated Common Costs

Proposed Changes to the Fully Allocated Cost Study Data

Fully Allocated Cost Study Current Methodology — 2011 Test Year

Fully Allocated Cost Study Proposed Methodology — 2011 Test Year
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Schedule 1

Page 19 of 19

Ex. Tab  Schedule Contents of Schedule

H — RATE DESIGN INDEX

Written Direct Evidence

Hl 1 Summary of Recommendations & Changes

5 Year Incentive Regulation Plan

Direct Purchase Administration Fee

Rate Design Changes/Updates for Existing Depreciation

Rate Design Changes/Updates for Amortizing Distribution Assets

over the Remaining Life of the Aylmer Franchise

DA W N =

Special Studies

H2 1 1 Proposed Incentive Regulation Mechanism for Natural Resource Gas
Limited

Rate Schedule

H3 1 1 Proposed Rate Schedule — 2011 Test Year
2 Illustrative Rate Schedule (Shorter Depreciation)
2 1 Revenue Deficiency Recovery by Rate Class — 2011 Test Year
Class Revenue Calculations — 2011 Test Year
3 Typical Bill Comparisons (All Rate Classes)
Existing Rate Tariff
H4 1 1 Existing Rate Tariff

DOCSTOR: 1906301\2



EB-2010-0018
ONTARIO ENERGY BOARD

IN THE MATTER OF the Ontario Energy Board Act, 1998, S.O.
1998, c. 15, (Schedule B)

AND IN THE MATTER OF an Application by Natural Resource
Gas Limited to the Ontario Energy Board for an Order or Orders
approving or fixing just and reasonable rates and other charges for
the sale, transmission and distribution of gas as of October 1, 2010.

APPLICATION

I. The Applicant is Natural Resource Gas Limited (“NRG”), an Ontario corporation with its
head office in the City of London, Ontario. NRG carries on the business, among other

things, of selling and distributing natural gas within Ontario.

2. NRG hereby applies to the Ontario Energy Board (the “Board” or “OEB”), pursuant to
section 36 of the Ontario Energy Board Act, 1998 (the “Act”), for an Order or Orders
approving a five-year incentive rate (“IR”) mechanism to determine rates for the sale and
distribution of gas effective October 1, 2010 (the “IR Period”). A list of specific

approvals requested is set out in Exhibit A1, Tab 2, Schedule 1.

3. For the purpose of subsection 36(3) of the Act, NRG requests the Board’s approval of an
IR mechanism which:
(a) establishes base rates for the Fiscal 2011 Test Year (October 1, 2010 to
September 30, 2011) using a cost-of-service methodology;

(b) maintains those rates over the remaining four years of the IR Period, limiting the
net annual rate increase to 1.5% with no X-Factor adjustment;

(©) provides for a Y-Factor and Z-Factor; and,

(d) provides for an off-ramp for NRG in the event of a 300 basis point variance in
normalized earnings from the Board approved ROE.

DOCSTOR: 1844519\3
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In order for the Board to establish base rates for the IR Period (i.e., for the Fiscal 2011
Test Year), the Board would determine the Applicant’s rate base for the Fiscal 2011 Test
Year and the reasonable return on such rate base, including a fair rate of return on capital
that the Applicant should be allowed to earn. To this end, NRG will file with the Board,
among other things, its actual results for Fiscal 2006 through Fiscal 2009, its estimated
results for the Fiscal 2010 bridge year, and its forecast results for the 2010 test year,

together with supporting information.

NRG’s proposed rates are based on depreciation rates approved by the Board in previous

NRG rate proceedings, with the exception of the IGPC pipeline which will be depreciated

over 20 vears. NRG has also filed a rate schedule (for illustrative purposes only) based

on a depreciation rate that corresponds to NRG’s Avylmer franchise renewal period

(EB-2008-0413)

NRG further applies to the Board for such final and interim Orders, accounting orders
and deferral and variance accounts as may be necessary in relation to the approving or
fixing of just and reasonable rates for the sale and distribution of gas effective October 1,

2010.

NRG further applies to the Board pursuant to the provisions of the Act and the Board’s
Rules of Practice and Procedure for such final and interim Orders and directions as may

be necessary in relation to the Application and the proper conduct of this proceeding.

NRG further applies to the OEB for all necessary orders and directions to provide for pre-

hearing and hearing procedures for the determination of this application.

DOCSTOR: 1844519\3
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9. This application will be supported by written and oral evidence. The written evidence

will be pre-filed and may be amended from time to time as circumstances may require.

10. The persons affected by this Application are the present and future customers of NRG. It
is impractical to set out in this Application the names and addresses of such parties

because they are too numerous.

1. The Applicant requests that a copy of all documents filed with the Board in this

proceeding be served on the Applicant and the Applicant’s Counsel, as follows:

The Applicant:

Mr. Jack Howley

Natural Resource Gas Limited
39 Beech Street East

Aylmer, ON N5H 1A1

Telephone:  (519) 773-5321

Fax: (519) 773-5335
Email; howley(@nrgas.on.ca
-and -

The Applicant’s Counsel.:

Mr. Richard J. King

Ogilvy Renault LLP

Royal Bank Plaza, South Tower
200 Bay Street, Suite 3800
Toronto, ON MS5J 274

Telephone:  (416) 216-2311
Fax: (416) 216-3930
Email; rking(@ogilvyrenault.com

12.  NRG also requests that this proceeding be held in Toronto, Ontario.

DOCSTOR: 1844519\3
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DATED at Toronto, Ontario this 26th day of February, 2010.

NATU??RES URC S LIMITED

By its counsel Ogilvy Renaylt LLP
Per: Richard J. King

DOCSTOR: 1844519\3
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NATURAL RESOURCE GAS LIMITED
SPECIFIC APPROVALS REQUESTED

e Approval to charge rates effective October 1, 2010 to recover a $462.417 delivery-
related revenue deficiency (see Exhibit F8, Tab 1, Schedule 1)

e Approval of NRG’s proposed incentive rate plan (“IRP”) covering the five-year
period from October 1, 2010 to September 30, 2015 (see Exhibit H1, Tab 1,
Schedule 2)

e Approval of a cost of capital for NRG based upon:

o a deemed capital structure of 58% debt and 42% equity, with a return on
equity (“ROE”) for NRG of 50 basis points above the Board-approved ROE

(adjusted annually); or

o in the alternative, a deemed capital structure of 49% debt and 51% equity,

with an ROE for NRG established at the Board-approved ROE.

e Approval to continue the following deferral/variance accounts in fiscal 2011 (see

Exhibit D1, Tab 7, Schedule 1):
o Purchased Gas Commodity Variance Account (PGCVA)
o Purchased Gas Transportation Variance Account (PGTVA)
o Gas Purchase Rebalancing Account (GPRA)

Regulatory Expenses Deferral Account (REDA)

©)

March 2010
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Approval to establish a new deferral account to record any potential costs to move

to an IFRS accounting system (see Exhibit D1, Tab 7, Schedule 1)

Approval to establish a new Rate 6 based on directly assigned costs and
appropriately allocated common costs (see Exhibit G1, Tab 1, Schedule 1 and
Exhibit H2, Tab 1, Schedule 1)

Approval of revised Rules and Regulations for NRG (see Exhibit Al, Tab 5,
Schedule 1)

Approval to increase the Direct Purchase Administration Fee (Monthly Fee per

Bundled-T Contract) (see Exhibit H1, Tab 1, Schedule 2)

Approval for a new Schedule of Service Charges (see Exhibit A1, Tab 5, Schedule
2)

Approvals related to three Board Directives from previous Board decisions, as

follows:

o approval of NRG’s fleet policy;

o approval of NRG’s proposal for dealing with declining volumes in Rate 2;
and,

o approval of the derivation of an Incremental System Gas Fee (see Exhibit

Al, Tab 4, Schedule 1).

Approval to increase the monthly fixed charge for Rates 1, 2, and 4 (see Exhibit
H2, Tab 1, Schedule 1)

Approval of proposed rates in the test year calculated using depreciation rates
approved by the Board in its previous NRG rate proceedings (with the exception of
the IGPC pipeline which is proposed to be depreciated over 20 years). As

March 2010
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mentioned in the Application, NRG has filed a separate rate schedule (for
illustrative purposes only) showing what rates would be using a deprecation rate
that corresponds to NRG’s Aylmer franchise renewal period granted by the Board
in EB-2008-0413.

March 2010
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1 NATURAL RESOURCE GAS LIMITED
2 CORPORATE ORGANIZATION CHART FOR RELATED PARTY
3 TRANSACTIONS
4
5 NRG Corp., Natural Resource Gas Limited and Ayerswood are not affiliated entities
6  within the meaning of the Business Corporations Act (Ontario).
7
Trustees: Trustees: Trustees:
Harry Graat Weston Suchard Weston Suchard
Leonard Graat
The Graat NRG The Wilsher The Graat “V”
Corp. Trust Trust Family Trust
100% of the 100% of the 100% of the
voting shares voting shares voting shares
NRG Corp. Natural Resource Ayerswood
Gas Limited Development
Corp.
Beneficiaries: Beneficiaries: Beneficiaries:
Graat Family Graat Family Graat Family
8
9
10
January 2010

DOCSTOR: 1851368\1
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NATURAL RESOURCE GAS LIMITED
UTILITY ORGANIZATION CHART
Board
Co-Chairs
A 4 A 4
General President/
Manager Secretary-
Treasurer
\ 4 \ 4 A 4
Sales Operations Controller
Manager Manager (Ayerswood)
A 4 A 4
Sales Accounting
Administration Employees
A 4 A 4
Field Operations
Employees Administration
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NATURAL RESOURCE GAS LIMITED
STATUS REPORT ON ONTARIO ENERGY BOARD DIRECTIVES

This Schedule addresses three directives from the OEB to NRG, as follows: (a) the
preparation of a written fleet policy by NRG; (b) the proposed treatment of Rate 2 customers
(i.e., declining tobacco load); and (c) moving NRG to an incremental cost-based system gas

fee.

Each is dealt with in turn, below.

DIRECTIVE #1 — Preparation of a Proposed Fleet Policy

NRG was asked to prepare a vehicle fleet policy. To that end, NRG has reviewed the fleet
policies of other gas and electric utilities, and Appendix A to this Schedule contains NRG’s
fleet policy.

DIRECTIVE #2 — Treatment of Rate 2 Customers

In its Decision with Reasons, EB-2005-0544, the Board directed NRG to: “consider
developing a contingency plan to address possible reduction in volumes as well as a potential

loss of the entire rate class.”

The purpose of this evidence is to summarize NRG’s contingency plan.

March 2010
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Applicable Rate Making Principles

Under sound rate making a customer class should consist of homogeneous customers that are
heterogeneous versus all other customer classes. There should also be a reasonable
cost/benefit of offering a customer class; for example, a customer class should be maintained
if it results in an efficient price signal to the members of the class and should not be

maintained if it gives rise to inefficient costs that must be recovered from customers.
NRG’s Rate 2 Customer Class

NRG’s Rate 2 Customer Class customers were, historically, tobacco drying operations. With
the decline and ultimate elimination of the tobacco growing quota in NRG’s franchise area,
NRG has experienced a loss of customers from this class. The remaining customers have
continued to dry tobacco, often on a smaller scale than in past years or have transitioned to
other crops — some which require gas service for drying purposes (eg., grains) and some

which do not. This is reflected in the declining average consumption per customer.

NRG’s Rate 2 customers exhibit a seasonal consumption pattern (please refer to Exhibits C3
through C8, Tab 2, Schedule 1). Exhibit C shows that NRG has steadily lost Rate 2
customers and their average consumption has declined steadily over the period 2006-2009

and is projected to continue to decline during the 2010BY and the 2011TY.
Analysis of Rate 2 Customer Class Heterogeneity

NRG reviewed the average monthly consumption levels and pattern of Rate 2 customers and
compared it to the average monthly consumption levels and pattern of Rate 4 customers and
Rate 5 customers. NRG concluded that Rate 2 and Rate 4 customers’ consumption
seasonality is comparable and that the consumption levels are different. NRG’s only other

seasonal customer class is Rate 5; its eligibility criteria are distinguishable versus that

March 2010
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applicable to Rate 2. NRG concluded that Rate 2 customers are comparable to rate 4

customers.

Analysis of Comparability of Currently Authorized Rates

NRG notes that Rate 2 eligibility criteria and Rate 4 eligibility criteria are comparable and
that the level of the currently authorized rates are also comparable. Rate 5, NRG’s other
seasonal customer class has distinguishable eligibility criteria that depend on the size of the
load served and the currently authorized rates are rather different from those authorized for

Rate 2.
Developing the Contingency Plan
NRG considered the following issues when developing the proposed contingency plan:

e Under what circumstances would it be inappropriate to continue to maintain Rate 2

as a separate customer class?

e What process should be used to reclassify existing Rate 2 if NRG ceases to maintain

the class?

NRG considers it appropriate to maintain a customer class if:

e The members of the class are homogeneous;

e The members of the class are heterogeneous versus all other customer classes;

e The rates estimated using NRG’s fully allocated cost study are materially different.

NRG considers it inappropriate to maintain a customer class if the revenues recovered from

that customer class are relatively low — eg., <1% of total distribution revenue — or if

March 2010
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maintaining the customer class will result in inappropriately high rates or if the rates are not

reasonably predictable. Application of these criteria suggest that it is appropriate to

anticipate the elimination of its Rate 2 customer class.

Absent any other considerations, these criteria support merging customer classes 2 and 4 and

do not support merging customer class 2 with customer class 5.

Issues: How should existing Rate 2 customers be reclassified if NRG ceases to maintain the

class?

NRG believes that the reclassification of customers should proceed according to the process

summarized below:

Step 1: Close Rate 2 to new entrants.

Step 2: NRG advises Rate 2 customers that they can request reassignment to Class 4 and

concurrently adjusts Rate 2 rates to maintain or achieve comparability with Rate 4 rates.

Step 3: NRG contacts remaining Rate 2 customers and requests that they consider

transferring to Rate 4.

Step 4: NRG reclassifies remaining customers from Rate 2 to Rate 4 and eliminates Rate 2.

Under the above approach NRG would first take steps to close its Rate 2 customer class to
new entrants. Any customers who satisfy the eligibility criteria of either Rate 2 or Rate 4

would be classified as Rate 4 customers. While the Class 2 is closed to new entrants NRG

March 2010
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would facilitate processing requests from existing Rate 2 customers to transfer from Rate 2 to
Rate 4. While the customer transfer election period continues NRG would strive to maintain
comparability between its Rate 2 rates and Rate 4 rates. This may result in the under-
recovery of allocated costs from Rate 2 customers, potentially by incremental adjustments to
Rate 4 or Rate 1 rates. When the rates are immaterially different NRG may approach
customers seeking additional customer initiated requests to transfer from Rate 2 to Rate 4.

The customer election period should have a sunset date of 12-24 months in the future. After

the Rate 2 customers had all been transferred to Rate 4 the Rate 2 class would expire.

DIRECIVE #3 — Derivation of Incremental System Gas Charge

In its Amended Decision and Order, EB-2008-0106, the Board directed NRG to file a
proposal to move to an incremental cost based system gas fee (EB-2008-0106, p. 33).

The purpose of this evidence is to present NRG’s response to the Board’s directive.

Adjustments to NRG’s Fully Allocated Cost Model

NRG identified the components of its revenue requirement that were recovered through the
System Gas Fee. Each component was identified as common or specifically incurred in
connection with the provision of System Gas. Any common costs were removed from the
System Gas revenue requirement by eliminating the functionalization, classification or

allocation of costs.

March 2010
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Proposed Recoveries through the Estimated Incremental System Gas Fee
Under the proposed $0.000348/m’ rate, NRG will recover:

e The return on the portion of the 2011 TY Working Cash Allowance related to Gas
Commodity: the allocated $86.0k credit of Working Cash Allowance changes the
revenue requirement by ($7.9k);

e The 2011TY income tax expense associated with the ($86.0k) of Working Cash
Allowance, being ($1.0k);

e 2011TY Regulatory and Consulting Fee expenses totalling $15.0k, representing the
costs of QRAM submissions;

e $1.1k of assigned Administrative and General expenses.

The revenue requirement totals $7.2k.

This revenue requirement is applied to projected 2011 Test Year System Gas sales volumes

of 20,646,638 m” to estimate the average incremental System Gas Fee of $0.000348/m’.

March 2010
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Natural Resource Gas Limited

FLEET POLICY — MAINTENANCE AND REPLACEMENT POLICY

1.0 PURPOSE:

To ensure the fleet is maintained in accordance with regulatory and industry requirements.
Aim is to deliver the highest lifecycle efficiency at the lowest possible costs in order to
optimize vehicle assets.

2.0 RESPONSIBILITY:
It is the responsibility of the General Manager to ensure this procedure is followed.

3.0 PROCEDURE/POLICY:
3.1 Fleet Types and Quantity

3.1.1 The number of vehicles in the fleet are outlined in Schedule A. This number and
type are considered optimal in order to service our customers. Due to a change in customer
demand, the number may change. All changes are approved by the Board and General
Manager. Schedule A will be updated for any permanent changes.

3.1.2 Fleet standards are developed through communication with staff and service quality
indicators.

3.2 Replacement (Replacement Cycle outlined in Schedule A)

3.2.1 Vehicles are reviewed for replacement by the Board, General and Service Manager
when:

- Reach a certain point of usage based on mileage;

- Reach a certain age, based on years in service; and

- Repair expense exceeds an acceptable level (any expense over $2,500 is
scrutinized); expenses per vehicle are tracked.

Note: NRG will continue to use vehicles that exceed the years or km if it is economic
to do so and if driver and/or public safety will not jeopardized.

3.2.2 Based on the assessment of mileage, service and repair costs, if it is determined that
it is no longer economical to keep a vehicle in service the vehicle purchase will conform to
the following:

- Highway Traffic Act

- Canadian Motor Vehicle Safety Standards (CMVSS)
In addition, we ensure it is fitted to utilize both petrol and natural gas. A minimum of 2
quotes will be obtained in order for the General Manager to review for approval of purchase.

Fleet Policy July 31, 2009



SCHEDULE A

FLEET

Replacement Cycle

Description Quantity Years KM
Flat Bed - 5 Ton 1 n/a 200,000
Flat Bed - 1 Ton 1 n/a 200,000
Pick Up - 1/2 Ton 2 5-7 150,000
Pick Up - 3/4 Ton 1 5-7 150,000
Van - Service 4 5 150,000
Van - Line Crew 1 5 150,000
Car 1 5 150,000



NATURAL RESOURCE GAS LIMITED

NATURAL GAS SERVICE

RULES & REGULATIONS

Effective August 1, 1995

Revised October 1, 2009
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1. INITIATION OF SERVICE

1.1 APPLICATIONS

The Company may, at its discretion, accept applications for gas service on existing service laterals or
new service laterals. Each applicant must complete an Application for Gas Service in the form
attached as Schedule 1A. Any business or company making application must also complete a Credit
Application in the form attached as Schedule 1B. The applicant must complete both sides of the
blue copy and will receive the yellow copy for their records after approval.

The only exception to the above shall be in the case of contract rate customers. Contract rate
customers are required to execute a contract for a specified term of not less than one year.

The Company will charge a $30.00 transfer/connection charge, plus applicable taxes, on all
approved applications, which will be charged on the first gas billing.

1.2 SECURITY DEPOSITS (as per EB 2008-0413)

General:

After an application for Gas Service is completed, the Credit Department will run a credit check and
determine if a security deposit is required (outlined further below).The Security Deposit must be
paid before connection can occur.

Determination of Security Deposit (All Residential & Commercial Customers )

The security deposit is determined based on the average monthly consumption of gas during the
last 12 consecutive months, within the past two years, at the specific address in which the gas
service is installed or will be installed. Note this is for new customers or for customers who no
longer have a good payment history (defined below).

The maximum amount of a security deposit NRG may require a consumer to pay shall be
calculated as follows:

Billing cycle factor 2.5 X average annual consumption over past 12 consecutive months
or consumers estimated consumption, or a reasonable estimate made by NRG.

Security deposits will not be required:
e If a consumer is residential or general service, and a satisfactory credit check has been
conducted, at the time of application. A beacon score of 680 + and a credit utilization of
less than 50% will be required.

e |f a consumer can provide a letter from another gas/ electricity distributor in Canada
confirming good payment history.
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A good payment history (definition below): 1 year residential/ 5 years general service/ 7
years for other

Definitions: *“general service consumer” means a consumer that is not a residential
consumer and that annually consumes no more than 100,000m*® of gas.

The time period that makes up a good payment history is the most recent period of time,
and must have occurred in the past 24 months

Unconditional "Letters of Credit" from a customer's banker in an appropriate amount or a
personal guarantee from the owners may be accepted in lieu of cash security on commercial
and industrial accounts.

Definition of Good Payment History:

If a consumer has received more than one disconnection notice from NRG, or another gas
vendor in the past 12 months

If a consumer has more than one NSF cheque: returned by reason of insufficient funds.
If a consumer has more than one NSF cheque from a pre- authorized payment plan
If a consumer has had at least one visit, from NRG, to the consumer’s premises, for

purpose of payment of an overdue amount, or to shut off or limit the gas supply to the
consumer’s premises for non-payment.

Security Deposit Refunds

Annual reviews are conducted on all accounts to determine if consumer is entitled to a
refund, or an adjustment is required.

Requests for a refund of security deposits can be made after 1 year of service (residential)
/' 5 years (General accounts) 7 years (Other accounts) must be made in writing to our
Credit department.

Security deposit will not be refunded if the customer does not have a good payment
history (as defined above).

Security deposit will either be given by a cheque or a credit to the customer.

Interest on Security Deposits

Interest accrued on security deposits will be credited to the customers’ account on an annual
basis. The interest rate shall be the Prime Business Rate published on the Bank of Canada
Website less 2 % updated quarterly.

For any quarter that the PBR is 2 percent or less the interest rate will be 0.
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Security Deposits and Cancellation of Service

When a customer discontinues service, a Cancellation Service form is filled out. After the final
billing period has been processed, and the account is settled in full, the Security Deposit will be
refunded to the customer.

If the customer’s account is not settled in full prior to requesting the refund, the Security deposit will
be applied to unpaid balance and any remaining Security Deposit will be refunded to the customer.

Transfer of Security Deposits

If a customer should move to another location that is serviced by Natural Resource Gas Limited the
Security Deposit is reviewed, and adjusted according to the for Security Deposits requirements

A Security Deposit may increase or decrease depending on the consumption of the new location, and
past history of the consumer’s account.

Third Party Security Deposits

As per The Ontario Energy Board amendments to the gas distribution access rule (GDAR IN
EB) 2008-0413 APPENDIX B MAY5/2009

Where all or part of a security deposit has been paid by a third party on behalf of a consumer,

NRG shall return the amount of the security deposit paid by the third party, including interest

where applicable, to the third party. This obligation shall apply where and to the extent that:
(a) The third party paid all or part (as applicable) of the security deposit directly, to NRG;
(b) The third party has requested, at the time the security deposit was paid or within a
reasonable time thereafter, that NRG return all or part (as applicable) of the security deposit

to them rather than to the consumer; and

(c) There, is not then any amount overdue for payment by the consumer, that, NRG is
permitted by this Rule to off set using the security deposit.

13 MAIN EXTENSIONS




Pace 4

The Company will make extensions of its mains to some applicants when, in the sole discretion of
the Company, the main extension is economically feasible.

When the extension is not economically feasible, the applicant will be required to pay an "Aid to
Construction™ in an amount determined by the Company to make the project economically feasible.

14  SERVICE LATERAL INSTALLATIONS

Service laterals will only be installed provided that:

0] an application (contract) has been properly completed and approved,

(i) any deposit required has been collected,

(i) any main extension can be justified in accordance with the Company's line extension
practice, and

(iv)  any charges for service lateral installation in accordance with the following have
been paid

All Customers - A gas service lateral extending from the property line to the meter location selected
by the Company will be installed for a fee of $ 100.00 for the first 20 meters plus an additional
charge of $ 10.00 per meter thereafter.

Meter Set Locations are determined as follows:

a) For residential customers, meters may be located on the front or on either side of the
dwelling in which it serves. If the meter is located along one of the sides of the dwelling,
the distance from the front corner to the meter location cannot exceed 10 feet.

b) All meter set locations must comply with the Technical Standards and Safety Act and
Codes and Standards Adopted by Regulation.

c) When the distance from the property line to a dwelling or building requiring the gas
service exceeds 100 meters, it may be required that the meter be located near the
property line. In these cases, a cost estimate must be done to determine the outlet cost of
underground piping from the meter set to the building.

15 CUSTOMER PIPING
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Applicants for service shall, at their own expense, equip their premises with all piping and
attachments from the meter to the appliances or equipment served. It is the customer's responsibility
to maintain the piping and equipment beyond the outlet side of the meter. Such piping and
attachments shall be installed and maintained in accordance with the rules of the Company and the
Technical Standards and Safety Act and Codes and Standards Adopted by Regulation.

Meters will not be connected with customer's piping when that piping and/or appliances or heating
equipment attached thereto are known by the Company to be defective or not in accordance with
applicable rules and regulations, ordinances or codes. The Company reserves the right to
discontinue service at any time it finds the piping, venting, appliances or other gas-fired equipment
on customer's premises defective or in an unsafe condition.

The customer is expected to immediately notify the Company of any leakage or escape of gas on his
premises.

1.6 INSPECTION OF NEW AND EXISTING INSTALLATIONS

All inspections shall conform to the “Ontario Energy Act” and the "Technical Standards and Safety
Act and Codes and Standards Adopted by Regulation” and amendments in force at the time of
inspection.

All new installations of supply piping and gas appliances on premises served with gas for the first
time require inspection to ensure that they are in accordance with legislative requirements.

A general inspection will be made of gas appliances and installations:

@ whenever a meter is initially installed,

(b) whenever a meter is changed,

(© whenever a meter is physically reset on an inactive service or account, or
d) in accordance with the requirements of the Ontario Energy Act

A modified inspection will be made of vented gas appliances:
@ whenever a previously inactive account is reactivated,
(b) when a meter is turned on after credit lock offs, seasonal turn offs or routine repairs

to mains or services, or
(© when vented equipment is lit up after component replacement

2. MAINTENANCE OF SERVICE
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2.1 MAINTENANCE

The Company and its authorized representatives shall have the right to enter upon the premises of
the customer at all reasonable times, upon reasonable notice, to read, inspect, test, repair, replace or
remove meter and regulator equipment.

2.2  TESTING METERS

Meters will be tested at the Company's option or at the request of the customer or when required by
legislative requirements. When a meter is tested at the customer's request, the Company will collect
from the customer any cost involved in the removal, testing, Government inspection and meter
replacement where it is determined that the meter was within acceptable tolerances.

23  SERVICE DEPARTMENT CHARGES

The Company provides regular service during the normal working hours, and emergency service 24
hours per day.

0] Charge for Service to Customer Owned Appliances

Repairs will be performed on a time and material basis in accordance with the
Company's prevailing parts and labour prices, except when covered by Company or
manufacturer's warranties.

(i) Charge for Service to Company Owned Appliances

The Company agrees to supply such maintenance as in the judgement of the
Company is required for the proper use of the appliance at no charge to the customer.

(i) The Company does not charge for leak complaints, insufficient gas supply, and
inspection of appliances in accordance with Government Regulations. Repairs
required to remedy gas leaks and insufficient supply of gas from causes downstream
of the meter will be charged on a time and material basis.

24  CUSTOMER SERVICE WORK

The following are the rates currently in effect by the company. These rates are subject to
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amendment from time to time.

Reqular Hours

Minimum charge (up to 60 minutes) $67.00
each additional half hour $30.00
(or part thereof)
After Hours
Minimum charge (up to 60 minutes) $110.90
each additional half hour $58.10
(or part thereof)

Disconnection- Non Payment or Discontinuance of Service (i.e. seasonal)

Flat Fee $78.00

Customer Transfer/Connection Charge

Flat Fee $30.00

Applicable taxes will also be added to the above charges.
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3. RENTAL EQUIPMENT

3.1 MONTHLY RENTALS

The Company rents water heaters. Water softeners are also rented on a rent to own basis. The rates
for water heaters are as indicated below:

Conventional Models

40 US Gallon $ 10.75 monthly
50 US Gallon $ 12.50 monthly
60 US Gallon $ 15.00 monthly
Power Vented or Direct
40 US Gallon $19.00 monthly
50 US Gallon $21.00 monthly
60 US Gallon $22.00 monthly
50/65 US Gallon $23.00 monthly
50 DV US Gallon $21.00 monthly
Tankless Water Heater $34.50 monthly

The rental for water heaters other than those listed above will be calculated by the General Manager.

3.2 INSTALLATION COSTS

The customer bears the initial installation cost of all equipment. Such installation done by NRG is
generally done on a quoted basis. NRG may, from time to time, offer installation assistance through
its marketing and promotion efforts. The cost of installing replacement units still under warranty is
borne by the Company.

3.3 RENTAL AGREEMENT

Prior to installation of a rental water heater, or removal from inventory for rental, a Rental
Agreement form must be completed by the customer in the form attached as Schedule 2. The blue
copy remains in the office, the yellow copy is returned to the customer after insertion of the
installation and contract dates, and serial and Company numbers.

A Rental Agreement must also be completed by an applicant who is moving into a property where a
rental water heater exists. The form can be fully completed at the time of application, and the yellow
copy may be given to the customer at that time for his records.
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4, BILLINGS & COLLECTIONS

41 BILLINGS & COLLECTIONS

Bills will be issued and payable monthly and must be paid at or mailed to the office of the Company,
an established collection agency of the Company, or at any chartered bank authorized by the
Company.

Bills for gas service furnished by the Company are due when rendered. For customers paying their
bill after sixteen days from the billing date, a late payment charge will apply (see section 4.2).

Bills will be mailed to the customer at the last known address as shown on the Company records,
unless the customer has directed the Company to send the bill to another address.

Gas consumed will be based on meter readings, or estimates with an estimated bill issued for interim
months, and will be computed on the applicable rate schedule approved by the Ontario Energy
Board. Any necessary adjustments due to estimated bills will be made on the next regular billing.

A claim for an error in billing should be made by the customer as soon as discovered. If in the
opinion of the Company the claim is valid, the Company will make a proper adjustment to the bill.

Where billing errors have resulted in overbilling, the customer will be credited with the amount
erroneously paid for a period not exceeding six years.

Where billing errors have resulted in under-billing, the customer shall be charged with the amount
erroneously not billed for a period not exceeding:

(@ two years, in the case of an individual residential customer who was not responsible for
the error, and

(b) six years, in other cases.
The timing for billings and notices etc., will be as follows. The days represent the days after the end
of a billing cycle (e.g. if a normal billing cycle ended on the 14™ of the month, day one would
commence on the 15™).
Day 1 to 3 Reading, billing and mailing of invoices
Day 13 to 15 Bills due
Day 30 Final Disconnection Notices are mailed for past due accounts.

See comments in section 5.1 Disconnection & Reconnection — non-
payment.
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Day 45 Credit department determines if customer is to be disconnected.
See section 5 Disconnection & Reconnection of Service.

4.2 DELAYED PAYMENT

Payments made after sixteen days after the billing date will be considered late and those accounts
will have their balances increased by 1.5% of the amount unpaid after sixteen days. Payments made
at any chartered bank will be considered paid on the date payment is made to the bank. Any
amounts unpaid for subsequent months will be increased by a further 1.5% for each billing cycle that
the balance remains unpaid. The minimum increase will be $1.00.

4.3 PAYMENT BY MAIL

When payments are made by mail, bills will be considered to have been paid one day prior to the
postmark date.

44  BUDGET BILLING PLAN

The budget plan for payment of gas bills is designed to equalize the monthly payments for gas
service of residential customers using gas for heating purposes and is available to any heating
customer who can establish satisfactory credit with the Company.

New residential heating customers and existing heating customers with satisfactory credit and no
balance outstanding may be enrolled in the plan at their request. Customers may withdraw from the
plan at any time upon notification to the Company.

The Company will estimate the aggregate amount of the customer's bill for gas service for a normal
year's operation from June to April. Such estimated amount will then be divided by eleven, rounded
up to the next $5.00 or $10.00 amount, and shall be the monthly budget instalment the customer will
pay in lieu of the regular monthly billing

Bills for the month of May will be computed for settlement of the account either by the customer
paying the excess of actual charges incurred over the sum of budget payments made, or by the
Company crediting to the customer any credit balance then existing. This budget to actual
difference will be added or subtracted, as the case may be, to the actual gas charges incurred on bills
for the month of May.

Any estimate furnished by the Company in connection with such payment plan shall not be
construed as a guarantee or assurance that the total actual charges will not exceed the estimates. The
Company may at any time submit a revised estimate to the customer and require that the customer
pay the revised monthly budget instalment as a condition to the continuation of the budget payment
plan for that customer.

Such estimates shall apply only to the premises then occupied by the customer. If the customer
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vacates such premises, the budget payment plan with respect to those premises, and for that
customer, shall immediately terminate and any amount payable by the customer shall be paid or any
amount due to the customer by the Company shall be refunded.

Non-payment of budget will result in the customer receiving a disconnection notice and possibly

removed from the budget plan. The account will be reconciled on the following billing cycle, and the
customer will be responsible to bring the account up to-date.

45  GROUPBILLINGS

Combinations of reading from several meters may be done at the Company's sole discretion.
Group billing will be permitted only in special situations at the discretion of the Company.

5. DISCONNECTION & RECONNECTION OF SERVICE

5.1 DISCONNECTION & RECONNECTION - NON PAYMENT

Disconnection notices are mailed on Day 34 after the end of billing cycle. The customer is given
until Day 45 to pay balance due before they are disconnected. In addition, Credit Department will
call all customers 2 days before disconnection date if payment has not been received. If customer
can still not pay by due date or no effort to work out a repayment plan can be made the customer will
be disconnected.

DISCONNECTION OF SERVICE FOR NON PAYMENT

e If it has been determined that a customer will not pay and the account must be locked for
non payment.

e A lock form is prepared and authorized by the Credit Department and Approved by the
General Manager.

e A copy of the Lockout form is given to service to set the call to lock the account.

e Customers receive a hand delivered notice at time of locking the meter explaining the
disconnection of service

If a customer should be disconnected for non-payment and then reconnected, the
following charges will be added to the account

- Disconnection charge 78.00

- Reconnection charge 78.00
plus Applicable taxes
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Payment of the reconnection charge must be made before reconnection can occur and an increase
in security deposit or a security deposit may be required before reconnection of service is made.
Amount is determined as outlined in section 1.2.

Non-Payment of Accounts

Definition of Accounts = past work orders, accounts locked for non-payment and customers that
have moved and have a balance outstanding.

If the customer is unresponsive, or refuses to pay further collection action may take place, which
is outlined below:

e |If a customer refuses to pay on the account or does not follow a payment schedule legal
action will commence.

e Customers will be notified that a claim has been issued for small Claims court.
e Court Documents will be filed, and Court procedures used to collect money owing

e Any court costs, incurred by Natural Resource Gas Limited, for the collection of money
will be added to the customer’s debt, as allowed by Small Claims Court.

e Will be forwarded to the Credit Bureau of St. Thomas for collections and the debt will be
reported to Equifax on the customers credit file.

5.2 DISCONTINUANCE FOR CAUSE OTHER THAN NON-PAYMENT

Service may be discontinued by the Company at any time to prevent fraudulent use or to protect its
property.

The Company further reserves the right upon discovery of any condition of the customer's appliance
or piping which is, in the opinion of the Company, immediately hazardous to life and property, to
discontinue gas service until such time as the hazardous conditions shall be remedied.
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5.3 DISCONTINUANCE ON CUSTOMER'S ORDER

The agreement between the customer and the Company created by the acceptance of the customer's
request for gas service, where no contract for a main extension or term of service is involved, shall
continue in full force and effect until terminated by the customer (except as provided under Sections
5.1 and 5.2) giving sufficient notice to a Company business office relative to the intent to
discontinue service. The customer shall be liable for all gas supplied to the premises and safe
custody of the Company's property until service is discontinued in accordance with the customer's
instructions. When a customer requests disconnection of service within 90 days of connection, a
disconnection charge of $78.00 plus applicable taxes will be applied to the final billing.

54  TEMPORARY DISCONTINUANCE OF SERVICE

Customers who temporarily discontinue service during any twelve consecutive months without
payment of a monthly fixed charge for the months, in which the gas is temporarily disconnected,
shall pay for disconnection and reconnection.



NRG

Hatural Resource Bas Limied
PO Box 307, 39 Beech St. E.
Ayimer, Ont. N5H 281 20

I/WE

'A‘ Natural Resource Gas Limited
Application for Gas Service Service Department
Aylmer: 519-773-5321
Fax: 519-773-5335

apply to Natural Resource Gas Limited {"the Company”) for gas service at

(the “Customer™

according to the following terms and conditions:

1.
2.

10.

11.

The Customer agrees to pay accounts when due.

Customer agrees that a meter connection will be established immediately after the installation of the service line and will be
subject to the monthly fixed charge from that date.

Customers intending to vacate premises supplied with gas or to discontinue the use of gas shail give notice to the Company
at 39 Beech Street E., Aylmer, Ontario or other such address as customer may be advised, fifteen (15) days before the
Customer intends to discontinue service and in default of providing such notice, the Customer will remain liabie for all gas
which passes through the meter until such notice is given. In the event accounts for natural gas, rentals or other services
are not paid in accordance with this agreement and collection procedures are made by the Company and/or its agent,
Customers will be liable for collection costs incurred by the Company and/or its agent.

if the Customer discontinues service within ninety (90} days of application for gas service, there will be a charge for removal
plus GST, or such charge as is currently in effect by the Company which will be added to the final billing and/or deducted
from the original deposit.

The Company may discontinue service and disconnect and remove the meter for repair, lack of supply and/or non-payment
of bills {including late penalty charges) when due. The original deposit will be refunded upon full payment of any outstand-
ing amount.

Gas will be supplied to a meter installed by the Company. If that meter shouid fait to register the quantity of gas consumed
or if access to read the meter cannot be made, the account of the Customer will be estimated by the Company.

Customer agrees to give immediate notice at the office of the Company of any escape of gas. In case of a leak, the stop-
cock at the meter must be immediately closed and no light taken near the escape until after free and full ventilation,

Except in the case of an emergency, the Company and/or its authorized agent shall at all reasonable hours, have access to
the premises for the purposes of examining, regulating or repairing the gas apparatus installed, ascertaining the quantity of
gas consumed or supplied and/or to discontinue or remove the meter. In the case of an emergency, the Company and/or its
authorized agents shall have access to the premises at any hour,

The Company shall not be liable for any damages or losses resulting from any failure to supply. The Customer agrees with
the Company that the Company will not be held liable by the Customer for any loss, damage, injury or delay to any person
or to any property resulting from the transportation, storing or any use of the gas supplied to the premises including any
damage or loss from explosion or fire. Further the Customer agrees to indemnify and save harmless the Company from and
against all claims and demands arising out of the transportation, storing or use of the gas supplied to the Customer’s prem-
ises including any loss or damage from explosion or fire made by any person and from and against all damages, losses,
costs, charges and expenses which the Company may sustain or incur and be liable for as a consequence of any such claim
or demand.

The Customer acknowledges that there will be a late charge on the past due amount (minimum $1.00) if the bill is not paid
within sixteen (16) days of rendering and there will be a monthly fixed charge of $

(the “premises”)

Both of the charges are subject to revision and approval by the Ontario Energy Board.

The Customer acknowledges that there will be a transfer/connection charge of $30 plus GST, or as may be ordered by the
Ontario Energy Board, which will be charged on the first billing.

SIGNATURE OF APPLICANT

X

DEPOSIT RECEIVED: $ DEPOSIT RECEIVED BY:

PREMISES OWNED BY:

SEE REVERSE FOR CREDIT APPLICATION

COMPANY COPY — BLUE; CUSTOMER COPY — CANARY

v.080118



APPLICATION FOR GAS SERVICE

Date of Application: Date Service Req'd: 20

|:| Residential I___l Commercial |:| Industrial |___| Seasonal

Last Name First Name Initiai Date of Birth | Martial Status | Spouse Name No. of
MM/DD/YY Dependents

Married |:| P
Single |:|

Service Address Home Phone #

Mailing Address Drivers Lic. No.

Name of Landlord & Address (if Applicable) Social Ins. No.

Employer Name & Address Position How Long | Business Phone #

Spouse’s Employer Name & Address Position How Long | Business Phone #

Previous Address How Long

Previous Employer Name & Address Position How Long

Spouse’s Previous Employer Name & Address Position How Long

Bank Credit Cards

Name Name Name

Branch Branch Branch

Nearest Relative (Not Living with Applicant) Relationship Address Phone #

Other Personal Reference Relationship Address Phone #

Some of the information contained in this application constitutes “personal information” and is thereby covered under Federal
privacy legistation. NRG obtains this information in order to bill for the products identified in this agreement, repairs and service
to the equipment and for collections of arrears of amounts owing under this agreement. NRG does not share this information with
third parties with the exception of consultants, professional advisors and regulatory bodies. All of these parties are bound by their
own privacy cbligations which restricts further dissemination of such information.

The undersigned agree(s) that a personal investigation may be conducted or a credit report obtained
in respect of this contract

Signature of Applicant:

Notes




NATURAL RESOURCE GAS LIMITED - RENTAL AGREEMENT

NRG, please supply the following goods to:

Tenant

L]

Owner

L]

Builder

O

Telephone Number

Address City Postal Code Contract Date
Installation Address (if other than above) City Postal Code Bill as Rental Only
ADDITIONS Gas tE0| Gas Bul%llcr Other FEI to Gas OEer
REPLACEMENTS Upgrade Leaker Limed Up Other pecity>
GASTO GAS ] [] ]

Demolitions Rental to Sale Gas to Gas Gas to Other Fuel Other
DELETIONS O] ] M N M

Natural Resource Gas (hereinafter called NRG) leases to the Customer and the Customer rents from NRG the following:

Equipment Res. [] | water Heater Description of Equipment Monthly Rental TAX Yes No
Size

Comm. [ | $ GST L1 [

Ind. [] PST L O
Other Equipment Description of Equipment :Ionth]y Rental GST i:l PST |:|
Model Number ¢commercial & Industrial Equipment Only) Original Date Year Month Day Min. # Bills

of Installation 20

g Qty | Stock Number Make Mfg Code Serial Number Account Number
7]
|72]
=1
“(hereinafter called the Appliance) from the date hereof, for a monthly rental of $ (plus applicable sales taxes), which monthly rental amount

shall be subject to increase by NRG on at least thirty (30) days prior written notice and subject to the Conditions on the reverse side hereof”

Natural Resource Gas ¢hereinafter called NRG) leases to the Customer and the Customer rents from NRG the following:

Equipment Res. E] ‘Water Heater Description of Equipment other than Water Heater Monthly Rental TAX Yes No
Comm. [] Size $ GST L] [
md. [] PST O[]
Removal Date - Year Month Pay | Original Installation Date - Year Month Day | Storeroom Original Contract #
20 20
Qty | Stock Number Make Mfg Code Serial Number Account Number

&

[] Scrapped D In Inventory

ALL CONDITIONS OF RENTAL AGREEMENT ON REVERSE SIDE

Executed in duplicate this day of

20

Customer Signature

Sales Departmen

NRG not responsible for any damages resulting from tank leakage.

I hereby consent to the supply of service and i il

ion of the

qUiF

t Signature

in the aboave premises, owned by me and agree to the conditions set forth herein, Any equipment of the Owner's

removed by NRG in accordance with this avthorization shall be left by NRG in the said premises and NRG shall have no further responsibility with respect to same,

Owner's Signature

Owner’s Address




CONDITIONS OF RENTAL AGREEMENT

The CUSTOMER agrees to permit and keep the Appliance at the above address or at such other address as NRG may agree to in writ-
ing. The CUSTOMER agrees to protect the Appliance from any lien or encumbrance of any nature whatsoever and the CUSTOMER
agrees not to sublet or assign his interest hereunder or part with possession of the Appliance without the written consent of NRG.
The CUSTOMER shall supply adequately sized and properly charged water conditioning equipment, as specified by NRG. In the event
the CUSTOMER fails to supply and maintain adequately sized equipment, the CUSTOMER shall reimburse NRG for all costs incurred
as a result of such failure. The CUSTOMER further agrees to keep the Appliance insured for the full insurable value thereof. EXCEPT
AS SPECIFICALLY PROVIDED HEREIN THE APPLIANCE SHALL BE OPERATED AT THE RISK OF THE CUSTOMER AND CUSTOMER
AGREES TO INDEMNIFY AND SAVE HARMLESS NRG FROM ANY AND ALL CLAIMS AND DAMAGES HOWSOEVER CAUSED ARISING
OUT OF THE USE OR THE INSTALLATION OF THE APPLIANCE.

Ownership of the Appliance shall at all times remain in NRG.

NRG shall maintain and repair the Appliance at its own expense provided that the CUSTOMER will indemnify NRG from any such

COSts or expenses arising as a result of damage to or destruction of the Appliance from any cause, reasonable wear and tear excepted.

If the CUSTOMER discontinues using gas supplied by NRG or fails to perform or observe any of the conditions herein, NRG may
forthwith terminate this agreement and without any previous notice or demand or process of law enter the premises wherein the
Appliance is situated to repossess the same. If the Appliance is removed by NRG as aforesaid, NRG shall not be liable for any damages
resulting from such removal. If the CUSTOMER defaults within twelve months from the installation date, then in addition to any other
rights NRG may have, the rental for the remaining months shall, at NRG’s option, be due and payable immediately.

It is agreed by the CUSTOMER and NRG that the Appliance shall remain personalty.
Time is of the essence.

The terms of this Agreement constitute the entire Agreement between the parties and, except the monthly rental amount which is

subject to increase by NRG, no modification to this Agreement shall be made except in writing signed by both parties.

Some of the information contained in this application constitutes “personal information” and is thereby covered under Federal
privacy legistation. NRG obtains this information in order to bill for the rental of the products identified in this agreement, repairs and
service to the equipment and for collections of arrears of amounts owing under this agreement. NRG does not share this information
with third parties with the exception of consultants, professional advisors and regulatory bodies. All of these parties are bound by

their own privacy obligations which restricts further dissemination of such information.

Natural Resource Gas Limited

P.0. Box 307, 39 Beech Street East
Aylmer, ON N5H 251

Phone: 519-773-5321
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SERVICE POLICY

Reqgular Hours Calls

See section 2.4 for rates to be charged.
All service calls to be done on a time and material basis except for the following:

1. New equipment sold by NRG, no charge for the first year except for parts that are not
guaranteed for one year.

2. No charge for service of any kind on any call due to failure of Company equipment.
3. After hours calls (see section 2.4 for rates).

4.  All charges to be collected at time of call, unless otherwise authorized.
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MISCELLANEOUS CHARGES

1. Returned Cheques

Account Closed

Cannot Trace

Funds Not Cleared

More Than One Signature Required
No Chequing Privileges $ 20.00/each + taxes
Not Sufficient Funds

Present Again

Refer to Drawer

Signature Required

Signature Irregular

Body & Figures Differ

2. Lawyer's Letters

Reply to request for account information $20.00 + taxes



Rental Water Heaters
(Monthly Rental Rates)
30 gallon

40 gallon

40 gallon PV

50 gallon

50 gallon PV

60 gallon

60 gallon PV

Tankless

Connect/Transfer Charge
Reply to Lawyer's Letter
Disconnection Charge
Reconnection Charge
NSF Charge

Contract Work
Merchandise

Customer Service Work - Regular Hours
Minimum Charge - up to 30 minutes
Minimum Charge - up to 60 minutes
Each additional half hour or part thereof
Each additional hour or part thereof

Customer Service Work - After Hours
Minimum Charge - up to 30 minutes
Minimum Charge - up to 60 minutes
Each additional half hour or part thereof
Each additional hour or part thereof

NATURAL RESOURCE GAS LIMITED

SCHEDULE OF SERVICE CHARGES

Fiscal
2006

$6.85-7.00
$7.25-9.70
$12.80-15.50
$8.40-12.00
$13.90-17.00
$9.50-12.25
$15.30-22.00
n/a

$30.00
$20.00
$78.00
$78.00
$20.00

$46.20

$63.80

$28.60
n/a

$81.95

$105.60

$52.80
n/a

Fiscal
2007

$6.85-7.00
$7.25-9.70
$12.80-15.50
$8.40-12.00
$13.90-17.00
$9.50-12.25
$15.30-22.00
n/a

$30.00
$20.00
$78.00
$78.00
$20.00

$48.50

$67.00

$30.00
n/a

$86.05

$110.90

$58.10
n/a

Fiscal
2008

$6.85-7.00
$7.25-9.70
$12.80-15.50
$8.40-12.00
$13.90-17.00
$9.50-12.25
$15.30-22.00
n/a

$30.00
$20.00
$78.00
$78.00
$20.00

Fiscal
2009

$6.85-7.00
$7.25-9.70
$12.80-15.50
$8.40-12.00
$13.90-17.00
$9.50-12.25
$15.30-22.00
$34.50

$30.00
$20.00
$78.00
$78.00
$20.00

On a Quoted Basis
Parts Marked UP 30 - 50%

$48.50

$67.00

$30.00
n/a

$86.05

$110.90

$58.10
n/a

$48.50

$67.00

$30.00
n/a

$86.05

$110.90

$58.10
n/a

Bridge
2010

$8.85-9.55
$9.25-10.75
$14.80-19.00
$11.00-12.50
$16.50-21.00
$11.50-15.00
$17.50-22.00
$34.50

$30.00
$20.00
$78.00
$78.00
$20.00

n/a
$67.00
$30.00

n/a

n/a
$110.90
$58.10
n/a

EB-2010-0018
Exhibit Al
Tab 5
Schedule 2
Page 1 of 1

Test Year
2011

$8.85-10.55

$9.25-11.75

$14.80-20.00
$11.00-13.50
$16.50-22.00
$11.50-16.00
$17.50-23.00
$34.50-35.50

$30.00
$20.00
$78.00
$78.00
$20.00

n/a
$90.00

n/a
$90.00

n/a
$115.00
n/a
$95.00
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NATURAL RESOURCE GAS LIMITED
SUMMARY OF THE APPLICATION

Need for Application

Natural Resource Gas Limited (“NRG”) has not been before the Board with a rate
application since EB-2005-0544, which set rates effective October 1, 2006. In EB-2008-
0413 (the “Aylmer Franchise Decision”), the Board ordered NRG to file an application
for new rates by November 5, 2009. This filing deadline was subsequently extended to

January 31, 2010 by way of a Vary Order issued on July 24, 2009.

Forecasted Deficiency

NRG estimates that its present rates will produce a gross deficiency in revenue of
$462,417 for the 2011 Test Year. Consequently, NRG seeks the Board’s approval to

revise the rates applicable to the sale and distribution of natural gas by NRG.

Key Issues

Exhibit A1, Tab 2, Schedule 1 (Specific Approvals Requested) contains many of the key
issues to be determined during the course of the proceeding. Among these are the

following issues (which have not been dealt with in previous NRG rate proceedings):

NRG’s Adoption of an IRP: In this application, NRG is applying for Board approval of

its proposed five-year incentive regulation plan (“IRP”). This is the first time NRG has
made an IRP proposal to the Board. Because of NRG’s relatively small size, NRG is
bringing forward a simplified IRP proposal, without an inflation factor or X factor
adjustment, but with a Y factor and Z factor. Consequently, the form and elements of

this IRP will be issues of interest in this proceeding.

March 2010

DOCSTOR: 1853682\1
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Creation of a New Rate Class: Since its last rate proceeding, NRG has added a very large

customer, IGPC Ethanol Inc., to its system. In this application and pre-filed evidence,
NRG is proposing a new Rate 6 class specifically for IGPC, based on directly assigned
costs and appropriately allocated common costs. This is a novel issue to be canvassed in

this proceeding.

Depreciation: As mentioned in the Application and Specific Approvals Requested
schedule, NRG has submitted two sets of proposed rates — the first are based on
depreciation rates approved by the Board in its previous NRG rate proceedings (with the
exception of the pipeline dedicated to IGPC which is proposed to be depreciated over 20

years), and the second, which is filed for illustrative purposes, based on a depreciation

rate corresponding to NRG’s Aylmer franchise renewal period granted by the Board in
EB-2008-0413.

Filed Information and Test Year Period

The information used in this Application is NRG’s forecasted results for its 2011 fiscal
(test) year. With the rates presently in effect, NRG estimates that its revenue for 2011
would not be sufficient to provide a reasonable return. NRG is also presenting the
historical actual information for fiscal 2006 through fiscal 2009 (inclusive), and a mix of

actual and forecast information for the fiscal 2010 bridge year.

The level of return allowed for the 2011 fiscal year and the risk affecting the ability to
achieve that level will have a direct and material effect on the amount of new capital that
can be raised in the future. NRG will require funds for plant replacements and
reinforcements, inventory holding costs, payment of debt, and demands upon it for

service extensions.

The Test Year for this Application will be the NRG fiscal year commencing October 1,
2010 and ending September 30, 2011 (the “2011 Test Year”). The Test Year revenue

March 2010
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requirement is that forecast by NRG as needed to enable it to cover its costs and earn a
reasonable return for fiscal 2011. For the required revenues to match and appropriately
offset the expected costs of service for the Test Year, revised rates reflecting the Board’s

decision must be effective for volumes consumed on and after October 1, 2010.
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NATURAL RESOURCE GAS LIMITED
CAUSES OF DEFICIENCY/SUFFICIENCY
2011 Test Year
Deficiency
(Increase)/
($'s) Decrease
Change in Rate Base
2011 Test Year 13,618,731
2007 Board Approved (RP-2005-0544) 9,676,712
Increase in Rate Base 3,942,019
2007 Approved Rate of Return (RP-2005-0544) @ 8.87% -349,657
Change in Rate of Return
2011 Test Year Requested Rate of Return 9.14%
2007 Approved Rate of Return (RP-2005-0544) 8.87%
Increase in Rate of Return 0.27%
2011 Test Year Rate Base @ 13,618,731 -37,223
Change in Utility Net Income
2011 Test Year 895,593
2007 Board Approved (RP-2005-0544) 780,808
Increase in Utility Income 114,785 114,785
Sub-total -272,095
2007 Board Authorized (Deficiency)/Sufficiency -77,414
Rounding Adjustment -103
Net Revenue (Deficiency)/Sufficiency -272,198
Provision for Income Taxes -112,805
Gross Revenue (Deficiency)/Sufficiency -462,417

Page 1 of 2



NATURAL RESOURCE GAS LIMITED

CAUSES OF DEFICIENCY/SUFFICIENCY

Cost of Capital

Rate Base
Required Rate of Return

Cost of Service

Gas Transportation Costs
Operation and Maintenance
Depreciation and Amortization
Property and Capital Taxes

Operating Revenue

Other Operating Revenue (Net)
Income Taxes

Income Taxes on Earnings
Income Taxes on (Deficiency)/Sufficiency

Revenue Requirement

Distribution Revenue
Rounding Adjustment

Gross Revenue (Deficiency)/Sufficiency

2011 Test Year

Reference

B5.T1.51
E5.T1.51

D5.T1.51
D5.T1.51
D5.T1.51
D5.T1.51

C5.T1.51

D5.T1.51
F5.T1.51

C5.T1.51

F5.T1.51

Page 2 of 2

($'s)

13,618,731
9.14%

732,331
2,859,299
1,206,523

400,776

664,160

50,252
112,805

5,480,613
-1

08/03/2010
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Exhibit A2
Tab 1
Schedule 2
Page 2
Updated

1,245,204

5,198,928

-664,160

163,057

-5,480,613

-462,417
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NATURAL RESOURCE GAS LIMITED

BUDGET PROCESS

NRG compiles budget information for the three major components of the budgeting
process: revenue forecasts, operating and maintenance expense forecast and capital

budgets. This budget information is compiled for both the bridge and test years.

Revenue Forecast

The gas delivery volume forecasting process is described at Exhibit C2, Tab 1, Schedule
1. The forecast of gas sales and throughput volume is prepared considering such factors
as weather, new customer additions and load profiles for all classes of customers. The
forecast amounts were applied to estimate distribution revenues at currently approved
rates for fiscal 2010 and fiscal 2011. The ancillary revenue forecast is also prepared by

NRG.

Operating and Maintenance Expense Forecast

The operating and maintenance expenses for fiscal 2006 bridge year and the 2007 test
year have been forecast using a zero based methodology and is strongly influenced by
prior year experience. Each item is reviewed account by account for each of the forecast

years.

Capital Budget

The capital budgeting process begins with a review of all the accounts, with pipelines
making up the largest component. NRG determines which pipelines require replacement
and where additions are warranted. All other capital expenditures are budgeted on a line

by line basis based on need and forecasted customer growth.

March, 2010
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NATURAL RESOURCE GAS LIMITED

ECONOMIC FEASIBILITY PROCEDURE AND POLICY

Natural Resource Gas Limited continues to use a standard economic feasibility test to
evaluate system expansion projects. The test compares the net present value of the cash
inflows to the net present value of the costs of the project. A detailed description of the

model was filed in RP-1999-0031, in Exhibit B2, Tab 1, Schedule 1.

If the net present value of the project is positive (or the benefit cost ratio is 1.0 or
greater), the project is approved. If the net present value of the project is negative (or the
benefit cost ratio is less than 1.0), the project is either abandoned, postponed, or an “aid
to construction” may be sought from the customer or customers. This aid to construction
is calculated as the amount of additional revenue required to equate the net present value

of the project to zero.
In some instances a project with a negative net present value may be approved without an

aid to construction being collected. These are projects where the primary reason for the

project is to improve system integrity and reliability.

March, 2010
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AUDITORS' REPORT

To the Directors of Natural Resource Gas Limited

We have audited the balance sheet of Natural Resource Gas Limited as at September 30, 2009 and the
statements of income (loss), deficit, and cash flows for the year then ended. These financial statements
are the responsibility of the company's management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these
financial statements based on our audit.

Except as explained in the following paragraph, we conducted our audit in accordance with Canadian
generally accepted auditing standards. Those standards require that we plan and perform an audit to
obtain reasonable assurance whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit
includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates
made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation.

The company has issued and outstanding Class C shares with a redemption value of $13,461,418.
Canadian generally accepted accounting principles require that the company present and classify shares
that are retractable at the option of the shareholder as a liability on the balance sheet. The company has
presented these shares as part of Shareholders' equity. If the shares were classified as liabilities, then the
total liabilities would increase by $13,461,418 and share capital would decrease by $13,461,418.

In our opinion, except that the Class C shares of the company have been presented as part of
Shareholders' equity rather than as a liability, these financial statements present fairly, in all material
respects, the financial position of the company as at September 30, 2009 and the results of its operations
and its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with Canadian generally accepted accounting
principles.

NPT wer
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London, Canada . . . .N,PI_LLP .
December 11, 2009 ‘Chartered Accountants
Licensed Public Accountants
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NATURAL RESOURCE GAS LIMITED

Balance Sheet
As at September 30
2009 2008
Assets
Current assets:
Cash 3 66,593
Temporary investments 2,751,130 -
Accounts receivable (note 6) 785,770 1,612,745
Inventory 143,457 89,856
Prepaid expenses 87,660 54,959
Income taxes recoverable - 60,377
Due from related company (note 6) - 492505
3,834,610 2,310,442
Property, plant, and equipment {note 2) 14,043,851 14,080,608
Other assets:
Franchises and consents (note 3) 253,775 97,261
Deferred finance costs (note 4) 18,978 23,896
Deferred charges (note 5) 63,986 106,636
336,739 227,793
$ 18,215,200 16,618,843

See accompanying notes to the financial statements.
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NATURAL RESOURCE GAS LIMITED

Balance Sheet
As at September 30
2009 2008

Liabilities and Shareholders' Equity

Current liabilities:
Bank indebtedness $ - 3§ 217,422
Line of credit (note 7) - 806,763
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities (note 6) 1,772,182 3,013,533
Income taxes payable 31,532 -
Deferred revenue - 120,193
Customer deposits 409,851 757,065
Due to related company {note 6) - 795,264
Term notes payable (note 8) 10,870,177 6,257,192

13,083,742 11,967,432

Shareholders' equity:

Share capital (note 11) 13,461,439 13,461,439
Deficit (8,329,981)  (8,810,028)
5,131,458 4,651,411

Contingent liability (note 12)

$ 18215200 $ 16,618,843

See accompanying notes to the financial statements.
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NATURAL RESOURCE GAS LIMITED

Statement of Deficit
Year ended September 30

2009 2008
Balance, beginning of year $ (8,810,028) $ (8,707,085)
Net income (loss) for the year 480,047 (102,943)
Balance, end of year $ (8329981) $ (8,810,028)

See accompanying notes to the financial statements.
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NATURAL RESOURCE GAS LIMITED

Statement of Income (Loss)

Year ended September 30

2009 2008
Gas commodity revenue $ 7226938 § 6,548,084
Gas commodity cost 7,193,028 6,509,145
Gross margin on commodity 33,910 38,939
Distribution revenue 5,357,493 3,991,759
Distribution costs 970,246 446,710
Gross margin on distribution 4,387,247 3,545,049
Other sales 955,610 1,113,891
Other costs 486,167 716,277
Gross margin on other sales 469,443 397,614
Other revenue 92,577 133,415
Total gross margin 4,983,177 4,115,017
Expenses 4,275,518 3,790,127
Income from operations 707,659 324,890
Decline in value of natural gas well (177,612) (435,833)
Income (loss) before provision for income taxes 530,047 (114,943)
Provision for (recovery of) income taxes (note 10) 50,000 (12,000)
Net income (loss) for the year $ 480,047 §$ (102,943)
Included in expenses are the following: o
Amortization of deferred financing costs $ 10,718 § 9,550
Amortization of deferfed charges™ ~ = "~ T T T 7§ T T4Z,650 3 42,650
Amortization of franchises and consents b 65,474 § 7.259
Amortization of property, plant and equipment $ 913,222 § 753,187
Interest on term notes payable $ 603,854 $ 476,110

See accompanying notes to the financial statements.
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NATURAL RESOURCE GAS LIMITED

Statement of Cash Flows

Year ended September 30
2009 2008
Cash flows from operating activities:
Net income (loss) for the year $ 480,047 $ (102,943)
Items not affecting working capital:
Amortization 1,032,064 812,646
Decline in value of natural gas well 177,612 439,833
Changes in non-cash working capital:
Accounts receivable 826,977 (506,351)
Inventory (53,601) 39,008
Prepaid expenses (32,701) 9,467
Income taxes recoverable (note 16) 60,377 (60,377)
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities (1,241,351) 1,392,120
Income taxes payable (note 16) 31,532 (90,712)
Deferred revenue (120,193) (97,520}
Customer deposits (347,214) 154,205
813,549 1,989,376
Cash flows from investing activities:
Additions to property, plant, and equipment (1,054,078) (5,723,722)
Additions to franchises and consents (221,990) (39,974)
Additions to deferred charges (5,800) -
Advances from (advances to) related company (net) (302,758) 971,106

(1,584,626) (4,792,590)

Cash flows from financing activities:

Proceeds on issuance of term note payable 5,200,000 -

Advances from (repayments of) line of credit (806,763) 806,763

Repayments of term notes payable {587,015) (102,346)

3,806,222 704,417

Increase {decrease) in cash and cash equivalents

during the year 3,035,145 (2,098,797)
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year (217,422) 1,881,375
Cash and cash equivalents, end of year $ 2817,723 § (217,422)

p— — ,

Represented by: _ oL oo

Cash $ 66,593 § -

_Temporary investments B0 -
Bank indebtedness - (217,422)

$ 2817723 §  (217,422)

See accompanying notes to the financial statements.
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NATURAL RESOURCE GAS LIMITED

Notes to the Financial Statements

September 30, 2009

Summary of significant accounting policies:

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Canadian generally
accepted accounting principles, the more significant of which are summarized below.

Regulation:

The utility operations of the company is a rate regulated, natural gas distribution utility
and operates within a limited area of Southwestern Ontario under franchise agreements
that are approved by the Ontario Energy Board (OEB).

The utility operations are subject to regulations under The Ontario Energy Board Act
and The Energy Act (Ontario). Revenue rate schedules are approved periodically by
the OEB and are designed to permit a fair and reasonable return to the Company on the
utility investment. Realization of the allowed rate of return is subject to actual
operating conditions experienced during the year.

The Company follows Canadian generally accepted accounting principles. Such
accounting principles may differ for regulated entities from those otherwise expected in
non-regulated entities. These differences occur when the regulatory agencies render
their decisions on the Company's rate applications and generally involve the timing of
revenue and expense recognition to ensure that the Company has achieved a proper
matching of revenues and expenses, and as a result the Company records assets and
liabilities that would not have been recorded under GAAP for non-regulated entities.

In addition to defining certain accounting requirements, the regulatory agencies have
jurisdiction over a number of other matters, which include the rates to be charged for
the distribution of gas and approval and recovery of costs for major construction and
operations. :

Temporary investments:

Temporary investments consist of a bank issued Guaranteed Investment Certificate, and
is valued at cost which equals fair market value.

Inventory:

Inventory is valued at the lower of cost and net realizable value, with cost being
determined on a first-in, first-out basis. Net realizable value is defined as replacement
cost. = =

Deferred charges:

Certain costs, required or permitted By the OEB, have been deferred for récovery from™ ~ —

future revenues. The period of recovery for these deferrals has been or will be
determined by decisions of the OEB, and will determine the classification of these
charges in the financial statements.



NATURAL RESOURCE GAS LIMITED

Notes to the Financial Statements - continued

September 30, 2009

Property, plant, and equipment:

Property, plant and equipment is recorded at cost, including associated labour and
overhead costs. Expenditures which substantially increase the useful life of existing
pipeline installations and additions to the pipeline are capitalized. Such expenditures
include material, labour and overhead. Maintenance and repairs which do not extend
the useful life of pipeline installations are charged to income.

Pursuant to the regulations of the OEB on the disposal of property, plant, and
equipment, excluding major disposals, the company transfers the original cost of the
retired assets, plus any related removal costs and net of any proceeds on disposition, to
accumnulated amortization. Proceeds from disposition are credited to accumulated
amortization. This effectively credits gains, or charges losses on disposition to
accumulated amortization. For major disposals, gains or losses are included in current

earnings.

For natural gas wells, the successful efforts method is used to account for oil and gas
exploration and development costs. Under this method, acquisition costs of oil and gas
properties and costs of drilling and equipping development wells are capitalized. Costs
of drilling exploratory wells are initially capitalized and, if subsequently determined to
be unsuccessful, are charged to exploration and development expense. All other
exploration costs, including geographical and geophysical costs and annual lease
rentals, are charged to exploration and development expense when incurred. Producing
properties and significant unproven properties are assessed annually, or more
frequently as economic events dictate, for potential impairment. Any impairment loss
is recognized when the carrying value of the asset is not recoverable and exceeds its
fair value.

The company has reviewed its long-lived assets and determined there exists no asset
retirement obligation as of September 30, 2009.

e 1]



NATURAL RESOURCE GAS LIMITED
Notes to the Financial Statements - continued

September 30, 2009

Amortization:

Pursuant to the periodic review and approval by the OEB of amortization rates,
amortization is calculated on the total gross cost of each asset category at the end of the
year, rather than on an asset specific basis. All categories are amortized using the
straight-line method, except for computer equipment and computer software which are
amortized using the declining-balance method, at the following annual rates for the
property, plant and equipment categories listed below:

Automotive equipment 17 %
Buildings 2%
Computer equipment 33 %
Computer software 20 %
Furniture and fixtures 7 %
Machinery and equipment 6 %to 9%
Meters and regulators 3 %to 4%
Pipeline installations 3 %tol13%

Amortization of deferred finance costs (related to the issue of debt) is calculated at the
annual rate of 20% using the straight-line method over the life of the related debt

issuance,

Amortization of franchises and consents is calculated using the straight-line method
over the term of the applicable franchise and consent.

Pursuant to the approval of the OEB, the company changes its amortization rates for
the various categories of property, plant and equipment as well as for franchises and
consents based upon OEB Rate Case filings. The last change was made at the start of
the fiscal 2005 year and any such changes in estimate are applied on a prospective
basis.

Capitalized costs of proven oil and gas properties are depleted using the units of
production method.

N I-] o]




NATURAL RESOURCE GAS LIMITED

Notes to the Financial Statements - continued

September 30, 2009

Income taxes:

The company's regulated billing rates as established by the OEB, allow for the recovery
of income taxes as calculated on a basis which differs from the amount as determined
under the asset and liability method, but approximates the taxes payable method.
Accordingly, the company accounts for income taxes using the taxes payable method.
This basis does not provide for future income taxes which may be payable in future
years as a result of the difference between current financial reporting and reporting for
income tax purposes. This method is followed for accounting purposes as there is a
reasonable expectation that all such taxes will ultimately be recovered through rates
when they become payable. Future income taxes not provided in these financial
statements would amount to a provision of $144,000 for the year ended
September 30, 2009 (2008 - recovery of $55,000) and an accumulated future liability of
$476,000 at September 30, 2009 (2008 - $332,000).

Revenue recognition:

The Company recognizes revenues when gas has been delivered or services have been
performed. Gas distribution revenues are recorded on the basis of regular meter
readings and estimates of customer usage since the last meter reading to the end of the
reporting period.

A significant portion of the Company's operations are subject to regulation and
accordingly there are circumstances where the revenues recognized do not match the
amounts billed. Revenue is recognized in a manner consistent with the underlying rate
setting mechanism as mandated by the OEB. This may give rise to regulatory deferral
accounts on the balance sheet pending disposition by a decision of the OEB.

Gas commodity costs:

Gas commodity costs are recorded using prices approved by the OEB in the
determination of customers sales rates. Differences between the OEB approved
reference prices and those costs actually incurred are deferred in accounts receivable or
accounts payable for future disposition subject to the approval of the OEB, usually
within 2 maximum timeframe of the next fiscal year. In a non-regulated environment
periodic variances between gas commodity sales rates and costs would be reported
through the income statement annually without the use of deferral accounts.

Use of estimates:

The preparation of financial statements in accordance ‘with Canadian generally
accepted accounting principles requires management to make estimates and

— assumptions that-affect the reported amount-of assets -and liabilities and-disclosureé of -
contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported
amount of revenues and expenses during the reported period. These estimates are
reviewed periodically and, as adjustments become necessary, they are reported in
earnings in the period in which they become known.

-10-




NATURAL RESOURCE GAS LIMITED
Notes to the Financial Statements - continued

September 30, 2009

1. Accounting policy change:

Effective October 1, 2008, the company adopted Canadian Institute of Chartered
Accountants (CICA) Handbook Section 3031, "Inventories”, which supersedes Section
3030. The new standard introduces significant changes to the measurement and disclosure
of inventory and provides guidance on the determination of cost and its subsequent
recognition as an expense, including any write-down to net realizable value. In addition,
in certain circumstances, write-downs of inventory previously recognized may be reversed.

Effective October 1, 2008, the company was also required to adopt Section 1400, "General
standards of financial statement presentation", which is effective for years, beginning on
or after January 1, 2008. This Section now includes requirements to assess and disclose an
entity’s ability to continue as a going concern.

The adoption of this new recommendations had no material impact on the opening retained
earnings or on the company’s financial statements for the year ended September 30, 2009.

-11-



NATURAL RESOURCE GAS LIMITED

Notes to the Financial Statements - continued

September 30, 2009

2,

Property, plant, and equipment:

2009 2008
Accumulated Net Book Net Book
Cost  Amortization Value Value
Land 3 7,700 $ - 8 71,700 § 71,700
Buildings 682,331 137,285 545,046 560,194
Furniture and
fixtures 69,176 40,211 28,965 19,586
Machinery and
equipment 2,836,947 1,257,617 1,579,330 1,477,426
Computer equipment 230,548 179,684 50,864 38,671
Computer software 106,519 90,629 15,890 15,890
Automotive
equipment 521,483 337,393 184,090 214,829
Meters and
regulators 3,274,774 1,704,137 1,570,637 1,629,445
Pipeline installations 14,667,268 4,669,939 9,997,329 5,688,461
Pipeline under
construction - - - 4,364,406
$ 22,460,746 $ 8,416,895 §$ 14,043,851 § 14,080,608

During the year, the company completed construction of a 28.5 kilometre natural gas
pipeline between London and Aylmer to service a new customer. The company entered
into a Pipeline Cost Recovery Agreement with the customer, whereby the company and
the customer share in the construction cost of the pipeline under defined terms and

conditions.

As of September 30, 2009, a final cost reconciliation has not yet been agreed upon
between the two parties. While the net cost to the company of the pipeline constructed
cannot be determined with complete accuracy until a cost reconciliation is agreed upon, it
is management's opinion that the ameunt cap

estimate of the final cost given current information available.

-12-
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NATURAL RESOURCE GAS LIMITED

Notes to the Financial Statements - continued

September 30, 2009

3. Franchises and consents:

2009 2008

Franchises and consents $ 413,057 $ 191,068
Less: accumulated amortization 159,282 93,807

$ 253,775 % 97,261

4. Deferred finance costs:

2009 2008

Deferred finance costs $ 53,593 § 47,793
Less: accumulated amortization 34,615 23,897

$ 18,978 § 23,896

5. Deferred charges:

2009 2008
Total deferred charges - other assets b 213,253 § 213,253
Less: accumulated amortization 149,267 106,617

$ 63,986 $ 106,636

The company has been given approval by the OEB to recover the above costs already
incurred from rate payers over future periods. The remaining balance will be recovered - -
over future years as noted below:

- _-_-_...__-_._'2.010.'__. C e e ...$_-;-_42,_65._1____
2011 21,335
$ 63,986

-13 -
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NATURAL RESOURCE GAS LIMITED

Notes to the Financial Statements - continued

September 30, 2009

0.

Related party transactions:

Due from related company consists of the following;

2009 2008
Demand promissory note receivable, bearing interest
at 4.59% payable monthly $ - 3 492,505
Due to related company consists of the following:

2009 2008
Non interest bearing with no set repayment terms $ - 3 795,264

Included in accounts receivable are amounts receivable from related companies of
$544,657 as at September 30, 2009 (2008 - $287,594).

Included in accounts payable and accrued liabilities are amounts payable to related
companies of $99,095 as at September 30, 2009 (2008 - $864,725).

During the year, rent of $nil (2008 - $9,600) and management fees of $457,020 (2008 -
$457,000) were paid to a related company.

During the year, the company purchased gas in the amount of $1,508,369 (2008 -
$2,011,482) from a related company.

-14-



NATURAL RESOURCE GAS LIMITED

Notes to the Financial Statements - continued

September 30, 2009

6. Related party transactions (continued):

During the year, the company carned interest of $nil (2008 - $27,505) on the demand
promissory note receivable to a related company.

During the year, maintenance charges of $12,000 (2008 - $58,200) were charged to a
related company.

Related companies are companies controlled, directly or indirectly, by trusts, where the
beneficiaries of the trusts are common to both trusts, but the trustee or group of trustees
which exercise control over any of the related parties are different than the group of
trustees of the trust which controls Natural Resource Gas Limited.

These transactions are in the normal course of operations and are measured at the
exchange amount, which is the amount of consideration established and agreed to by the
related parties.

7. Operating line of credit:

The company has credit facilities in the amount of $2,000,000 which it obtained in
conjunction with the term note, consisting of:

a) Operating line of credit in the amount of $1,000,000 with interest at the Bank's
Prime Rate on any advances, and

b) Revolving line of credit in the amount of $1,000,000 to be used for financing
capital expenditures with interest at the Bank's Prime Rate plus 0.25% on any
advances.

The continuation of the above credit facilities is subject to annual review by the Bank.
These credit facilities are secured by the security agreement in place as disclosed in note 8.

-15-



NATURAL RESOURCE GAS LIMITED

Notes to the Financial Statements - continued

September 30, 2009

8.

Term notes payable:

2009 2008

Bank of Nova Scotia term note payable, 7.52%

interest, repayable in blended monthly
installments of $48,201, due March 2011 $ 6146844 $§ 6,257,192

Bank of Nova Scotia term note payable, interest

at prime plus 0.25%, repayable in monthly
payments of $43,333 plus interest, due
October 2017 4,723,333 -

$ 10870,177 $ 6,257,192

Although the above loans are due on demand, the company expects to make installments
as per the amortization schedule that forms part of the loan agreement. The aggregate
amount of principal payments required in each of the next five years to meet minimum
retirement provisions is as follows:

2010 $ 638963
2011 6,547,881
2012 520,000
2013 520,000
2014 520,000
Thereafter 2,123,333

$10,870,177

The company has pledged the following as security against the term notes payable, the
operating line of credit, and the revolving line of credit (note 7):

a)
b)

c)

General assignment of book debts

General Security Agreement over.all of the present-and future personal property

: =

and undertaking of the company

Security under Section 427 of the Bank Act with appropriate insurance coverage

assigned to the Bank

‘Demand Debenture for $15,000,000 s¢cured by a first fixed and floating charge

over all assets including, but not limited to, the Certificate of Public Convenience
and Necessity and all Municipal Franchise Agreements, with replacement cost fire
insurance coverage, loss if any, payable to the Bank as mortgagee.

-16 -
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NATURAL RESOURCE GAS LIMITED

Notes to the Financial Statements - continued

September 30, 2009

9. Capital management:

The Company defines capital as debt and shareholders’ equity. As at September 30, 2009,
the company had debt consisting of: bank indebtedness, line of credit, due to related
company, and term notes payable.

The company’s objectives in managing capital are to;

a)
b)

c)

Ensure financial capacity to meet current obligations is maintained and continue
as a going concern;

Ensure financial capacity to maintain and expand the distribution pipeline
infrastructure of the utility as determined necessary by the company; and

Ensure financial capacity to execute strategic plan is maintained.

In order to manage capital, the company regularly identifies and assesses risks that
threaten the ability to meet the company’s capital management objectives, and determines
the appropriate strategy to mitigate these risks.

The Company is subject to externally imposed capital requirements related to the term
note payable (note 8). Specifically, the company must meet the following conditions:

a)

b)
<)

maintain a ratio of EBITDA (Earnings before interest, taxes, depreciation and
amortization) to interest expense plus current portion of long term debt of 1.25;1
or better;

maintain a ratio of current assets to current lLiabilities (excluding term note
payable) of 1:1 or better; and

maintain a ratio of total debt to tangible net worth of less than 3:1.

At September 30, 2009, the company was not in violation of any of the above conditions.
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NATURAL RESOURCE GAS LIMITED
Notes to the Financial Statements - continued

September 30, 2009

10. Income tax expense:

Income tax expense differs from the amount that would be computed by applying the
federal and provincial statutory income tax rates to income before income taxes. The
reasons for the difference and the related tax effects are as follows:

2009 2008
Income (loss) before provision for income taxes $ 530,047 § {114,943)
Statutory tax rate 33.13 % 3416 %
Tax on net income at statutory rates 175,605 (39,265)
Amortization on financial statements in excess of
Capital Cost Allowance for tax purposes 56,802 35,328
Ontario Small Business Deduction utilized (6,741) (2,884)
Non-deductible expenses - 2,525
Charitable donations carried forward (carry
forward utilized) for tax purposes (41,553) 33,555
Charges deferred on financial statements
deductible on a cash basis for tax purposes (134,113) (41,259)
Provision for (recovery of) income taxes $ 50,000 $ (12,000)
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NATURAL RESOURCE GAS LIMITED

Notes to the Financial Statements - continued

September 30, 2009

11. Share capital:

2009 2008
Authorized:
Unlimited Class A  shares, non-voting,
redeemable and retractable at the paid up
amount, with non-cumulative dividends
Unlimited Class B shares, participating, non-
voting, with non-cumulative dividends
ranking pari passu with common shares on
dissolution
Unlimited Class C shares non-voting, with
preferential 7% non-cumulative dividends
redeemable and retractable at $100 per share
Unlimited Class Z shares voting, redeemable
and retractable at $1 per share, with no
dividend entitlement
Unlimited number of common shares
Issued and outstanding;
Retractable shares:
50,000 Class A shares $ 1 3 1
10 Class B shares 10 10
134,614.18 Class C shares 13,461,418 13,461,418
10 Class Z shares 10 10
$ 13,461,439 $ 13,461,439

12. Contingent lability:

The company is aware of a potential regulatory liability in an amount of a maximum of
$140,000. The matter is currently under appeal, and in the opinion of management, and its
external legal counsel, the company will be successful in its appeal. The OEB and its
counsel have made no attempt to defend the appeal and these proceedings, as the
company's external counsel believes there to be no precedent in the OEB regulations for -
~ ~ the regulator-to’ levy such amourits againstthe Company. As such, ‘1o liability has been

accrued in these financial statements.

-19-
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NATURAL RESOURCE GAS LIMITED

Notes to the Financial Statements - continued

September 30, 2009

13.

14.

Gas imbalances;

The Company, in the normal course of its operations experiences imbalances in the
quantity of gas purchased and the quantities of gas sold and provides the gas balancing
services to customers. The company records the net liability (or net asset) associated with
gas imbalance volumes.

Accounts payable and accrued liabilities include $899,509 (2008 - $936,466) related to gas
imbalances. Natural gas volumes owed from the Company are valued at the natural gas
reference price as approved by the OEB as of the balance sheet dates.

Regulatory matters:

The Company has rates that are approved by the OEB. The fiscal year 2007 was a one
year Cost of Service Rate filing. The company received the OEB decision dated
September 28, 2006 and the rate order was effective September 28, 2006, The company
did not make a submission for the fiscal year 2009 which left rates unchanged from 2007
and 2008.

Rates for the sale of gas commodity are adjusted quarterly to reflect updated commodity
price forecasts. The difference between the approved and the actual cost of gas incurred in
the current period is deferred for future recovery subject to approval by the OEB. These
differences are directly flowed through to customers and, therefore, no rate of return is
earned on the deferred balances. The OEB's approval for recovery of these gas purchase
costs primarily considers the prudence of costs incurred.

-20-



NATURAL RESOURCE GAS LIMITED

Notes to the Financial Statements - continued

September 30, 2009

15. Financial instruments and risk:

The carrying values of the company's financial current assets and liabilities, including
cash, accounts receivable, bank indebtedness, line of credit, and accounts payable and
accrued liabilities approximate their values due to their short-term maturity.

The fair value of the term notes payable is estimated using a discounted cash flow
calculation that uses market interest rates currently charged for similar debt instruments at
September 30, 2009 to expected maturity dates.

Based upon the above calculation the carrying value of $ 10,870,177 of term notes
payable has a fair value of approximately $ 12,415,000.

Natural gas prices:

The Company has entered into several material contracts for the supply of natural gas.
The Company employs established policies and procedures in order to manage the risk
associated with the market fluctuations of natural gas prices. The Company, through the
rate regulations imposed by the OEB, is effectively allowed to fully recover its costs,
reasonably incurred, and as such the ratepayers, and not the Company, are ultimately
exposed to the risk of these market fluctuations.

Interest rate risk:

One of the term notes payable bears a fixed interest rate and, as such, the company is
exposed to the interest rate risk of having a fixed rate, but has the security of a fixed rate
for operational management purposes.

The other term note payable and the line of credit (when utilized) bears interest at a
fluctuating bank prime related interest rate and, as such, the company is exposed to interest
rate risk.

Credit risk:
Credit risk arises from the potential that a trade customer will fail to pay its account. The

company is exposed to credit risk from its customers. However, the company has a large
number of diverse customers, which minimizes concentration of credit risk.

-21 -
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NATURAL RESOURCE GAS LIMITED

Notes to the Financial Statements - continued

September 30, 2009

16. Additional cash flow statement information:

17.

18.

2009 2008
Interest paid 3 603,854 $ 476,110
Income taxes paid (recoveries received) $ (5,785) $ 183,050

Future accounting changes:

@

®)

International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS)

In May 2009, the Accounting Standards Board (AcSB) re-confirmed that Canadian
public companies will have to adopt International Financial Reporting Standards
(IFRS) effective for years beginning on or after January 1, 2011. Therefore these
standards will be effective for the Company's fiscal year ended September 30,
2012 with appropriate comparative IFRS financial information to be presented for
the fiscal year ended September 30, 2011. While IFRS uses a conceptual
framework similar to Canadian GAAP, there are significant differences in
accounting policies that will need to be addressed as part of the conversion
analysis. The Company is currently evaluating the impact of this new frameworlk.

Future Income Taxes

Section 3465 - Income Taxes has been amended to include the requirement for
rate-regulated enterprises to recognize future income tax assets or liabilities in
accordance with the asset and liability method, rather than the taxes payable
method as the company is currently using, and is effective for year end beginning
on or after January 1, 2009. The impact on the financial statements is currently
being assessed by management. ‘

Comparative figures:

Certain of the comparative balances have been reclassified to conform to the presentation
adopted for the current year.
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ADDITIONAL COMMENTS OF AUDITORS

The accompanying schedule of expenses is presented as supplementary information only. In this respect,
it does not form part of the financial statements of Natural Resource Gas Limited for the year ended
September 30, 2009 and hence is excluded from the opinion expressed in our auditor's report dated
December 11, 2009 to the Directors on such financial statements. The information in this schedule has
been subject to audit procedures only to the extent necessary to express an opinion on the financial
statements of the company and, in our opinion, are fairly presented in all respects material to those

financial statements. .
London, Canada NPT LLP
December 11, 2009 Chartered Accountants
Licensed Public Accountants
NPT LLP m“?? Norih American Network
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NATURAL RESOURCE GAS LIMITED

Unaudited Schedule of Expenses

Year ended September 30
2009 2008
Advertising $ 9873 § 38,006
Automotive and maintenance 155,229 146,979
Bad debts 51,982 37,239
Bank charges and other interest 626,316 509,089
Capital tax 36,180 21,200
Consulting fees 55,332 117,549
Donations and community sponsorships 13,953 201,720
Dues and fees 19,424 23,088
Employee benefits 148,883 146,885
Insurance 197,396 180,659
Legal and audit 63,049 11,628
Management fees - related company 457,020 457,000
Miscellaneous 15,322 13,560
Office 154,293 183,042
Ontario Energy Board hearings 32,211 4,345
Promotional rebates 14,437 5,978
Property taxes 390,404 334,612
Rent - related company - 9,600
Salaries and wages 923,983 624,883
Telephone 59,776 61,698
Travel and promotion 33711 7,062
Utilities 12,658 13,879
Amortization - Automotive equipment 86,566 70,635
Buildings 15,148 15,148
Computer equipment 10,145 13,543
Computer software 11,615 6,867
Deferred finance costs and charges 49,815 52,200
Franchises and consents 69,027 7,260
Furniture and Fixtures 4,669 3,721
Machinery and equipment 52,974 46,113
Meters and regulators 119,159 116,968
Pipeline installations 447,343 323,164
4,307,553 3,805,320
Equipment expenses capitalized to pipeline
installations (17,956) (11,436) .
Interest expense (income) (6,661) 2,827 .
Amortization capitalized to pipeline installations (7,418) (6,584)
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NEAL, PALLETT & TOWNSEND ue
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

AUDITORS' REPORT

To the Board of Directors
Natural Resource Gas Limited

We have audited the balance sheet of Natural Resource Gas Limited as at September 30, 2008
and the statements of income, retained earnings, and cash flows for the year then ended. These
financial statements are the responsibility of the company's management. Our responsibility is
to express an opinion on these financial staiements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with Canadian generally accepted auditing standards.
Those standards require that we plan and perform an audit to obtain reasonable assurance
whether the financial statements arc free of material misstatement. An audit includes
examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant
estimates made by management, as well as evalvating the overall financial statement
presentation.

The company has issued and outstanding Class C shares with a redemption value of
$13,461,418. Canadian generally accepted accounting principles require that the company
present and classify shares that are retractable at the option of the shareholder as a lability on
the balance sheet. The company has presented these shares as part of Shareholders' equity. If
the shares were classified as liabilities, then the total liabilities would increase by $13,461,418
and share capital would decrease by $13,461,418.

In our opinion, except that the Class C shares of the company have been presented as part of
Shareholders' equity rather than as a liability, these financial statements present fairly, in all
material respects, the financial position of the company as at September 30, 2008 and the
results of its operations and cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with Canadian
generally accepted accounting principles.

%J}W}‘JML‘P '

_London,Canada.._.... ... ... .. ... Neal Pallett & Townsend LLP _
December 12, 2008 Chartered Accountants
Licensed Public Accountants

633 Colborne Street, Suite 300, London, Ontaric N6B 2V3 « T 519-432-5534 » F: 519-432-6544 - www.nptca.com
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NATURAL RESOURCE GAS LIMITED

Balance Sheet

As at September 30
2008 2007
Assets
Current assets:
Cash b - $ 1,881,375
Accounts receivable (note 6) 1,612,168 1,105,820
Inventory 89,856 128,864
Prepaid expenses 54,959 64,426
Income taxes recoverable 60,377 -
Due from related company (note 6) 492,505 668,347
2,309,865 3,848,832
Property, plant, and equipment (note 2) 14,080,608 6,549,902
Other assets:
Franchises and consents (note 3) 97,261 64,547
Deferred finance costs {note 4) 23,896 33,455
Deferred charges (note 5) 106,636 149,277
227,793 247,279
$ 16,618,266 § 13,646,013

See accompanying notes to the financial statements.
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NATURAL RESOURCE GAS LIMITED

Balance Sheet

As at September 30
2008 2007
Liabilities and Shareholders’' Equity
Current liabilities:
Bank indebtedness $ 217,422 § -
Line of credit- (note 7) 806,763 -
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities (note 6) 3,012,956 1,620,836
Income taxes payable - 00,712
Deferred revenue 120,193 217,713
Customer deposits 757,065 602,860
Due to related company (note 6) 795,264 -
Term note payable (note &) 6,257,192 6,359,538
11,966,855 8,891,659
Shareholders' equity:
Share capital (note 11) 13,461,439 13,461,439
Deficit (8,810,028) (8,707,085)
4,651,411 4,754,354

Contingent liability (note 12)

$ 16,618,266 $ 13,646,013

See accompanying notes to the financial statements.
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NATURAL RESOURCE GAS LIMITED

Statement of Deficit

Year ended September 30

2008 2007
Balance, beginning of year $ (8,707,085 § (9,090,159)
Net income (loss) for the year (102,943) 383,074
Balance, ¢end of year $  (8,810,028) $ - (8,707,085)

See accompanying notes to the financial statements.
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NATURAL RESOURCE GAS LIMITED

Statement of ITncome (Loss)

See accompanying notes to the financial statements.
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Year ended September 30

2008 2007
Gas commodity revenue $ 6,548,084 § 7,509,837
Gas commodity cost 6,509,145 7,306,666
Gross margin on commodity 38,939 203,171
Distribution revenug 3,991,759 3,751,671
Distribution costs 446,710 439,629
Gross margin on distribution 3,545,049 3,312,042
Other sales 1,113,891 1,057,476
Other costs 716,277 637,258
Gross margin on other sales 397,614 420,218
Other revenue 133,415 170,456
Total gross margin 4,115,017 4,105,887
Expenses 3,790,127 3,417,915
Income from operations 324,890 687,972
Decline in value of natural gas well (439,833) -
Income (loss) before provision for income taxes (114,943) 687,972
Provision for (recovery of) income taxes (note 10) (12,000) 304,898
Net income (loss) for the year $ (102,943) § 383,074
Included in expenses are the following:

~-Amortization-of deferred financing costs - i 9,550 §----

Amortization of deferred charges 8 42,650 § 42,651
Amortization of franchises and consents S 7259 § 7,271
Amortization of property, plant and equipment 8 753,187 $ 720,037
Interest on term note payable $ 476,110 $ 483,490




NATURAL RESOURCE GAS LIMITED

Statement of Cash Flows

Year ended September 30
2008 2007
Cash flows from operating activities:
Net income (loss) for the year (102,943) § 383,074
Items not affecting working capital:
Amortization 812,646 779,517
Deglinie in value of natural gas well 439,833 -
Changes in non-cash working capital:
Accounts receivable (506,351) 969,462
Inventory 39,008 24,646
Prepaid expenses 9,467 (57,503)
Income taxes recoverable (note 16) (60,377) 83,647
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities 1,392,120 175,308
Income taxes payable (note 16) (90,712) 00,712
Deferred revenue (97,520) 30,462
Customer deposits 154,205 321,886
1,989,376 2,801,209
Cash flows from investing activities:
Additions to property, plant, and equipment {5,723,722) (839,661)
Additions to franchises and consents (39,974) -
Advances from (advances to) related company (net) 971,106 (668,347)
(4,792,590) (1,508,008)
Cash flows from financing activities:
Advances from line of credit 806,763 -
Repayments of term note payable (102,346) (94,946)
704,417 (94,946)
Increase {decrease) in cash and cash equivalents
during the year (2,098,797) 1,198,255
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year 1,881,375 683,120
Cash and cash equivalents, end of year (217,422) 1,881,375
. Represented by: .
Cash - 1,881,375
Bank indebtedness (217,422) -
(217422 § 1,881,375

See accompanying notes to the financial statements.
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NATURAL RESOURCE GAS LIMITED

Notes to the Financial Statements

September 30, 2008

Summary of significant accounting policies:

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Canadian generally
accepted accounting principles, the more significant of which are summarized below.

Regulation:

The utility operations of the company is a rate regulated, natural gas distribution utility
and operates within a limited area of Southwestern Ontario under franchise agreements
that are approved by the Ontario Energy Board (OEB).

The utility operations are subject to regulations under The Ontario Energy Board Act
and The Energy Act (Ontario). Revenue rate schedules are approved periodically by
the OEB and are designed to permit a fair and reasonable return to the Company on the
utility investment. Realization of the allowed rate of return is subject to actual
operating conditions experienced during the year.

The Company follows Canadian generally accepted accounting principles. Such
accounting principles may differ for regulated entities from those otherwise expected in
non-regulated entitics. These differences occur when the regulatory agencies render
their decisions on the Company's rate applications and generally involve the timing of
revenue and expense recognition to ensure that the Company has achieved a proper
matching of revenues and expenses, and as a result the Company records assets and
liabilities that would not have been recorded under GAAP for non-regulated entities.

In addition to defining certain accounting requirements, the regulatory agencies have
jurisdiction over a number of other matters, which include the rates to be charged for
the distribution of gas and approval and recovery of costs for major construction and
operations.

Inventory:

Inventory is valued at the lower of cost and net realizable value, with cost being
determined on a first-in, first-out basis. Net realizable value is defined as replacement
cost.

Deferred charges:

Certain costs, required or permitted by the OEB, have been deferred for recovery from
future revenues. The period of recovery for these deferrals have been or will be
determined by decisions of the OEB, and will determine the classification of these
charges.in.the financial statements. ... ...




NATURAL RESOURCE GAS LIMITED
Notes to the Financial Statements - continued

September 30, 2008

Property, plant, and equipment:

Property, plant and equipment is recorded at cost, including associated labour and
overhead costs. Expenditures which substantially increase the useful life of existing
pipeline installations and additions to the pipeline are capitalized. Such expenditures
include material, labour and overhead. Maintenance and repairs which do not extend
the useful life of pipeline installations are charged to income.

Pursuant to the regulations of the OEB on the disposal of property, plant, and
equipment, excluding major disposals, the company transfers the original cost of the
retired assets, plus any related removal costs and net of any proceeds on disposition, to
accurnulated amortization. Proceeds from disposition are credited to accumulated
amortization. This effectively credits gains, or charges losses on disposition to
accumulated amortization. For major disposals, gains or losses are included in current
earnings.

The company has reviewed its long-lived assets and determined there exists no asset
retirement obligation as of September 30, 2008.




NATURAL RESOURCE GAS LIMITED
Notes to the Financial Statements - continued

September 30, 2008

Amortization:

Pursuant to the periodic review and approval by the OEB of amortization rates,
amortization is calculated using the straight-line method on the total gross cost of each
asset category at the end of the year, rather than on an asset specific basis, at the
following annual rates for the property, plant and equipment categories listed below:

Automotive equipment 17 %
Buildings 2%
Computer equipment 33 %
Computer software 20 %
Furniture and fixtures 7 %
Machinery and equipment 6 Bto9 %
Meters and regulators 3 %to 4%
Pipeline installations 3 %t0l3%

Amortization of deferred finance costs (related to the issue of debt) is calculated at the
annual rate of 20% using the straight-line method over the life of the related debt
issuance. In the prior year, the company refinanced some of its existing debt. The
deferred finance costs associated with the retired debt was amortized in full in the year
of retirement.

Amortization of franchises and consents is calculated using the straight-line method
over the term of the applicable franchise and consent.

Pursuant to the approval of the OEB, the company changes its amortization rates for
the various categories of property, plant and equipment as well as for franchises and
consents based upon OEB Rate Case filings. The last change was made at the start of
the fiscal 2005 year and any such changes in estimate are applied on a prospective
basis.

Income taxes:

The company's regulated billing rates as established by the OEB, allow for the recovery
of income taxes as calculated on a basis which differs from the amount as determined
under the asset and liability method, but approximates the taxes payable method.
Accordingly, the company accounts for income taxes using the taxes payable method.
This basis does not provide for future income taxes which may be payable in future
years as a result of the difference between current financial reporting and reporting for
income tax purposes. This method is followed for accounting purposes as there is a
reasonable expectation that all such taxes will ultimately be recovered through rates

when they become payable. Future income taxes not provided in these financial

statements would amount to a recovery of $55,000 for the year ended
September 30, 2008 (2007 - $41,000) and an accumulated future liability of $332,000
at September 30, 2008 (2007 - $387,000).



NATURAL RESOURCE GAS LIMITED

Notes to the Financial Statements - continued

September 30, 2008

Revenue recognition:

The Company recognizes revenues when gas has been delivered or services have been
performed. Gas distribution revenues are recorded on the basis of regular meter
readings and estimates of customer usage since the last meter reading to the end of the
reporting period.

A significant portion of the Company's operations are subject to regulation and
accordingly there are circumstances where the revenues recognized do not match the
amounts billed. Revenue is recognized in a manner consistent with the underlying rate
setting mechanism as mandated by the OEB. This may give rise to regulatory deferral
accounts on the balance sheet pending disposition by a decision of the OEB.

Gas commodity costs:

Gas commodity costs are recorded using prices approved by the OEB in the
determination of customers sales rates. Differences between the OEB approved
reference prices and those costs actually incurred are deferred in accounts receivable or
accounts payable for future disposition subject to the approval of the OEB, usually
within a maximum timeframe of the next fiscal yvear. In a non-regulated environment
periodic variances between gas commodity sales rates and costs would be reported
through the income statement annually without the use of deferral accounts.

Use of estimates:

The preparation of financial statements in accordance with Canadian generally
accepted accounting principles requires management to make estimates and
assumptions that affect the reported amount of assets and liabilities and disclosure of
contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported
amount of revenues and expenses during the reported period. These estimates are
reviewed periodically and, as adjustments become necessary, they are reported in
earnings in the period in which they become known.

-10-




NATURAL RESOURCE GAS LIMITED

Notes to the Financial Statements - continued

September 30, 2008

1. Accounting policy change:

Effective October 1, 2007, the company adopted the new recommendations of the
Canadian Institute of Chartered Accountants (CICA) under sections 15330-Comprehensive
income, 3250-Equity, 3855-Financial instruments — measurement and disclosure, 3861-
Financial instruments — presentation and disclosure and 3865-Hedges. These new
Handbook sections, which apply to years beginning on or after October 1, 2007 provide
requirements for the recognition, measurement, presentation and disclosure of financial
instruments. Section 1530 establishes standards for reporting and preseniing
comprehensive income, which is defined as the change in equity from transactions and
other events from non-owner sources. Other comprehensive income refers to items
recognized in comprehensive income but are excluded from net income calculated in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles.

The adoption of these new recommendations has no material impact on the opening
retained earnings or on the company’s financial statements for the year ended September
30, 2008.

The company has also adopted Section 1535 — Capital Disclosures which requires
disclosure of the company’s objectives, policies and processes for managing capital.
Implementation of this section required further note disclosure about how the company
defines capital, what externally imposed capital requirements it faces, the consequences of
non-compliance with external capital requirements, if any, and how it monitors and
manages capital. This section applies to fiscal year ends beginning on or after October 1,
2007.

This new standard has been adopted prospectively. Adoption of this standard did not have
an impact on the October 1, 2007 opening balances.

-11 -



NATURAL RESOURCE GAS LIMITED

Notes to the Financial Statements - continued

September 30, 2008

2. Property, plant, and equipment:

2008 2007
Accumulated Net Book Net Book
Cost  Amortization Value Value
Land $ 71,700 § - 71,700 § 71,700
Buildings 682,331 122,137 560,194 575,342
Furniture and
fixtures 55,127 35,541 19,586 23,064
Machinery and
equipment 2,652,774 1,175,348 1,477,426 1,357,923
Computer equipment 196,594 157,923 38,671 38,626
Computer software 106,519 90,629 15,890 15,890
Automotive '
equipment 465,655 250,826 214,829 285,463
Meters and
regulators 3,214,423 1,584,978 1,629,445 1,650,855
Pipeline installations 9,911,722 4,223,261 5,088,461 5,531,039
Natural gas well 439,833 439,833 - -
Pipeline under
construction 4,364,406 - 4,364,406 -
$ 22,161,084 $ 8,080476 $ 14,080,608 § 9,549,902
3. Franchises and consents:
2008 2007
Franchises and consents 191,068 § 151,094
Less: accumulated amortization 93,807 86,547
97,261 § 64,547
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NATURAL RESOURCE GAS LIMITED

Notes to the Financial Statements - continued

September 30, 2008

4. Deferred finance costs:

2008 2007

Deferred finance costs 3 47,793 §$ 47,793

Less: accumulated amortization 23,897 14,338

3 23,806 $ 33,455

5. Deferred charges:

2008 2007

Total deferred charges - other assets S 213,253 3§ 213,253

Less: accumulated amortization 106,617 63,976

3 106,636 S 149,277

The company has been given approval by the OEB to recover the above costs already
incurred, from rate payers over future periods. The remaining balance will be recovered
over future years as noted below:

2009 $ 42,651
2010 42,651
2011 21,334

$ 106,636

-13-




NATURAL RESOURCE GAS LIMITED

Notes to the Financial Statements - continued

September 30, 2008

6. Related party transactions:

Due from related companies consists of the following:

2008 2007
Non interest bearing with no set repayment terms $ - 203,347
Demand promissory note receivable, bearing interest
at 4.59% payable monthly 492,565 465,000
$ 492,505 668,347
Due to related company consists of the following:
2008 2007
Non interest bearing with no set repayment terms $ 795,264 -

Included in accounts receivable are amounts receivable from related companies of

$287,594 as at September 30, 2008 (2007 - $nil).

Included in accounts pavable and accrued liabilities are amounts payable to related

companies of $864,725 as at September 30, 2008 (2007 - $254,575).

During the year, rent of $9,600 (2007 - $9,600) and management fees of $457,000 (2007 -

$107,250) were paid to a related company.

During the year, the company purchased gas in the amount of $2,606,281 (2007 -

$2,011,482) from a related company.

-14-




NATURAL RESOURCE GAS LIMITED

Notes to the Financial Statements - continued

September 30, 2008

6. Related party transactions (continued):

During the year, the company earned interest of $27,505 (2007 - $nil} on the demand
promissory note recetvable to a related company.

During the year, maintenance charges of $58,200 (2007 - $58,200) were charged to a
related company:,

Related companies are companies controlled, directly or indirectly, by trusts, where the
beneficiaries of the trusts are common to both trusts, but the trustee or group of trustees
which exercise control over any of the related parties are different than the group of
trustees of the trust which controls Natural Resource Gas Limited.

These transactions are in the normal course of operations and are measured at the
exchange amount, which is the amount of consideration established and agreed to by the
related parties.

7. Operating line of credit:

The company has credit facilities in the amount of $2,000,000 which it obtained in
conjunction with the term note, consisting of:

a) Operating line of credit in the amount of $1,000,000 with interest at the Bank's
Prime Rate on any advances, and

b) Revolving line of credit in the amount of $1,000,000 to be used for financing
capital expenditures with interest at the Bank's Prime Rate plus 0.25% on any
advances.

The continuation of the above credit facilities is subject to annual review by the Bank.
These credit facilities are secured by the security agreement in place as disclosed in note 8.
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NATURAL RESOURCE GAS LIMITED

Notes to the Financial Statements - continued

September 30, 2008

8. Term note payable:

2008 2007
Bank of Nova Scotia term note payable, 7.52%
interest, repayable in Dblended monthly
installments of $48,201, due March 2011 $ 6,257,192 3§ 6,359,538

Although the above loan is due on demand, the company expects to make installments as
per the amortization schedule which forms part of the loan agreement. The aggregate
amount of principal payments required in each of the next 3 years to meet minimum
retirement provisions is as follows:

2009 $ 109,661
2010 118,222
2011 6,029,309

§ 6,257,192

The company has pledged the following as security against the term note payable, the
operating line of credit, and the revolving line of credit {(note 7):

a) (ieneral assignment of book debts

b) General Security Agreement over all of the present and future personal property
and undertaking of the company

c) Security under Section 427 of the Bank Act with appropriate insurance coverage
assigned to the Bank

d) Demand Debenture for $15,000,000 secured by a first fixed and floating charge
over all assets including, but not limited to, the Certificate of Public Convenience
and Necessity and all Municipal Franchise Agreements, with replacement cost fire
insurance coverage, loss if any, payable to the Bank as mortgagee.
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NATURAL RESOURCE GAS LIMITED
Notes to the Financial Statements - continued

September 30, 2008

9. Capital management:

The Company defines capital as debt and shareholders’ equity. As at September 30, 2008,
the company had debt consisting of: bank indebtedness, line of credit, due to related
company, and term note pavable.

The company’s objectives in managing capital are to:

a) Ensure financial capacity to meet current obligations is maintained and continue
as a going concern;

b) Ensure financial capacity to maintain and expand the distribution pipeline
infrastructure of the utility as determined necessary by the company; and

c) Ensure financial capacity to execute strategic plan is maintained.

In order to manage capital, the company regularly identifies and assesses risks that
threaten the ability to meet the company’s capital management objectives, and determines
the appropriate strategy to mitigate these risks.

The Company is subject to externally imposed capital requirements related to the term
note payable (note 8), Specifically, the company must meet the following conditions:

a) maintain a ratio of EBITDA (Earnings before interest, taxes, depreciation and
amortization) to interest expense plus current portion of long term debt of 1.25:1
or better;

b) maintain a ratio of current assets to current liabilities (excluding term note
payable) of 1:1 or better; and

c) maintain a ratio of total debt to tangible net worth of less than 3:1.

At September 30, 2008 the company was not in violation of any of the above conditions.
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NATURAL RESOURCE GAS LIMITED

Notes to the Financial Statements - continued

September 30, 2008

10. Income tax expense:

Income tax expense differs from the amount that would be computed by applying the
federal and provincial statutory income tax rates to income before income taxes. The
reasons for the difference and the related tax effects are as follows:

2008 2007
Income (loss) before provision for income taxes b (114,943) 3 687,972
Statutory tax rate 34.16 % 36.12 %
Tax on net income at statutory rates (39,265) 248,495
Amortization on financial statements in excess of
Capital Cost Allowance for tax purposes 35,328 61,035
- Ontario Small Business Deduction utilized (2,.884) (5,508)
Non-deductible expenses 2,525 876
Charitable donations carried forward for tax
PUrposes 33,555 -
Charges deferred on financial statements
deductible on a cash basis for tax purposes (41,259) -
Provision for income taxes $ (12,000) § 304,898
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NATURAL RESOURCE GAS LIMITED
Notes to the Financial Statements - continued

September 30, 2008

11. Share capital:

2008 2007
Authorized:

Unlimited Class A  shares, non-voting,
redeemable and retractable at the paid up
amount, with non-cumulative dividends

Unlimited Class B shares, participating, non-
voting, with non-cumulative dividends
ranking pari passu with common shares on
dissolution

Unlimited Class C shares non-voting, with
preferential 7% non-cumulative dividends
redeemable and retractable at $100 per share

Unlimited Class Z shares voting, redeemable
and retractable at $1 per share, with no
dividend entitlement

Unlimited number of common shares

Issued and outstanding:

Retractable shares:
50,000 Class A shares $ 1 3 1
10 Class B shares 10 10
134,614.18 Class C shares 13,461,418 13,461,418
10 Class Z shares 10 10

$ 13461,439 § 13,461,439

12. Contingent liability:

The company is aware of a potential regulatory liability in an amount of a maximum of
$140,000. The matter is currently under appeal, and in the opinion of management, and its
external legal counsel, the company will be successful in its appeal. The OEB and its
counsel have made no attempt to defend the appeal and these proceedings, as the

company's external counsel believes there to be no precedent in the OEB regulations for
the regulator to levy such amounts against the company. As such, no liability has been

accrued in these financial statements.
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NATURAL RESOURCE GAS LIMITED

Notes to the Financial Statements - continued

September 30, 2008

13.

14.

Gas imbalances:

The Company, in the normal course of its operations experiences imbalances in the
quantity of gas purchased and the quantities of gas sold and provides the gas balancing
services to customers. The company records the net liability (or net asset) associated with
gas imbalance volumes.

Accounts payable and accrued liabilities include $936,466 (2007 - $723,354) related to gas
imbalances. Natural gas volumes owed from the Company are valued at the natural gas
reference price as approved by the OEB as of the balance sheet dates.

Regulatory matters:

The Company has rates that are approved by the OEB. The fiscal year 2007 was a one
year Cost of Service Rate filing. The company received the OEB decision dated
September 28, 2006 and the rate order was effective September 28, 2006. The company
did not make a submission for the fiscal year 2008 which left rates unchanged from 2007.

Rates for the sale of gas comumodity are adjusted quarterly to reflect updated commodity
price forecasts. The difference between the approved and the actual cost of gas incurred in
the current period is deferred for future recovery subject to approval by the OEB. These
differences are directly flowed through to customers and, therefore, no rate of return is
earned on the deferred balances. The OEB's approval for recovery of these gas purchase
costs primarily considers the prudence of costs incurred.
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NATURAL RESOURCE GAS LIMITED

Notes to the Financial Statements - continued

September 30, 2008

15. Financial instruments and risk:

The carrying values of the company's financial current assets and liabilities, including
cash, accounts receivable, bank indebtedness, line of credit, and accounts payable and
accrued liabilities approximate their values due to their short-term maturity.

The fair value of the amount due to related company is less than its carrying value. As the
amount is non interest bearing, and the timing of repayment is uncertain, the fair value is
not readily obtainable.

The fair value of the demand promissory note receivable from related company is
estimated using a discounted cash flow calculation that uses market interest rates currently
charged for similar debt instruments at September 30, 2008 to expected maturity dates.
Since the market interest rate at the time the demand promissory note receivable was
entered into is not significantly different than the market interest rate around year end, the
carrying value approximates its fair value.

The fair value of the term note payable is estimated using a discounted cash flow
calculation that uses market interest rates currently charged for similar debt instruments at
September 30, 2008 to expected maturity dates, Since the market interest rate at the time
the term note payable was entered into is not significantly different than the market
interest rate around year end, the carrying value approximates its fair value.

Natural gas prices:

The Company has entered into several material contracts for the supply of natural gas.
The Company employs established policies and procedures in order to manage the risk
associated with the market fluctuations of natural gas prices. The Company, through the
rate regulations imposed by the OEB, is effectively allowed to fully recover its costs,
reasonably incurred, and as such the ratepayers, and not the Company, are ultimately
exposed to the risk of these market fluctuations.

Interest rate risk:
The term note payable bears a fixed interest rate and, as such, the company is exposed to
the interest rate risk of having a fixed rate, but has the security of a fixed rate for

operational management purposes.

The line of credit bears interest at a fluctuating bank prime related interest rate and, as
such, the company is exposed to interest rate risk.

Credit risk:
Credit risk arises from the potential that a trade customer will fail to pay its account. The

company is exposed to credit risk from its customers. However, the company has a large
number of diverse customers, which minimizes concentration of credit risk.
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NATURAL RESOURCE GAS LIMITED

Notes to the Financial Statements - continued

September 30, 2008

16.

17.

Additional cash flow statement information:

2008 2007
Interest paid $ 476,070 % 483,490
Income taxes paid $ 183,050 $ 149,896

Future accounting changes:

The Canadian Institute of Chartered Accountants has issued a number of new accounting
pronouncements that have not yet come into effect that will need to be considered for
subsequent years.

(a) Inventory

Section 3031 - Inventories is effective for fiscal periods commencing after January
1, 2008 and replaces section 3030 of the same name. The impact on the financial
statements is currently being assessed by management.

() Future Income Taxes

Section 3465 - Income Taxes has been amended to include the requirement for
rate-regulated enterprises to rccognize future income tax asset or liabilities in
accordance with this asset and liability method, rather than the taxes payable
method as the company is currently nsing, and is effective for year ends beginning
on or after January 1, 2009. The impact on the financial statements is currently
being assessed by management.
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CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

ADDITIONAL COMMENTS OF AUDITORS

The accompanying schedule of expenses is presented as supplementary information only. In
this respect, it does not form part of the financial statements of Natural Resource Gas Limited
for the vear ended September 30, 2008 and is hence excluded from the opinion expressed in our
report dated December 12, 2008 to the board of directors on such financial statements. The
information in this schedule has been subject to audit procedures only to the extent necessary to
express an opinion on the financial statements of the company and, in our opinion, is fairly
presented in all respects material to those financial statements.

W, /Z,M#PJWLLP ‘

London, Canada Neal, Pallett & Townsend LLP
December 12, 2008 Chartered Accountants
Licensed Public Accountants

633 Celborne Street, Suite 300, London, Ontarie N6B 2V3 .« T: 519-432-5534 + F:519-432-6544 . www.nprca.com
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NATURAL RESOURCE GAS LIMITED

Unaudited Schedule of Expenses

Year ended September 30

2008 2007

Advertising $ 38,006 S 13,850

Automotive and maintenance 137,569 114,623
Bad debts 37,239 -
Bank charges and other interest 509,089 505,517
Capital tax 21,200 37,900
Consulting fees 329,025 199,629
Donations and community sponsorships 201,720 -
Dues and fees 32,498 17,914
Employee benefits 146,885 113,602
Insurance 180,659 185,199
Legal and audit 11,628 67,308
Management fees - related company 457,000 107,250
Miscellaneous 13,558 52,709
Office 110,780 102,882
Ontario Energy Board hearings 4,345 48,559
Promotional rebates 5,978 2,652
Property taxes 334,612 286,180,
Rent - related company 9,600 9,600
Salaries and wages 485,669 886,050
Telephone 61,698 54,018
Travel and promotion 7,062 6,972

Utilities 13,879 14,541
Amortization - Automotive equipment 70,635 77,299
Buildings 15,148 15,148

Computer equipment 13,543 14,375

Computer software 0,867 6,441

Deferred finance costs and charges 52,201 52,209

Franchises and consents 7,259 7,271

Furniture and Fixtures 3,721 3,705

Machinery and equipment 46,113 41,182

Meters and regulators 116,968 113,504

Pipeline installations 323,160 311,197

3,805,320 3,469,286

Equipment expenses capitalized to pipeline

installations {11,436) (15,152)
Interest expense {income) 2,827 (27,490)
Amortization capitalized to pipeline installations (6,584) (8,729)

§ 3,790,127 § 3,417,915
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NEAL, PALLETT & TOWNSEND ¢

CTTARTTRED ACCOUNTANTS

AUDITORS' REPORT

To the Board of Directors
Natural Resource Gas Limited

We have audited the balance sheet of Natural Resource Gas Limited as at September 30, 2007
and the statements of income, deficit, and cash flows for the year then ended. These financial
statements are the responsibility of the company's management. Our responsibility is to express
an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with Canadian generally accepted auditing standards.
Those standards require that we plan and perform an audit to obtain reasonable assurance
whether the [inancial stalcments arc free of material misstatement.  An audit includes
examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant
cstimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement
presentation.

The company has issued and outstanding Class C shares with a redemption value of
$13,461,418. Canadian generally accepted accounting principles require that the company
present and classify shares that are retractable at the option of the shareholder as a liability on
the balance sheet. The company has presented these shares as part of Shareholders' equity. If
the shares were classified as liabilities, then the total liabilities would increase by $13,461,418
and sharc capital would decrease by $13,461,418.

In our opinion, except that the Class C shares of the company have been presented as part of
Shareholders' equity rather than as a liability, these financial statements present fairly, in all
material respects, the financial position of the company as at September 30, 2007 and the
results of its operations and changes in its financial position for the year then ended in
accordance with the basis of accounting disclosed in the summary of significant accounting
policies.

%JIWPJWLLF

I.ondon, Canada Neal, Pallett & Townsend LLP
May 6, 2008 Chartered Accountants
Licensed Public Accountants

633 Colborne Streer, Suite 300, TLondon, Ontario N6B 2V3 « T:519-432-5534 .+ F: 519-432-6544 « www.nprca.com

PKF North American Network

An association of legally independent firms




NATURAL RESOURCE GAS LIMITED

Balance Shect

As at September 30

2007 2006
Assets
Current assets:
Cash $ 1,881,375 § 683,120
Accounts receivable (note 5) 1,106,060 2,075,529
Inventory 128,864 153,510
Prepaid expenses 64,426 6,921
[ncome taxes recoverable - 83,0647
Due from related company (note 5) 608,347 -
3,849,078 3,002,727
Property, plant, and equipment (note 1) 9,549,902 9,430,278
Other asscets:
I'ranchiscs and conscents (noie 2) 64,547 71817
Deferred finance costs (note 3) 33,455 43,014
Deterred charges (note 4) 149,277 191,928
247,279 300,759

$ 13,646,250 S 12,739,764

Sce accompanying notes to the financial statements.
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NATURAL RESOURCE GAS LIMITED

Balance Sheet

As at September 30

2007 2006
Liabilities and Shareholders’ Equity
Current liabilities:
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities (note 5) 5 1,621,083 § 1,445,775
Income taxes payable 90,712 -
Deferred revenue 217,713 187,251
Customer deposits 602,860 280,974
Term note payable (note 6) 6,359,538 6,454 484
8,891,906 8,368,484
Shareholders' equity:
Share capital (note 8) 13,401,439 13,461,439
Deficit (8,707,086) (9,090,159
4,754,353 4,371,280

Commitments (note 9)

Contingent liability (note 1)

$ 13,646,259 § 12,739,704

Sce accompanying notes to the financial statements.
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NATURAL RESOURCE GAS LIMITED

Statement of Deleit

Year ended September 30

2007 2006
Balance, beginning of year $ (9,090,159 $§ (9,362,117)
Net income for the year 383.073 271,958
Balance, end ol year $ (8,707.086) S (9.090.159)

See accompanying notes to the financial statements.
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NATURAL RESOURCE GAS LIMITED

Statement of Income

Year ended September 30

2007 2006
Gas commeodity revenue $ 7,509,837 S 8,947,781
Gas commeodity cost 7,306,666 8,757,743
Gross margin on commodity 203,171 190,038
Distribution revenuc 3,751,671 3,529.715
Distribution costs 439,629 494 736
Giross margin on distribution 3,312,042 3,034,979
Other sales 1,057,476 1,162,561
Other costs 637,258 683,797
Gross margin on other sales 420,218 478,764
Other revenue 170,456 123,109
Total gross margin 4,105,887 3,826,980
Lxpensces 3.417.916 3,375,022
Income before provision for income taxes 687.971 451 958
Provision for income taxes (note 7) 304,898 180,000
Net income for the year $ 383,073 § 271,958
Included in expenses arc the tollowing:
Amortization of deferred linancing costs b 9,559 % 22,013
Amortization of deterred charges S 42,651 § 21.326
Amortization ot franchises and consents S 7,270 % 7.270
Amortization of property, plant and cquipment S 720,037 % 690,084
Interest on tong-term debt S - % 141,393
Interest on short-term debt S 483,490 $ 251,352

See accompanying notes to the financial statements.



NATURAL RESOURCE GAS LIMITED

Statement of Cash Flows

Year ended September 30)

2007 2006

Cash flows from operating activities:

Net income for the vear s 383.073 3§ 271,958
ltems not aftecting working capital:
Amortization 779,517 740,693
Changes in non-cash working capital:
Accounts receivable 969,463 (620,015)
Inventory 24,646 (31,986)
Prepaid expenses (57,505) 286
Income taxes recoverable (note 7) 83,047 (83,647)
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities 175,308 (419.017)
Income taxes payable (note 14) 90,712 (58.560)
Deferred revenuc 30,462 40,522
Customer deposits 321.886 175,929
2,801,209 16,163
Cash tlows from investing activitics:
Additions to property, plant, and equipment (839,6061) (692,016)
Additions to deferred charges - (213,254)
Additions to deferred financing costs - (47.793)
(839.,6061) (953,003)
Cash flows from financing activities:

Repayments of long-term debt - (2.723.409)
Reduction of stated capital of Class A shares - (2.035,581)
Proceeds from term note payable - 6,500,000
Repayments of term note payable (94,940) (45,510)
Advanccs o related company (668,347) -
Repayments of demand debenture payable - (118,000)
(763,293) 1,574,464

Inerease in cash and cash equivalents during the year 1,198,255 637,594
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year 683,120 45,526
Cash and cash cquivalents, end of year $ 1,881,375 35 683,120

See accompanying notes to the financial statements.
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NATURAL RESOURCE GAS LIMITED

Notes to the Financial Statements

September 30, 2007

Summary of significant accounting policies:

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Canadian generally
accepted accounting principles, the more significant of which are summarized below.

Regulation:

The utility operations of the company is a rate regulated, natural pas distribution utility
and operates within a limited arca of Southwestern Ontario under franchise agreements
that are approved by the Ontario Energy Board (OEB).

The utility operations arc subject to regulations under The Ontario Energy Board Act
and The Unergy Act (Ontario). Revenue rate schedules are approved periodically by
the OFB and are designed to permit a fair and reasonable return o (he Company on the
utility investment. Realization of the allowed rate of return is subject to actual
operating conditions experienced during the year.

The Company follows Canadian generally accepted accounting principles.  Such
accounting principles may diller for regulated entitics from those otherwise expected in
non-regulated entities. These differences occur when the regulatory agencies render
their decisions on the Company's rate applications and generally involve the timing of
revenue and expense recognition to ensure that the Company has achieved a proper
matching of revenues and expenses, and as a result the Company records assets and
liabilities that would not have been recorded under GAAP for non-regulated entities.

In addition to detining certain accounting requirements, the regulatory agencies have
Jurisdiction over a number of other matters, which inelude the rates to be charged for
the distribution of gas and approval and recovery of costs for major construction and
operations.

lnventory:
Inventory 15 valued at the lower of cost and net realizable value, with cost being

determined on a (irst-in, first-out basis. Net realizable value is defined as replacement
Cost.

Deferred charges:

Certaln costs, required or permitted by the OB, have been deferred for recovery from
future revenues. The period of recovery for these deferrals have been or will be
determined by decisions of the OER, and will determine the classification of these
charges in the tinancial statements.



NATURAL RESOURCE GAS LIMITED

Notes to the Financial Statements - continued

September 30, 2007

Property, plant, and equipment.

I'roperty. plant and equipment is recorded at cost, including associated labour and
overhead costs. Expenditures which substantially increase the usetul life of existing
pipeline installations and additions to the pipeline are capitalized. Such expenditures
include material, labour and overhcad. Maintenance and repairs which do not extend
the useful life of pipeline mstallations are charged to income.,

Pursuant 1o the regulations of the OEB on the disposal of property, plant, and
equipment, excluding major disposals, the company translers the original cost of the
retired assets, plus any related removal costs and net of any proceeds on disposition, to
accumulated amortization.  Procceds from disposition are credited to accumulated
amortization.  This ellectively credits gains, or charges losses on disposition to
accumulated amortization. For major disposals, gains or losscs are included in current
earnings.

The company has reviewed its long-lived assets and determined there exists no asset
retirement obligation as of September 30, 2007,



NATURAL RESOURCE GAS LIMITED
Notes to the Financial Statements - continued

September 30, 2007

Amaortization.

Pursuant to the periodic review and approval by the OEB of amortization rates,
amortization is calculated using the straight-line method on the total gross cost of each
assct category at the end of the vear, rather than on an asset specitic basis, at the
tollowing annual rates [or the property, plant and cquipment categories listed below:

Automolive cquipment 17 %
Buildings 2%
Computer equipment 33 %
Computer software 20 %
Furniture and fixtures 7 %
Machinery and equipment 6 Y% to9 %
Meters and regulators 3 %10 4%
Pipeline installations 3 %o l3%

Amortization of deferred finance costs (related to the issue of debt) is calculated at the
annual rate of 20% using the straight-line method over the life of the related debt
issuance. In the current year, the company refinanced some of its existing debt. ‘The
deferred finance costs associated with the retired debt was amortized in full in the year
of retirement.

Amortization of franchises and consents is calculated using the straight-line method
over the term of the applicable tranchise and consent.

Pursuant to the approval ol the OLB, the company changes its amortization ratcs lor
the various categories of property, plant and cquipment as well as for franchises and
consents based upon OFERB Rate Case filings. The last change was made at the start of
the fiscal 2005 year and any such changes in estimale arc applied on a prospective
basis.

Income taxes:

The company's rate and revenues, established for regulatory purposes, allow for the
recovery of income taxes on a formula basis which differs from the amount as
determiined under the tax allocation basis of accounting.  Accordingly. the company
accounts for income taxes using the taxes payable basis. This basis docs not provide
for future income taxes which may be payable in [ulure years as a result of the
difference between current financial reporting and reporting for income tax purposes.
This method 1s followed for accounting purposcs as there is a reasonable expectation
that all such taxes will ultimately be recovered through rates when they become
payable. Future income taxes not provided in these linancial statements would amount
to a rceovery of 541,000 for the year ended September 30. 2007 (2006 - $4.000
provision} and an accumulated future liability of $387.000 at September 30, 2007
{2006 - $428,000).



NATURAL RESOURCE GAS LIMITED
Notes to the Financtal Statements - continued

September 30, 2007

Revenwe recognition:

The Company recognizes revenucs when gas has been delivered or services have been
performed. Gas distribution revenues are recorded on the basis of regular meter
readings and cstimates of customer usage since the last meter reading to the end of the
reporting period.

A significant portion of the Company's operations are subject to rcgulation and
accordingly there arc circumstances where the revenues recognized do not match the
amounts billed. Revenue is recognized in a manner consistent with the underlying rate
sclling mechanism as mandated by the OEB. This may give rise to regulatory deferral
accounts on the balance sheet pending disposition by a decision ot the OEB.

Gas commodity costs:

Gas commodity costs are recorded using prices approved by the OEB in the
determination of customers sales rates.  Differences between the OEB approved
reference prices and those costs actually incurred are deferred in accounts receivable or
accounts payable lor fwure disposition subject to the approval of the OEB, usually
within a maximum timeframe of the next fiscal year. In a non-regulated environment
periodic variances between gas commodity sales rates and costs would be reported
through the income statement annually without the usc of deferral accounts.

Use of estimates:;

The preparation ol [nancial statements in accordance with Canadian generally
accepted accounting principles  requires management to make cstimates and
assumptions that affect the reported amount of assets and liabilities and disclosure of
contingent asscts and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported
amount of revenues and cxpenses during the reported period.  These estimates are
reviewed periodically and, as adjustments become necessary, they are reporied in
carnings in the period in which they become known.
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NATURAL RESOURCE GAS LIMITED

Notes to the Financial Statements - continued

September 30, 2007

[A0]

Property, plant, and cquipment:

2007 2000
Accumulated Net Book Nct Book
Cost  Amortization Value Value
Land 71,700 % - 5 71,700 § 71,700
Buildings 682,331 106,989 575,342 590,489
I'urniture and
[ixtures 54,884 31,820 23,064 25,904
Machinery and
cquipment 2,430,507 1,072,584 1,357,923 1,307,671
Computer equipment 176,139 137,513 38,626 41,173
Computer software 106,519 90,629 15,890 15,890
Automotive
equipment 465,655 180,192 285,463 321,346
Meters and
regulators 3,118,865 1,408,010 1,650,855 1,669,104
Pipeline mstallations 9,431,137 3,900,098 5,531,039 5,387,001
16,537,737 6,987,835 § 9,549,902 S 9,430,278
Franchises and consents:
2007 2000
I'ranchiscs and consents $ 151,094 % 151,094
Less: accumulated amortization 86,547 79,277
$ 04,547 $ 71.817
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NATURAL RESOURCE GAS LIMITED
Notes to the Financial Statements - continued

September 30, 2007

3. Deferred finance costs:

2007 2006
Deferred finance cosls $ 47,793 47,793
l.ess: accumulated amortization 14,338 4,779
$ 33,455 43,014
4. Deferred charges - other assets:
2007 2006
Total deferred charges - other assets $ 213,253 213,253
Less: accumulated amortization 63,976 21,32
$ 149,277 191,928

The company has been given approval by the OEB 1o recover the above costs already
incurred, from rate payers over future periods, The recovery will oceur over the next four

years as noted below,
2008
2009
2010
2011

$

42,651
42,651
42,651
21,324

§ 149277




NATURAL RESOURCE GAS LIMITED

Notes to the Financial Statements - continued

September 30, 2007

5.

Related party transactions:

Due from related companies consists ol the following;:

2007 2006
Non interest bearing with no set repayment terms $ 203,347 § -
Demand promissory note receivable, bearing interest
al 4.59% payable monthly 465,000 -

3 668,347 § -

Included in accounts receivable are amounts receivable [rom related companies of $nil as
at September 30, 2007 (2006 - $8,726).

Included in accounts payable and accrued liabilities are amounts pavable to related
companics ol $254,575 as at Scptember 30, 2007 (2006 - $665,948),

During the year, rent of $9.600 (2006 - $9.600) and management fees of $107,250 (2006 -
$117,000) were paid to a retated company.

During the year, the company purchased gas in the amount of $2,606,281 (2006 -
$4,000,684) from a rclated company.

During the year, maintenance charges of $60,460 (2006 - $58.200) were charged 1o a
related company.

Related companies are companics controlled, dircetly or indirectly, by trusts, where the
beneliciaries of the trusts are common to both trusts, but the trustee or group of trustees
which cxcercise control over any of the related parties are different than the group of
trustees of the trust which controls Natural Resource Gas Limited.

These transactions are in (he normal course of business, and are measured at the exchange
amount which approximatcs lair value.
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NATURAL RESOURCE GAS LIMITED

Notes to the Financial Statements - continued

September 30, 2007

6.

Term note payable:

2007 2006
Bank of Nova Scotia term note payable, 7.52%
interest, repayable in  blended  monthly
installments of $48,201, due March 2011 $ 6,359,538 % 6,454,484

Although the above loan is due on demand, the company expects to make installments as
per the amortization schedule which forms part of the loan agreement. The aggregate
amount of principal payments required in cach ol the next 5 vears to meet minimum
retirement provisions is as follows:

2008 $ 102,346
2009 110,348
2010 118,963
2011 6,027,881

S 6,359,538

The company has pledged the following as security against the term notc payable, the
operating linc of credit, and the revolving line of credit:

a)
1Y)

¢)

d)

General assignment of book debts

Gieneral Sceurity Agreement over all of the present and future personal property
and undertaking ot the company

Security under Scction 427 of the Bank Act with appropriate insurance coverage
assigned to the Bank

Demand Debenture for $15,000,000 sccured by a first fixed and floating charge
over all assets including, but not limited to, the Certificate of Public Convenicnee
and Necessity and all Municipal Franchise Agreements, with replacement cost [ire
msurance coverage, loss if any, payable to the Bank as mortgagee.

The company also has unused credit [acilitics in the amount of $2,000,000 which it
obtained in conjunction with the term note, consisting of:

a)

b)

Operating line of credit in the amount of $1.000,000 with nterest at the Bank's
Prime Rate on any advances, and

Revolving line of credit in the amount of $1,000,000 (o be used for financing
capital expenditures with interest at the Bank's Prime Rate plus 0.25% on any
advances.

The company has not used either of the above credit facilitics during the vear, and their
continuation is subject to annual review by the Bank. -

- 14-



NATURAL RESOURCE GAS LIMITED
Notes to the Financial Statements - continucd

September 30, 2007

7. Income tax expense:

Income tax cxpense dilfers from the amount that would be computed by applying the
federal and provincial statutory income tax rates to income before income taxes. The
reasons for the difference and the related tax etfects are as follows;

2007 2006
Income before provision for income laxcs $ 687,971 § 451,958
Statutory tax rate 36.12 Ya 36.12 %
Tax on net income at statutory rates 248,495 163,247
Amortization on financial statements in excess of
Capital Cost Allowance for tax purposcs 55,527 49,883
Ontario Small Business Deduction utilized - (34,000)
Non-deductible expenscs 876 870
Provision for income taxes $ 304,898 § 180,000

-15 -



NATURAL RESOURCE GAS LIMITED

Notes to the Financial Statements - continued

September 30, 2007

9.

Share capital:

2007 2006
Authorized:

Unlimited Class A shares, non-voling,
redeemable and retractable at the paid up
amount, with non-cumulative dividends

Unlimited Class B shares, participating, non-
voting, with  non-cumulative  dividends
ranking pan passu with common shares on
dissolution

Unlimited Class C shares non-voting, with
preterential 7% non-cumulative dividends
redeemable and retractable at $100 per share

Unlimited Class 7 shares voling, redeemable
and retractable at $1 per sharc, with no
dividend entitlement

Unlimited number of common shares

[ssued and outstanding:

Retractable shares:
50,000 Class A shares $ 1 S ]
10 Class B shares 10 10
134,614 18 Class C shares 13,461,418 13,461,418
10 Class Z sharcs 10 10

o

13,461,439 %

13,461,439

Commitments:

The Company has entered into various contracts, whereby it has agreed 1o construct a 28 5
kilometre natural gas pipcline between London and Aylmer to service a new customer, al
an estimated cost of $9,100.000.  As part of an agreement between the Company and the
customer. the customer has agreed to pay a $3,790,000 construction subsidy to the
Company (o share in the construction cost of the pipeline, effectively reducing the

pipeline's capital cost to the Company.

-16 -



NATURAL RESOURCE GAS LIMITED

Notes to the Financial Statements - continued

September 30, 2007

10.

11.

12.

Contingent liahility:

The company is aware of a potential regulatory liability in an amount of a maximum of
$140.000. The matter is currently under appeal, and in the opinion of management, and its
external legal counsel, the company will be successful in its appeal. The OERB and its
counsel have made no attempt to defend the appeal and these proceedings, as the
company's exlernal counsel belicves there to be no precedent in the OB regulations for
the regulator to levy such amounts against the company. As such, no Hability has been
accrued in these financial statements.

Gas imbalances:

The Company, in the normal course of its operations experiences imbalances in the
quantity of gas purchased and the quantities of gas sold and provides the gas balancing
services to customers. The company records the net liability (or net asset) associated with
gas imbalance volumes.

Accounts payable and accrued liabilitics include $723,354 (2006 - $43.,441) related to gas
imbalances. Natural gas volumes owed [rom the Company are valued at the natural gas
reference price as approved by the OEB as of (he balance sheet dates.

Regulatory matters:

The Company has rates that are approved by the OEB. The fiscal year 2007 was a one
year Cost of Service Rate filing. The company received the OEB decision dated
September 28, 2006 and the rate order was cffective September 28, 2006. The company
did not make a submission for the fiscal year 2008 which left rates unchanged from 2007.

Rates for the sale of gas commodity are adjusted quarterly to reflect updated commodity
price forecasts. The difterence between the approved and the actual cost of gas incurred in
the current period is deferred for future recovery subject to approval by the OEB. These
differences are directly flowed through to customers and, therefore. no rate of return is
carned on the deferred balances. The QEB's approval for recovery of these gas purchasc
costs primarily considers the prudence of costs incurred.

-17-



NATURAL RESOURCE GAS LIMITED

Notes to the Financial Statements - continued

September 30, 2007

13.

14.

Financial instruments:

The carrying valucs ol the company's financial current assets and liabilities, including
cash, accounts receivable, and accounts payable and accrued liabilities approximate their
values duc to their short-lerm maturity.

The fair value ot the non interest bearing portion ol the amount due from related company
18 less than its carrying value. As the amount is non interest bearing, and the timing of
repayment is uncertain, the fair value is not readily obtainable. The fair value of the
demand promissory note receivable rom related company approximates the carrying value
as the market interest rate at the time the note was issued is not significantly different than
the market interest rate around year end.

The fair value of the term note pavable is estimated using a discounted cash [low
calculation that uses market interest rates currently charged for similar debt instruments at
September 30, 2007 to expected maturity dates. Since the market interest rate at the time
the term note payable was entered into i1s not significantly different than the market
interest rate around year end, the earrying value approximates its fair valuc.

Natural gas prices:

The Company has entered into several material contracts for the supply of natural gas.
The Company employs established policies and procedures in order to manage the risk
associated with the market fluctuations of natural gas prices. The Company, through the
rate regulations mmposed by the OEB, 15 effectively allowed 1o (ully recover its costs,
reasonably incurred, and as such the ratepayers. and not the Company, are ultimately
cxposcd to the risk of these market fluctuations.

Credit visk:
Credit risk arises from the potential that a trade customer will fail 1o pay its account. The

company is exposed to credit risk from its customers. However, the company has a large
number of diverse customers, which minimizes concentration of credit risk.

Additional cash flow statement information:

2007 2006
Intcrest paid $ 483,490 $ AR5,085
Income taxes paid $ 149896 $ 289.045

-18 -



ADDITIONAL COMMENTS OF AUDITORS

The accompanying schedule of expenses is presented as supplementary information only. In
this respect, it does not form part of the financial statements of Natural Resource Gas Limited
for the year cnded September 30, 2007 and is hence excluded from the opinion expressed in our
report dated May 6, 2008 to the board of directors on such financial statements.  The
information in this schedule has been subject to audit procedures only to the extent necessary to
express an opinion on the financial statements of the company and, in our opinion, is fairly
presented in all respects material to those financial statements.

London, Canada Neal, Pallett & Townsend LLP
May 6, 2008 Chartered Accountants
[icensed Public Accountants
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NATURAL RESOURCE GAS LIMITED

Unaudited Schedule of Expenscs

Year ended September 30

2007 2006

Advertising $ 13,850 % 28,472
Automotive and maintenance 114,623 187.793
Bad debts - 13,500
Bank charges and other interest 505,517 281,434
Capital tax 37,900 10,818
Consulting fees 199,629 95.972
Dues and fees 17,914 19.596
Employee henefits 113,602 126,485
[nsurance 185,199 235774
Interest on long-term debt - [41.393
[.cgal and audit 67,308 145,446
Management fees - related company 107,250 117.000
Miscellancous 52,709 15,593
Office 102,882 93,487
Ontario Incrgy Board hearings 48,559 164,540
Promotional rebates 2,652 11,511
Property taxes 286,180 261,404
Rent - aftiliated company 9,600 9,600
Salarics and wages 886,050 832,251
Telephone 54,018 41,658
Travel and promotion 6,972 2,158
Utilities 14,541 16,565
Amortization - Automotive equipment 77,299 74,039
Buildings 15,148 15,148

Computer equipment 14,375 12,428

Computer soltware 0,441 8,051

Deterred finance costs and charges 52,210 43 339

Franchises and consents 7,270 7,270

Furniture and Fixtures 3,705 3,640

Machinery and equipment 41,182 30,817

Meclters and regulators 113,504 110,047

Pipeline installations 311,198 296,915

3,409,287 3,463,150

Equipment  cxpenses  capitalized (o pipeline

mstallations (15,152) (17,102)
Interest cxpensce (income) (27.490) (60,747)
Amortization capitalized to pipeline installations (8,729) (10,279

$ 3417916 S 3,375,022
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NEAL PALLETT & TOWNSEND e

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS - . Tolephones (519) 432:5534 . 7 Damwnesss - -

N E . 633 Colborne Street  + D Rax L (519)432-6544 . ;- Glenn J. Hardman CA*
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 AUDITORS' REPORT

:J.‘To the Board of Dlrectors SO
e Natura] Resource Gas lelted

:-'We have aud1ted the balance sheet of Natural Resource Gas erlted as at September 30 2006; -
“and the statements of income, deficit, ‘and cash' flows for the year then ended. These financial
o statements are. the responsrbrhty of the. company's: management Our responsmihty is to express
. an oplmon on these ﬁnanmal statements based on our: audlt : :

o We conducted -our audlt in accordance w1th Canachan generally accepted audltlng standards Lo
. Those standards' Téquire! ‘that -we. p]an and perform-an. -audit-to_obtain Treasonable assirance
whether the’ ﬁnancral statements -are free of materlal _misstatément: “An’ audit .includes.
. ‘examining, on a test basis,’ evidenice supportmg the - amounts and drscIosures in the financial
'+ statements, “An “audit also. includes assessing the. accounting’ prmctples used and srgmﬁcant _
- -Q;‘-.’esttmates made by management as. weH as evaluatmg the overall ﬁnanclal statement '
presentatlon S ‘ .

L The company has 1ssued and outstandmg Class C shares w1th a redemptron vaIue of .
- $13461 418 Canadian’ generally accepted accountmg prmclples require  that the company
':present and classrfy shares that are ‘retractable’at the option of the shareholder as a habrhty on- -
" the balance sheet; The’ company has presented these shares as part of. Shareholders' equity, . If .
-+ "the-sharés were class1ﬁed as liabilities; then the total habilities would increase by $13, 461 418'
e and share caplta] would decrease by $13 461 418 - L S o

; In our oplnlon except that the Class C shares of the company have been presented as. part of -
':'Shareholders equity rather: thari ‘as a Tliability, ‘these financial statements present faitly, in all-. -
'.materral respects, - the: financial posmon of the company. as’ at” September 30,2006 and the' -
. -_,_results of its operatlons and changes in its. ﬁnancnal position for the yéar then ended in' .= ¢
- -accordance with the basrs of accountmg dlsclosed in the summary of srgnrf‘ cant accountmg o

"4._-:p0hc1es 4 S [N o _
%‘[ W ¥ vjo«m.m—f x—t-f’

: London, Canada e 3' '_ SRR PRI R P .Neal Pallett&Townsend LLP o

-+ December 20, 2006 o e R ‘Chartered Accountants

: chense_d Public Ac.co_un,tants-‘

" A provd migmber of

;-flj L L PKF North Amencan Network

. Anasseeauanunagallytndapemsmnrms o




' N NATURAL RESOURCE GAS LIMITED
---r.,-‘?"Balance Sheet - ;‘ S

B _,_-As at September 30

_Assets PR

T 'Current assets

02 Cash. S S

o s Accounts recelvable (note 5)
-+ Inventory- . L
<. Prepaid expenses

. Income taxes recoverable
T Deferred charges

-J-,j'$ 683 120 $
S 2075375;"-' _
153510
6,921
83647 RS
154 e T

L8826 e
21,455,365 .

121,524 -0 T

SR

3 002 727 _, '_

CL697TL

Other assets R T
Franchlses and consents (note 2)
Deferred ﬁnancmg costs (note 3)
Deferred charges (note 4)

s
Slased
' 191 928 - [

306 759',

96311

e ‘ “$ 12 739 764 .5

._';:'11 154 438

. Secaccompanying notes to the financial statements, -

s

,, ‘1'_7,234- i




JTURAL RESOURCE GAS LIMITED S
Sl Balance Sheet

: :";‘As at September 30

i S a6 2005

Lisbiies snd Sharctotders Bquity

-:Ci;rréﬂt11i-abilitiés:”-."~'- RERIES
/'~ v Demand debenture: payable : L
.U sAccounts payabIe and accrued hab111t1es (note 5)
;% Incomie taxes payable : g b
<. Deferred reveiiue: o
~ -+ Customer dep051ts '?_?‘ :
i - -Term note payable (note.6) :
o Current port1on of long term debt (note 8)

1,448,775 0 1,864,792
S A8T25Y T 146,729 o

S o2809740 0 105045
B _-6 454 484’_“:,;' SRR

| RO 387 780 R

Rt

A =;§:3:,3f6‘85484”;' 2, 680 906" i

' Longterm debt(note 8) T 2 335 629’?' e

’ _;5‘016 535:1 e

Shareholders equlty I - e T i S ' e e e
* Share: capltal (note 9) Tl I e T 13 461 439 15,-500,(120 S
Deﬁc1t BT ST B RN e (9 090 159) (9,_3.6_2§1_17)

4 371 280 6:‘1337.;903, IR

."«?ZS 1 739 764 $ 11_';1"54,4'3_8-‘,-"";'j"f‘. e

- ‘Seedccompanying notes to thé financial statements, . -




SR NATURAL RESOURCE GAS LIMITED

':? Statement of Deﬁc1t

o ‘-'_‘-__Year ended September 30

2‘_055-‘.; I

‘Balance begmmng of year : $ b (5'362' 117)

-..,‘Net 1ncome for the year : 271 958

(9761070}_'.f;?i{
398953

'—,Iil-Balance end of year ERRTR, O, 090 159) $

(9362117)f;j;f}.];‘n-51

Seﬁ.abborripé}'lying ﬁOfe_'S_'_i‘.d“the: ﬁﬁgh‘é;’al statements.




NATURAL RESOURCE GAS LIMITED

’ Statement of Income

5 ﬂ"-Year ended September 30 - -_ ":"‘J _ T

S Gas eommodlty revenue:
N fiGas eommod1ty cost :

8,947,781
- 8757743

g 7,342,777 SRR
7 132,905

'::-:JGrOQSS 'ﬁiéi’gih_on cbI:T‘H',Ihlbd_ity ey

et ‘;‘90;;03’8??_, e

_'D1str1but1on revenue
'ff‘:‘}.Dlstrlbutlon costs. .t

3520715 7

" Gross margin on distribution " -

33

359486

o _ Other sales

o . Other costs R

683,797

1208357 F
719635 it

--‘Gto_ss'-margio"on'othet‘j-sales_' G

- Otherrevenue ..

123,099

?'.Total gross margm L
o Expenses k

3826980
3375022

"'3 877 217.’[__; R
4'3 204, 264;' EARIRE )

BRI _Income before prov1sxon for mcome taxes S

' :'1,'_"_"Prov131on for mcome taxes (note 7)

asiess
180,000

672,953 i
VI 274 000:‘“ ﬁ. y : SR

B j-"_.VNet mcome for the year ; LI

TR

Rt -Included in expenses are the followmg
- Amortization of deferred financing costs
" Amortization'of deferred charges: oo -
- .Amortization of franchises and consénts R
b Amortization of property, plant and equlpment
.. Interest on long-term debt -7 o o
8 -:";_Interest on short term debt e

251,352

* ‘See accompanying notes to the financial statemenits. .

CUTRT0

. '.__'6'57'2'32:__ S
320,867
4 164;. o




o f Statement of Cash Flows

. Cash ﬂows from operatmg act1v1t1es

3:__Year ended September 30

g3 NATURAL RESOURCE GAS LIMITED,}-“[ e

Net income for the year oo g
. lteinis not. affectmg workmg cap1ta1
’ Amortrzatmn

~ Accounts recervable RN
1 Inventory -
.- Prepaid expenses,. L
 Income:taxes. recoverable (note 13)

Accounts payable anid accrued 11ab111t1es
- Income taxes payable (note 13)
j‘:"Defcrred revenue.

. Deferred charges

I 'Changes in non—cash worklng caprtal o o ‘_

K.‘Customer deposns S

740 693

_?;-._(620 010)_3..;' S
L9860
o286
‘_(83. 647).
L E19,017) o
o (58,560) .

3 40 5220
IHERRAS ().
: 175 929 ‘

a 670 698

-'f(165 929)
L a8
‘16 712,:_', L

- 143 989,_-'
117 538
S0
32 646 ¢

2 831__,;-.‘

' ”-’16 163-

1 253 967?

fo zCash ﬂows from 1nvest1ng act1v1t1es A
" Add1t10ns 0 property, plant and. equlpment

Add1t10ns to deferred charges L S

Addmons to deferred ﬁnancrng costs

C(692,016)

(213,254) ",

)

(953063

o Cash ﬂows from ﬁnancmg act1v1t1es
R 'Repayments of Iong~term debt _
-, Reduction of stated capital of Class A shares
-7+ Proceeds from terim note payable
R ’Repayments of term note. payable

o ' Repayments of demand debenture payable :

L H(2,723,409)
e (2,038,581)
06,500,000, 50

S (E5,516)
B (118 000),

1M 494 -

: L Increase in eash and cash equlvalents durmg the year o SRR

‘-_)“Cash and cash equwalents begmnmg of year

637 594
45 526

Toior
(49 1’78)_': ,

o -_"-;_:Cash and cash equlvalents end of year

683 120 $

45 526

" See accompanying notes to the finaricial statements.

398 9’5’3 L
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o -NATURAL RESOURCE GAS LIMITED

‘;"; Notes to the Frnanmal Statements

= ‘Septernber 30 2006

. Summaryof slgniﬁcant“'_aCcohntin'g'-pol'i'cies:_::'j'-..'_.. -
| These financ1al statements have been prepared in. accordance wrth Canadlan generally - :

' '3. accepted accountrng pnncrples the more s1gmﬁcant of whrch are summarrzed below

Regulatzon

o lThe utlhty operatlons of the company isa rate regulated natural gas dlstrrbut1on ut111ty‘_ _.—' ‘

“and opérates within'a limited area of Southwestern Ontano under franchlse agreements L

that are approved by the Ontarro Energy Board (OEB)

o . The utrhty operatrons are subject to regulatrons under The Ontano Energy Board Act‘ :

" -:f' and The: Energy Act- (Ontar1o) Revenue rate schedulés are approved petiodically by: =

‘the OFEB and are des1gned to permit-a fair and reasonable return to the’ Company onthe
S - utility mvestment - Realization of the allowed rate of return is, subJect to actual'?
KR operatlng condltrons experrenced durmg the year :

T The Company follows Canadran generally accepted accountrng prmcrples Such';-_‘
.- decounting’ pr1nc1ples .may. drffer for regulated cntities from those otherwise expectedin - - -

) .'non-regulated entities. ‘These differences oceur when' the regulatory agengies render- :

their decisions on the Companys rate appl1cat10ns and generally involve the trmrng of "

~ revenue and expense recognition to ensure that the Company has achieved a proper
matchmg of revenues:and: expenses and-a$ a result the: Company. records assets and -
. .‘Irab111t1es that would not have been recorded under GAAP for non—regulated ent1t1es

In addrtron to deﬁnmc certarn accountmg requrrernents the regulatory agencres havev‘-'
o Jurrsdrctron over.a number of other matters, wh1ch include the rates to be. charged for -

. the distribution. of gas and approval and recovery of costs for ma_]or constructlon and"
operatrons Do T = ’

Inventory

Inventory is valued at the lower of cost and net reahzable value w1th cost: ‘being. .
_ determmed on a ﬁrst~1n ﬁrst—out bas1s Net realrzable value is deﬁned as replacement
cost ; : : - ‘

Deferred charges

- _.Certarn costs requrred or permrtted by the. OEB have been deferred for recovery from, .

. future revenues. - The petiod of recovery. for these deferrals ‘have been or will “be
determined- by decisions of the OEB;, and wrll determme the classuﬁcatron of these'-‘-"

o charges in the ﬁnancral staternents o




| ' Notes to the Fmanmal Statements contlnued

NATURAL RESOURCE GAS LIMITED

| September 30 2006

Property plant and equtpment

o ._‘Property, plant and equ1pment is recorded at cost, mcludrng assoc1ated labour and.__ S
L * overhead costs: Expend1tures whlch substantlally increase the useful life of exrstmg e R
" pipeline mstallatlons and additions to the plpehne are cap1tahzed Such’ expendltures. R
~ . include material,-labour and overhead. ‘Maintenance and’ repalrs Whlch do not extend o

o . the useful hfe of plpellne 1nstallat10ns are charged to 1ncome

i 'earnmgs

"}'“‘;_._--jretrrement obl1gat1on as: of September 30 2006

."‘_‘-_;“':Pursuant to the regulatrons of the OEB on . the dlsposal of property, plant and_ DR
L _n_equrpment excludmg major dlsposals the « company transfers the ongmal cost of the: w7
- & Uretired assets, plus any related removal costs and net of any proceeds on’ dlSpOSitlon to o
“accumulated. -amortization; " Proceeds’ frony’ d1spos1tron are’ credited o ‘accumulated -~ ¢ o
-'.-5.amort1zatlon Th1s effectwely credrts gains, - or- charges losses on- drsposztron to sl
’ _“:accumulated amortlzatron For ma]or dlsposals gams or losses are mcluded in- curtrent'

| "'The company has rev1ewed 1ts long-hved assets and determmed there exrsts no asset - :_'




s NATURAL RESOURCE GAS LIMITED

'VNotes to the'Fmanc1a1 Statements contrnued

o "..':September 30 2006

: 'Amorrrzatmn

_'_-Pursuant to the perlodlc rev1ew and approval by the OEB of amortlzatlon rates SR
amornzatmn 1§ caleulated using the strarght—lme method on the. total ‘gross.cost of egach |
o '_:asset category at the end of the’ ‘year, rather’ than. on-an asset specific basis; at the e
followmg annual rates for the property, plant and equlpment categones l1sted below By '_

.'-';'Automotlve equ1pment f‘-?_; T _‘ : 17% ST
Buildings . e Tigigy ot
.. Computer equ1pment PR R AR Y. & B YRR
o Computersoftware. . o e D0 %
~ ", Purniture. and fixtures - - ey Y T
-'Machmery and equ1pment ‘ 6% t09% o e CT
- Meters and regulators 3 % t0 4% i
8 »'i_\.Plpellne mstallatlons i ' "3::-3-,-% to 139%: °

‘-"Amort1zat10n of deferred ﬁnance costs (related to the issue of debt) is. calculated at the-f,'_ L
';"'.annual rate’ of 20% using" the® strarght line method’ over the_life: of the relited. debt;"’-_ RPN
“i8suance.- In’ the cutrent year, the company. reﬁnanced some-of its- exrstrng debt: ~The,

’f'deferred ﬁnance costs assoc1ated Wlth the rettred debt was’ amortrzed in full in the yearf'-”""- .

- .:-Of ret1rement s S RN . : i

L : ‘Amortrzatlon of franchrses and consénts is. calculated usmg the strarght 11ne method -
RS '.,r__over the term of the apphcable franchrse and consent / '

;_*Pursuant to the approval of the OEB the company changes 1ts amortlzatlon rates for em el
.77 the various categones of’ property, plant and equ1pment as well as. for franchrses and e
T ‘_.jconsents based | upon: OEB Rate Case filings. The last change was made at the startof i
i the: ﬁscal 2005 year and any such changes in’ estrmate are apphed on, a prOSpectrve_". '
".""basm Sl : o ERRRE

s ‘The companys Tate’ and reverues; estabhshed for regulatory purposes allow for the N
" recovery: of | income ‘taxes. on a formula basis which differs from: the amount as. - Tl
A "determmed under ‘the- tax: allocation basis of accountmg Accordmgly, the company- A

" aceounfs for'i mcome ‘taxes usrng the taxes payable basis. This basrs does not provrde'

-7 for: ﬁature income ‘taxes’ whrch may" ‘be: payable in future years as a result of- the SRR

-~ difference between current-financial reporting and reporting for income tax purposes:: <

.. This. method is followed for’ accountmg purposes-as there is a. reasonable expectat1on-.'-
S -;;f'that all such taxes will uItrmately be recovered through rates . when they become TR SV R
/7 payable. Puture income taxes not provrded in these financial statements would amount. .~
" 'to"a provision of $4,000: for the year ended September 30,2006 (2005 - $102, 000 1 e
- ! Tecovery) and an accumulated future habrhty of $428 000 at September 30, 2006 (2005 S

;-$424000) T P LN R
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NATURAL RESOURCE GAS LIMITED
Notes to the F1nanc1al Statements contmued

September 30 2006

Revenue recogmtton

‘ "}_.The Company recogmzes revenues when gas has been dehvered or serv1ces have been' N

. performed.. Gas distribution revenyes. are ‘recorded -on' the -basis- of regular ‘'meter |1 -
ORI readrngs and estnnates of customer usage srnce the Iast meter readmg to thc end of the o o
reportmg perrod ~ - T : ‘ ceel s

'ZA s1gmﬁcant portlon of the Companys operatrons are . subJect to regulatron and ST
-+ accordingly there. are crrcumstances where the revenues recognized do not match the;‘ R

- . amounts-billed. ‘Revenue is recogmzed in & manner consistent with the underlymg rate. -

T ﬁsettmg mechamsm as mandated by the OEB, 'This ‘may give rise to reguIatory deferral R L
S accounts on the balance sheet pendmg d1sp031tlon by a declsron of the OEB P

Gas commodtty costs

- fGas commodrty costs are recorded usmg prlces approved by the OEB in the,_j CINEREE
'r;-detenrmnatron of customers “sales. rates. Drfferences between the OEB approved'_." s .
G :.'-reference prices- and those | costs actually incurred are deferred i in accounts: recewable or. ..l
"”_;.accounts Jpayable- for -future disposition” subject to the approvai of the OEB, usually -~ °

S :‘per1od1c varlances between gas commodlty sales rates and costs would be: reported o
s _'through the income statement annually. wrthout the use of deferral accounts

Use of estzmates

‘The preparatron of ﬁnanc1a1 statements m accordance w1th Canadlan generally.
accepted accountmg prrncrples requlres management ‘to, make- estimatés and - . _
. -assumptions that ‘affect the reported amount of assets'and hahlhtres and disclosure of .~~~
S contmgent assets and- 11ab111t1es at the date of the financial statements and the reported.
.~ amount of revénues and- expenses “during the reported penod These estimates are
'-.;,revrewed periodicaily and,: as ‘adjustments ' become.- necessary, _they are. reported 1n"- ;
. earnmgs in the perrod n whrch they become known ; Con

“* withina ‘maximun tiniefrarme of the. riext fiscal year. In a non-regulated environment © ..




e -_?]NATURAL RESOURCE GAS LIMITED

NS ‘.:‘Notes to the Fmanmal Statements contmued

T }September 30 2006

N f’réﬁerty; plait, and ‘édl.lipnfieiﬁ?f e

Cost

Accumulated".i'; kS NetBook '

Amortlzatlon_ : L

- ':a '_j Net Book, A

Value S Value"

o 'V‘Furmture and

".f"-“-f'._‘;:Machlnery and .-

- Automotlve
R "equ1pment
R Meters and’

a L regulators S 3=0233610
: ‘;-"‘,i-Plpelme 1nsta11at10ns"i - 8,976,619 -

L . ‘,--.‘7‘1 700?'--'_ 3
e .'Bulldmgs S ;1' o 682 331 R
fixtures _ '_- 54 020{ .

Sl S equipment ,'3_'-2 344,902 'i”;ﬁ‘
Computer equlpment L 157,870 7 .
Computer soﬂware 106,519 '_

446015

28 116_ 5 Ve
1,037,231 T
116697,;‘,".“....
90629
124 669 RN

rases0s
3,589,618

s 100
91‘842

1590489

}1 30767

25 904?‘._':*
4173
15890
. 31, 346-"'?\":-,'_:'

| 3_;1 660,108
5,387,001

e 700,5,---} D
. 605 037

Coagmo
- 1 256,667
ogas
se0’ i
':‘ 376 192: R

1557008 e
sS06ET

S 15863586

6,433,308,

"-'9428 346-'~ el

2. ° Franchisesand consents:- -, 0 -

R Franchises and consents
S Less accumulated amortlzatlon

LS 151,004,

151 094 SRl

) s 71817 .'




Notes to the F1nan<;1al Statements contlnued

September 30 2006

N Deferf'ed,.ﬁnaﬁcg' COStS_:; S

Deferred ﬁnancc costs

: _Less accumulated amortrzanon L

'ffrjjsj?ff;r7é34j;;?~ie“-<

_‘--'_::--_‘Durmg the year the Company reﬁnanced its debt The result was that the rernammg e
o .,?\-fdeferred finarice costs of $17,234 assoctated w1th the old debt were fully amortizéed in the

.. year” “The costs" assoc1ated wrth the new term note payable of $47 793 were deferred and S
Care: amortrzed over the expected term of the debt : : e

T a5

L 'Less accumulated amortlzatlon B j-;', . 21 325 EL L

""25117§$0 191 928;“s}|‘;ff;fft{;pipllﬁy

: "The company has been glven approval by the OEB to recover the above costs already

B 1ncurred from‘rate payers over future per1ods The recovery wrll occur over the next ﬁve

' ""-”_years asnotedbelow T I S sl
GO SR RS ._'2007__' TR R % 651,_}_ f;-: fuE
L2008 T e e L AR R
L2009 L T 42851

S 20100 o e 4268

R/ 13 R 21 324.

| “{$3-1919zsf;1j1~'




- ”‘_:_'_i%_{NATURAL RESOURCE GAS LIMITED

, --"Notes to the Fmancral Statements contmued

| ".\Ssptembet 30,2006

T 5 Related party transactrons

B j;.-Durmg the year rent of $9 600 (2005 $9 600) and management fees of $l 17 000 (2005 _ 3 LT

N :- ‘$g7 000) were pa1d toa related company

Durmg the year the company purchased gas ‘in the amount of $4 006 684 (2()05 -
'-_1'-’_.‘i$2 028 997) fromarelatedcompany po i e AT T _

. .Durmg the year mamtenance charges of $58 200 (2005 $41 280) were charged to a' SR R

e _*related company

' '.f-'Durmg the year the company prov1ded 1nstallat1on serv1ces and product to a related .

company in the amount of $n11 (2005 $15 015)

' %-"-':._,"Included in: accounts payable and accrued llab111tlcs are’ amounts payable fo- related. S

__',compames of $665 948 as at September 30 2006 (2005 $462 345)

i i’,':*:'Included in accounts recelvable are amounts recelvable from related compames of $8 726 SRS
' ':f:.-as at. September 30 2006 (2005 $l6 642) S : o : o )

o ;_;'_‘Related compames are compames controlled dtrectly or 1nd1rectly, by trusts, where the S

o 'beneﬁc1ar1es of the trusts are-common. to, both trists, but the trustee or group of trustees

- "_whmh exercise coniro} over any of' ‘the_ related “parties- are d1fferent than the group of REREERE

' ‘ jtrustees of the trust wh1ch controls Natural Resource Gas Llnnted

i -,‘These transact1ons are in the normal course of busmess and are measured at the exchange SR,
.'arnount ' . AR N - , o =



"NATURAL RESOURCE GAS LIMITED

-~ Notes to the Flnancral Statements contlnued

'-'Septernber 30 2006

R Banlc of Nova Scotla term note payable 7 52%, : ':_ ki
" rePayable in blended monthly 1nstallments of R

el ;'Although the above loan 1s due on demand the cornpany expects to make 1nsta11ments as s

o f."_:,-:_}-per the -amortization - schedule which- forms part of the -Joan ‘agreement. The aggregate
- -amount’ of prmc1pal payments requlred 1n each of the next 5 years to meet mrmmum
j:'-;retrrement provrsrons is-as follows : , : g -

Lo "'_;:-"f$ '_ “oa, 946‘
2008 e e 102 346,

Cooaon 60278

T

The company has pledged the followmg as. secur1ty agamst the term note payable the el

: _ Operatmg ling of credit, and the revolvrng line of cred1t ' :_‘ N
cay s “'General assignment ‘of book debts .. .

b) " General Security Agreement over all of the present and future personal property._::_3' o

: . and undertakmg of the conpany

: c) :_ - * Security under Section 427 of: the Bank Act w1th approprrate 1nsurance coverage_ s Pt

“assigned to the Bank

S d) - Demmand Debentuire for $15 000 000 secured by a ﬁrst ﬁxed and ﬂoatmg charge‘, R S
LT . over-all asséts. 1nclud1ng, but not lmited to,- .the Certrﬁcate of* Pubhc Convemence_‘ R e
“and Necessny and all Mun1c1pal Franchlse Agreements Wlth replacement cost ﬁrc' T o S

R " )"_«msurance coverage Ioss if any, payable to the Bank as mortgagee e

.The company also has unused credrt facrhues 1n the amount of $2 000 000 vvh1ch 1t‘_':.. S

e ,obtalned in-conjunction with. the term note; cons1stmg of

B a) Operatmg line: of crédit in the- amount of $l 000 000 wrth mterest at thc Bank’ ; '_ v o

. Prime Rate on any advances and -

L b) Revolvmg line. of: credit in the amount of $1 000 000 to: be used for ﬁnancmg DT
.5 capital expenchtures w1th mterest at the Bank's Prune Rate plus 0. 25% on’ any' DR

© 0 advances:.

R contlnuatlon 1s subject to annual revrew by the Bank

2010 T Cqyglees

'_‘1 anhe company has not used e1ther of the above credlt fac111t1es dunng the year and thelr ‘ 3']'-5‘ L




. -‘"‘:«'_"-?'NATURAL RESOURCE GAS LIMITED i
= "‘.-rﬁt"’:Notes to the Frnanc1al Statements contmued ; P

V\Ii'Septernber 30 2006

Income tax expense i

Income tax expense dlffers from the amount that would be computed by applylng the,_ R
S :*_.federal and: provincial statutory-income tax rates to, 1ncome beforemcome taxes. The-. e
e reasons for the drfference and the related tax effects are as follows Ve R

2006 2005 e

‘.' ‘_-- :.‘Income before pr0V131on for 1nconle taxes 451,953$ 672,953 - PR
“f:"':"StatUtOI'y tax rate e R CU3602% 0 3612 %

e Tax on net 1ncome at statutory rates ' o 5 ":‘;'_—"K‘ 163=247 b 243’071

31 Amomzatron on financ1al statements in excess of

Caprtal Cost Allowance for tax purposes ' 46 931 EEE

(34 000)

‘.;?Qntarlo Small Busmess Deductron utlhzed

L :Non—deduct1ble expenses

L Deferred charges ~on ﬁnancral statements
deduct1b1e on a cash bas1s for tax purposes

Pf mt s 180,000 § 2740000 0




o N ATURAL RESOURCE GAS LIMITED

| “':Notes to the F1nanc1al Statements contmued

- September 30 2006

;'. _YDebenture payable 11 8%, repayable in blended_ S B
L monthly 1nstallments of $44,525 pr1nc1pa1 andx B

interest, repa1d in the year .o e $ - 3 1,615,977

- '..‘Debenture payable 11 03%, repayabie in blended‘
. fnonthly. installmenits of $3 384 pr1n01pal and N T R
interest, repaid in the year.. L L S RS 156,432 .-

- '__Debenture payable 9. 57% (mterest rate adjusted Ll
-+ .annually based upor the allowed rate of return © "0 o
"7 as set by the Ontarlo Energy Board.. Mmlmum' O
- rate of 9.25%),. repayable in monthly mterest o

e Uamsade

‘ Lesscurrentportlon S e 387,780 ..




T 'f'_-‘_*-f_’NATURAL RESOURCE GAS LIMITED

e . Notes to the Fmanmal Statements contlnued

L '_";"September 30 2006

0. Share pn R

2006 2005

Authorlzed I : T e e e
Unlumted Class shares non—votmg,‘.r Dl Erelap S R B e
. redeemable and- retractabie at“the 'pald up7 e S S SRR
7 amount, with non—cumulatlve dividends Ry
Unhmlted Class. B shiares, part1c1pat1ng, non— : Lo e
- voting, -with * non—cumulatwe Adividends: o
-, ranking’ parl passu w1th common shares on' :
o0 oo dissolution’ : U
B -_ﬁUnhrmted Class c- shares non-votmg, Wlth'f'_'._,‘ il
e preferent1a1 7% non-eumulat1ve divrdends’,. A
e : redeemable and. retraetable at$100 per share s
.Unlnmted Class Z.. "shares votrng, redeemable R )
_-and - retractable at-81.. per share w1th nof‘-1
7 dividend entitlerrient L o
L .Unlnmted number of common shares

Issued and outstandmg

Retractable shares R TS BT IR S E B P A
o 50,000 CIassAshares S RIS T EE 1 $ 2,038 5820,
"“;-.'IO ClassB shares ™ R S ST e w100 0
}-_134 614 18 ClassC shares R _.,""13,461,_418': ’; 13 461 418 Peilen

TS, 13461439 "$ 15 500 020 ENER

Durmg the year the company pald to the Class A shareholder $2 038 581 as, a reductron in PR
the stated capltal of the Class A shares - . e o B




7+ Notestothe Financial Statemenits - continued

. The Company, in.the normal course of its operations ekperiences imbalaides in the - -
- ‘quantity of ‘gas purchaséd and the quantities of gas sold ‘and, provides: the gas balancing® -

. Uservices to-custommers. - The company records-the net liability (or rict asset) associated with-
;"Zig_as-ihibélar_lce:_v_olumég'.- e It OF DL S AN PRI MO

- Accounts payable and acerued liablites inelude $43,441 (2005 - $84.351) related 1o gas
. Imbalances. Natural gas volumes owed from the Company are valued at the natural gas -

o reference price as approved ~_l‘)__y5t‘he‘OEB_'a_s of the balance sheet dates. .-

- year Cost of Service Rate filing. - The company received the OBB. decision dated e
' December 20, 2004 and, the rate Of,(ier‘W?S‘_Ad,afeﬂ,l'?éc'émbe_i‘ :3:1_',.;200_4.-;-;-Thc".(':oiﬁpaﬁy did o
* not make a submission for the fiscal yéar 2006 which left rates unchanged:from 2005. The -
. company’s fiscal 2007 rate subtission o the OFB was approved, and the cofnpagy is.

" The Company has rates that aré approved by the OEB.  The fiscal year 2005 was 4 ene.

- currently working on the fiscal 2008 submission. - -

 Rates for the sale of gas commodity are adjusted quarterly to reflect updated commodity

" price forecasts. The difference between the approved and the actual cost of gas incurred in™ ¢ L
0o cament period s deferrd for future recovery sbjectfo approval by the OF. These
- différences are directly flowéd through 1o customers. and, thercfore, no rate of return is R e
. earned on the deferred balances. The'OEB's approval for recovery of these gas purchase. .

|7+ costs primarily Considers the prudence of costs incurred, . -




" Notes to the Financial Statements - continued .+

- September30,2006 . -

12 Fin_anc_iél_instrhmeqts:: e

' ‘The carrying ‘x'fal__ues;'of ‘the company's  finaricial current .'asse'tléfan'd liab_ilitfés';:'ii_ijcluding':" o
.- cash, accounts receivable, deferred charges, and-accounts payable and accrued liabilities L

i ~-approximate their values due to their short-term maturity. .

- ‘The fair “valie -of the term :.hb"t.e,i)égyabléwi:sf'est'frr_ia‘ted ' u'si,h:'gf a discounted cash ﬂow (R
* calcnlation that uses market interest rates currently charged for similar debt instrirhents at -

I - September 30,2006  to cxpected maturity, dates. " Since there have not: been significant

o changes to market interest rates since the term note'payable _-was.obta_ine_d in the year, thie 2

e -carrying valug apprpximatejs-,ipé fair,'\{alug‘.‘“_j

L 'Nafufdl‘gqs_j prices:. L g o

" The Company has ‘entered into several material contracts for the supply of natiral gas. _ .
" The Company employs established policiés. and procedures in ‘order to manage the risk |
-+ associated with the market fluctuations of natural’gas prices. The Company, through the =
rate regulations imposed: by. the'OEB, is effectively allowed to -fully. recover- its*costs, ' -

s reasonably ‘incurred, and: as ‘such the ‘fatepayers,-and not -the ‘Company; are ‘ultimately

- exposed to the risk of these market ;ﬂuc_tUait__ions.;_'

".Cféd;',; rzsk

o ‘.(‘j_redif, risk-arises from the)_p_dtéﬁﬁal- th‘at'_,a'ft_fad‘e customer will fail to péiy_,its ac‘é_cjunt.'_ The -
- company is exposed to credit risk from its ciistomers. However, the company has a large -

~number of divérse customers, which minimizes concentratior of credit fisk. "

- ‘1;3,"','Add.itidhhl' éash ﬂ'o_'w stafémre'nt i;iformﬁ_ﬁoii:" '

S 2006 2005

Clterestpaid g agsges s 325,099

’"-' ,h;cdm‘ﬁt,a'xes.paid' s 289,045 5 . 226118 ..




7+ Décember 20, 2006 Lol T e Tl Chartered Accountants _ L
B T L SRR S L1censedPubhcAccountants.. FR R

ADDITIONAL COMMENTS OF AUDITORS

f.="The accompanyrng schedule of expenses is presented ds supplementary 1nformatron only I SRR
oo this respect, it dogs not form' ‘part-of the financial statements of Natural Resource Gas’ Linited } R
... for the -year ended September 30, 2006 and i is hence. excluded from the: .opinion expressed.in our
R ‘-report dated December 20, 2006 1o the board -of dzrectors on; such ﬁnancral statements “The .
S --'mformatlon in thlS schedule has been stibj ect to audit procedures only to the extent necessary to 17 SRR
o0 express an ‘opinion‘on the firancial staterents of the’ company and i our’ op1n1on is” falrly_ﬁ R
s -;presented in alI respects materral to those ﬁnanc1al statements T S e T

Neal Pallett & Townsend e




NATURAL RESOURCE GAS LIMITED; |

Unaudlted Schedule of Expenses o -

Year ended September 30

T

_ -,'Advernsmg A SRR IR
Lt Automotive and mamtenance S
.- Bad debts" TR

+.- ‘Bank charges and other 1nterest
S -:.‘-:"Capltal tax: ' L
A _'.'_Consultmg fees
~ " “Dues and fees- - L
"+ Employee beneﬁts L
UInsurange o e Ll Ly
S f;-jInterest on long-term debt LT
- “Legal'and audit e ‘
o .Management fees afﬁhated company
% Miscellarieons S
S Offee e
N Ontario Energy Board heanngs
*7 - Promotional rebates B
. Property.taxes .0
- Rent~ affiljated company
" Salaries and. wages © " -
..+ Telephoné ':"1 ome T
-"Travel-and promotron B
.l Utilitiess L :
o _‘Amortlzanon Autornotlve equlpment
' B S ;'-'Bulldmgs o
S Computer equlpment X
+-Compuiér software
- Deferred ﬁnance costs
R Franchises and consents
" Furniture and Fixtures
o *'Machmery and equlpment

28 472 S8
: _,187 793
G 13800 L o
281,434
10,818 0
959727
19,596
Sl -'4.':'_12,6 485
S0 235,774 26
SU141,393 00 32
145,446
ST A1TT0000
15,593 7
L 93,487
164,540
CALSHY
T 261,404 0
9, 600
832,251 0
L 41,658 .
SRty Lt
16,565 ’j_
L 74,039
015,148
L 12,428 0 e
L8081
43, 339" 1
7270' S
3,646
39 817 -

"".'Plpelme 1nstallat10ns L

" Meters and regulators e ;a" 110,047

20888 L e
"-71'233‘8511 et
80000
26,854 .
24524

105,327 e
87,,'0()'.0f ST S
o f:]_SO 256_' R

285, 288_;";‘,_;5, R L
9,600 U
’;773 B2 i
39,366 - L
6,787
14 263”‘; ST

15,649

URT006
Sorero o
"=290'6'92 R e

o .Ec':luiprnent expenses capi,ialized 't pipeline . e
*nstallations - 0o B P L " (17 102)
Interest expense (1ncome) Cn e T (60,747)
Amortlzatlon capltahzed to plpehne 1nstallat10ns s 7‘ (10 279)

s 3, 463 150,'; i

3 234 471 i

(31 600 RN

212,521

: (1 1.038) [

0§ 3375022 “-‘-$i )

3 204 264

s
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NATURAL RESOURCE GAS LIMITED

CORPORATE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND
CORPORATE/UTILITY INCOME - 2010

Balance Sheet
as at September 30, 2010

($'s)
ASSETS
Current Assets

Short Term Investment $2,750,000
Accounts Receivable 1,042,336
Inventory 140,869
Prepaid Expenses 87,660
PGCVA (179,112)
PGTVA (390,603)
GPRA 2,007
REDA 779,683
4,232,839

Fixed Assets
Property, Plant & Equipment 23,662,027
Less Accum. Depreciation 9,633,718
14,028,309

Other Assets
Deferred Charges 21,345
Franchises 156,294
Financing Costs (Net) 14,059
191,698

Total Assets $18,452,846
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Updated
NATURAL RESOURCE GAS LIMITED

Balance Sheet

as at September 30, 2010
($'s)

LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY

Current Liabilities

Bank Indebtedness $189,212
Accounts Payable and Accruals 2,108,178
Income Taxes Payable 7,424
Customer Deposits 250,000

2,554,813

Long Term Debt

Bank of Nova Scotia 10,231,316

10,231,316

Shareholder's Equity

Capital Stock 13,461,439
Retained Earnings (7,794,721)
5,666,718

Liabilities and Shareholder's Equity $18,452,847
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NATURAL RESOURCE GAS LIMITED

Statement of Retained Earnings
For the year ended September 30, 2010
($'s)
RETAINED EARNINGS - BEGINNING OF YEAR ($8,329,979)

Regulatory Earnings 535,258

RETAINED EARNINGS - END OF YEAR ($7,794,721)




NATURAL RESOURCE GAS LIMITED
Statement of Income
Fiscal Year Ending September 30, 2010
($'s)

Gas Sales $5,617,804

Cost of Gas 5,584,003

Gas Sales Margin 33,800

Distribution Revenue 5,414,814

Distribution Costs 1,011,858

Distribution Margin 4,402,956

Other Revenue (net) 629,669

Gross Profit 5,066,425
Expenses

Operating & Maintenance 2,394,120

Depreciation & Amortization 992,555

Property & Capital Taxes 425,283

3,811,958

Income Before Interest & Income Taxes 1,254,467

Interest Charges 630,127

Earnings Before Tax 624,341

Income Taxes 89,083

Net Income

$535,258

March 8, 2010
EB-2010-0018
Exhibit A3
Tab 1
Schedule 5
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Updated



NATURAL RESOURCE GAS LIMITED

Statement of Changes in Financial Position
Fiscal Year Ending September 30, 2010

($'s)
Operating Activities
Net Earnings for the Year $535,258
Items Not Affecting Cash
Depreciation Fixed Assets 999,973
Depreciation on HWH 179,887
Net Decrease (Increase) in Non-Cash
Items Related to Operations (601,220)
1,113,897
Financing Activities
Repayments of Long Term Debt (638,861)
Borrowings of Long Term Debt 0
(638,861)
Investing Activities
Purchase of Fixed Assets (730,841)
Increase (Decrease) in CWIP 0
(730,841)
Increase (Decrease) in Cash (255,805)
Cash - Beginning of Year 66,593

Cash - End of Year ($189,212)

March 8, 2010
EB-2010-0018
Exhibit A3
Tab 1
Schedule 5
Page 5 of 5
Updated



NATURAL RESOURCE GAS LIMITED

CORPORATE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND

08/03/2010
EB-2010-0018
Exhibit A3
Tab 1
Schedule 6
Page 1 of 5
Updated

CORPORATE/UTILITY INCOME - 2011

as at September 30, 2011

Current Assets

Cash

Short Term Investment
Accounts Receivable
Inventory

Prepaid Expenses
PGCVA

PGTVA

GPRA

REDA

Fixed Assets
Property, Plant & Equipment
Less Accum. Depreciation
Other Assets
Deferred Charges

Franchises
Financing Costs (Net)

Balance Sheet

($'s)

ASSETS

$489,387
2,751,130
1,042,336
145,095
87,660
(503,198)
(579,757)
2,007
674,683

4,109,344

24,375,062
10,652,374

13,722,688

0
58,813
4,500

63,313

$17,895,344
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NATURAL RESOURCE GAS LIMITED

Balance Sheet

as at September 30, 2011
($'s)

LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDER'S EQUITY

Current Liabilities

Accounts Payable and Accruals $2,108,178
Income Taxes Payable 4,188
Customer Deposits 250,000

2,362,366

Long Term Debt

Bank of Nova Scotia 9,583,165

9,583,165

Shareholder's Equity

Capital Stock 13,461,439
Retained Earnings (7,511,626)
5,949,813

$17,895,344
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NATURAL RESOURCE GAS LIMITED
Statement of Retained Earnings
For the year ended September 30, 2011
($'s)
RETAINED EARNINGS - BEGINNING OF YEAR $ (7,794,721)
Regulatory Earnings 283,095

RETAINED EARNINGS - END OF YEAR $ (7,511,626)




NATURAL RESOURCE GAS LIMITED

Statement of Income

Fiscal Year Ending September 30, 2011

Gas Sales
Cost of Gas

Gas Sales Margin

Distribution Revenue
Distribution Costs

Distribution Margin
Other Revenue (net)

Gross Profit

Expenses
Operating & Maintenance

Depreciation & Amortization
Property & Capital Taxes

Income Before Interest & Income Taxes
Interest Charges

Earnings Before Tax

Income Taxes

Net Income

($'s)

08/03/2010
EB-2010-0018
Exhibit A3
Tab 1
Schedule 6
Page 4 of 5
Updated

$6,237,510
6,199,675

37,835

5,480,613
921,485

4,559,129

664,159

5,261,123

2,859,299
1,018,815
400,776

4,278,890

982,233

648,886

333,347

50,252

$283,095




NATURAL RESOURCE GAS LIMITED

Statement of Changes in Financial Position

Fiscal Year Ending September 30, 2011

Operating Activities

Net Earnings for the Year

Items Not Affecting Cash
Depreciation Fixed Assets
Depreciation on Water Heaters

Net Decrease (Increase) in Non-Cash
Items Related to Operations

Financing Activities
Repayments of Long Term Debt
Borrowings of Long Term Debt

Investing Activities
Purchase of Fixed Assets
Increase (Decrease) in CWIP
Increase (Decrease) in Cash

Cash - Beginning of Year

Cash - End of Year

($'s)

08/03/2010
EB-2010-0018
Exhibit A3
Tab 1
Schedule 6
Page 5 of 5
Updated

$283,095

1,025,399
187,708

640,551

2,136,753

(648,151)

(648,151)

(810,004)

(810,004)

678,599

(189,212)

$489,387
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NATURAL RESOURCE GAS LIMITED
RATE BASE

Fiscal 2011 Test Year

As shown in Exhibit BS, Tab 1, Schedule 1, total rate base in the 2011 test year is
forecast to be $13.618.731. Property, Plant and Equipment accounts for $13.843.071 of
this total. The allowance for working capital totals ($224.340), including ($98.602) for
the working cash allowance, ($270,833) for security deposits and $145,095 for inventory.

Comparison to Fiscal 2010 Bridge Year

Total rate base is expected to be $451.734 or 3.2% lower in the 2011 test year than in the
2010 bridge year. This decrease is shown in Exhibit B8, Tab 1, Schedule 1. This

decrease is the result of a $522.035 decrease in net property, plant and equipment and an
increase of $70,301 in the working cash allowance. This latter increase is related to
changes in security deposits. The decrease in property, plant and equipment is directly

related to changes in capital expenditures and 2011 depreciation expense.

Fiscal 2010 Bridge Year

The bridge year rate base, shown in Exhibit B7, Tab 1, Schedule 1, is $14.070,465. Net

property, plant and equipment totals $14,365,106 while the allowance for working capital
totals ($294,641).

March 2010
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Comparison to Fiscal 2009 Actual

As shown in Exhibit B7, Tab 1, Schedule 1, NRG’s fiscal 2010 rate base is $363.910 or
2.7% higher than the fiscal 2009 rate base. Net property, plant and equipments is
$30.547 higher in fiscal 2010 than in fiscal 2009, the result of the capital expenditures

planned for the bridge year and the 2010 depreciation expense. The allowance for
working capital is $333.363 higher than in fiscal 2009 and is the result of reduced
deposits of $287.,600.

Fiscal 2009 Historical Year

As shown in Exhibit B6, Tab 1, Schedule 1, the fiscal 2009 rate base was $4.835.480

higher than the corresponding level in fiscal 2008. This increase is principally due to the
proposed inclusion in rate base of NRG’s $5,073,000 investment in the IGPC pipeline

and other more routine capital spending which amounted to $879.951. A reduction of

$37.556 in the allowance for working capital is chiefly due to a $145,716 reduction in

Inventory.

The costs of the IGPC pipeline that are proposed to be included in rate base are set out at

Exhibit B6, Tab 2, Schedule 1.

Fiscal 2008 Historical Year

As shown in Exhibit B5, Tab 1, Schedule 1, the fiscal 2008 rate base was $150,180 lower
than the corresponding level in fiscal 2007. This decrease was the result of an decrease
in the allowance for working capital of $190,384 and an increase of $40,204 in net

property, plant and equipment.

March 2010
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Fiscal 2007 Historical Year

As shown in Exhibit B4, Tab 1, Schedule 1, the fiscal 2007 rate base was $189,698 lower
than the corresponding level in fiscal 2006. This decrease was the result of a reduction of
$244,552 in the allowance for working capital and an increase of $54,854 in net property,

plant and equipment.

The fiscal 2007 rate base was $655,457 lower than the Board authorized 2007 Test Year
rate base. This reflects that Property, Plant and Equipment was $278,749 lower and the
Allowance for Working Capital was $376,708 lower. The reduction in Property, Plant
and Equipment is due to lower opening balances and lower capital spending while the
reduction in the Allowance for Working Capital reflects a $351,502 reduction in Security

Deposits.

Fiscal 2006 Historical Year

As shown in Exhibit B3, Tab 1, Schedule 1, the fiscal 2006 rate base was $189,452 lower
than the corresponding level in fiscal 2005. This decrease was the result of a reduction of
$143,538 in the allowance for working capital which was partially offset by an increase

of $45,914 in net property, plant and equipment.

March 2010
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NATURAL RESOURCE GAS LIMITED
CAPITAL EXPENDITURES

Fiscal 2011 Test Year

Capital expenditures in the fiscal 2011 test year are forecast to total $810,004, as shown
in Exhibit B8, Tab 2, Schedule 1. Expenditures directly related to distribution
infrastructure (main additions, main replacements, service additions, service
replacements, meters and regulators) account for $436,532 or 53.9% of total
expenditures.  Other significant capital expenditures include $202,659 for rental

equipment and $44,631 for Machinery and Equipment.

Comparison to Fiscal 2010 Bridge Year

Exhibit B8, Tab 2, Schedule 1, provides a comparison of the forecast for capital
expenditures in 2011 to that forecast for the 2010 bridge year. Total expenditures are
forecast to be $79,163 higher in 2011. This reflects an increase of $38,431 for Machinery
and Equipment and proposed capital spending on buildings of $40,000 to provide an
additional storage shed for extra pipe. These increases are offset by a decrease of

$30,000 for vehicles.

Fiscal 2010 Bridge Year

NRG’s capital expenditure in fiscal 2010 is forecast to total $730,840, as shown in
Exhibit B7, Tab 2, Schedule 1. Expenditures directly related to distribution infrastructure
(main additions, main replacements, service additions, service replacements, meters and
regulators) account for $431,329 or 59.0% of total expenditures. Vehicles expenditures
total $65,000 or 8.9% of the total expenditures. Rental equipment accounts for a further
$193,009 or 26.4% of total expenditures.

Comparison to Fiscal 2009 Actual

March 2010



wm Rk W

10
11

12

13
14
15
16
17

18

19
20
21
22
23

EB-2010-0018
Exhibit B1
Tab 2
Schedule 1
Page 2 of 3
Updated

As shown in Exhibit B7, Tab 2, Schedule 1, capital expenditures in 2010 are $5.222.111

lower than or 12.3% of the level recorded in 2009. This decrease is primarily due to
NRG’s $5,073,000 investment in the steel pipeline to serve IGPC in fiscal 2009 as well
as NRG’s capitalization of costs related to the renewal of its franchise agreement with the

Town of Aylmer of $261,963.

Fiscal 2009 Historical Year

As shown in Exhibit B6, Tab 2, Schedule 1, NRG’s capital expenditures in fiscal 2009
were $5,952,951 or 657.5% greater than capital expenditures in fiscal 2008. $5,073,000

of'this increase is NRG’s investment in the IGPC pipeline. Investment in main additions,
services additions and meters was $362.804 lower than in 2008 due to fewer connecting

customers.

Fiscal 2008 Historical Year

As shown in Exhibit B5, Tab 2, Schedule 1, NRG’s capital expenditures in fiscal 2008
were $905,350 and $37,573 or 4.3% greater than fiscal 2007 levels. This increase was
primarily due to $83,052 of increased spending on Services Additions. It also reflects
$48,996 of increased spending on communications equipment. Reduced spending on

Mains Additions of $56,985 and Automotive of $45,196 offset this increase.

Fiscal 2007 Historical Year

As shown in Exhibit B4, Tab 2, Schedule 1, NRG’s capital expenditures in fiscal 2007
were $867,777 or 18.6% greater than fiscal 2006 levels. Capital spending on distribution
system plant accounts for 63.4% of the spending and reflects investment in Mains
Additions, Meters and Regulators. Other significant 2007 capital expenditures include
$237,721 on Rental Equipment and $45,196 on fleet.

March 2010
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The spending on distribution system infrastructure was $152,016 greater than that
invested in 2006. Capital spending on Computer Software and Hardware decreased by

$33,356 and net spending on rental equipment increased by $24,956.

Fiscal 2006 Historical Year

As shown in Exhibit B3, Tab 2, Schedule 1, NRG’s capital expenditures in fiscal 2006
were $122,560 or 14.4% lower than fiscal 2005 levels. The decrease was primarily due
to reduced spending on Mains and Services Additions and Replacements of $186,876 net
of increased spending on meters and regulators of $101,644. It also reflects increased net
spending on rental equipment of $39,886 and decreased spending on Machinery and

Equipment of $31,507 and on Automotive Fleet of $70,342.

March 2010
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NATURAL RESOURCE GAS LIMITED

DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM EXPANSION & FEASIBILITY

Fiscal 2011 Test Year

Fiscal 2011 contains two main addition projects costing $76,461 and $101,775 as shown
in Exhibit B8, Tab 2, Schedule 2. In addition $23,003 has been budgeted for

miscellaneous and short main addition projects.

The benefit cost ratio for these projects, as shown in Exhibit B6, Tab 2, Schedule 3 are
1.04 and 0.83 and the overall benefit cost ratio for the main additions portfolio for the
2011 test year is 0.92. The financial tests for the main addition projects are shown in

Exhibit B8, Tab 2, Schedule 3.

Fiscal 2010 Bridge Year

Fiscal 2010 contains four main addition projects costing between $11.645 and $35.051 as

shown in Exhibit B7, Tab 2, Schedule 2. In addition $107.514 has been budgeted for

miscellaneous and short main addition projects. The benefit cost ratio for these projects,
as shown in Exhibit B7, Tab 2, Schedule 3, range from 0 to 2.48. The overall benefit cost
ratio for the main additions portfolio for 2010 bridge year is 1.32. The financial tests for
the main addition projects are shown in Exhibit B7, Tab 2, Schedule 4.

Fiscal 2009 Historic Year

Fiscal 2009 contains three main addition projects costing between $5,482 and $36,052 as
shown in Exhibit B6, Tab 2, Schedule 2. In addition $976 has been incurred for
miscellaneous and short main addition projects. The benefit cost ratio for these projects,
as shown in Exhibit B6, Tab 2, Schedule 3, range from 2.46 to 3.18. The overall benefit
cost ratio for the main additions portfolio for 2009 historic year is 2.84. The financial

tests for the main addition projects are shown in Exhibit B6, Tab 2, Schedule 4.

March 2010
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Fiscal 2008 Historic Year

Fiscal 2008 contains 5 main addition projects costing between $21,600 and $206,250 as
shown in Exhibit B5, Tab 2, Schedule 2. In addition $16,739 has been incurred for
miscellaneous and short main addition projects. The benefit cost ratio for these projects,
as shown in Exhibit B5, Tab 2, Schedule 3, range from 1.00 to 1.98.1. The overall
benefit cost ratio for the main additions portfolio for 2008 historic year is 1.08. The

financial tests for the main addition projects are shown in Exhibit B5, Tab 2, Schedule 4.

Fiscal 2007 Historic Year

Data on main additions constructed in 2007 will be filed at a later date.

Fiscal 2006 Historic Year

Data on main additions constructed in 2006 is found in Exhibit B3, Tab 2.

March 2010

DOCSTOR: 1845972\1



January-29-10
EB-2010-0018
Exhibit B3

Tab 1
Schedule 1

Property, Plant & Equipment
Asset Values at Cost
Accumulated Depreciation

Allowance for Working Capital

Inventory
Working Cash Allowance
Security Deposits

Utility Rate Base

Property, Plant & Equipment
Asset Values at Cost
Accumulated Depreciation

Allowance for Working Capital

Inventory
Working Cash Allowance
Security Deposits

Utility Rate Base

NATURAL RESOURCE GAS LIMITED

Summary of Utility Rate Base
2006 Actual
($'s)

Actual
2006

15,615,529
6.249,064
9,366,465

213,693
-230,615
-138,590
-155,512

9,210,953

Last Year
2005

15,130,013
5,717,634
9,412,379

140,670
-47,127
-105,517
-11,974

9,400,405

Variance from
2005

485,516
531,430
-45,914

73,023
-183,488
-33,073
-143,538

-189,452
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NATURAL RESOURCE GAS LIMITED

Utility Capital Expenditures

2006 Actual
($'s)
Actual Actual
2006 2005

Mains - Additions 125,468 274,097

- Replacements 0 13,659
Services - Additions 50,146 70,800

- Replacements 0 3,934
New Steel Mains 0 0
Meters 149,944 84,813
Regulators 72,199 35,685
Franchises 0 0
Land 0 0
Buildings 0 0
Furniture & Fixtures 831 1,024
Computer Equipment 21,852 23,151
Computer Software 29,954 12,875
Machinery & Equipment 18,205 49,712
Communication Equipment 14,665 5,707
Automotive 35,661 106,003
Water Softeners -338 1,307
Rental Water Heaters 213,103 171,572
Total Capital Expenditures 731,689 854,339

Mains - Additions

- Replacements
Services - Additions

- Replacements
New Steel Mains
Meters
Regulators
Franchises
Land
Buildings
Furniture & Fixtures
Computer Equipment
Computer Software
Machinery & Equipment
Communication Equipment
Automotive
Water Softeners
Rental Water Heaters

Total Capital Expenditures

Variance from
2005

-148,629
-13,659
-20,654

-3,934
0
65,131
36,514
0

0

0

-193
-1,299
17,079
-31,507
8,958
-70,342
-1,645
41,531

-122.650




Description

Main Additions

Vienna Line to Nova Scotia
Other Main Extensions
Total Main Additions

Main Replacements
No Replacements
Total Main Replacements

Service Additions
Service additions
Total Service Additions

Service Replacements
Service replacements
Total Service Replacements

Summary

Total Main Additions
Total Main Replacements
Total Mains

Total Service Additions
Total Service Replacements
Total Services

Total Capital Projects

NATURAL RESOURCE GAS LIMITED

Capital Projects
2006
($'s)

24,893
100,575
125,468

o

50,146
50,146

o

125,468
0
125,468

50,146
0
50,146

175,614

March, 2010
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NATURAL RESOURCE GAS LIMITED
Aggregate Cost/Benefit Ratio for Main Additions
2006 Actual
($'s)
NPV of NPV of Project

Main Additions Revenues Costs Ratio
Vienna Line to Nova Scotia -279 23,750 -0.01
Total Main Additions =279 23,750 -0.01

(1) An aid to construction is collected for any project with a benefit/cost ratio less than 1.00. As a result, the net present
value of these projects in aggregate is at least equal to the net present value of the costs, resulting in a project ratio of
at least 1.00.

DA



NATURAL RESOURCE GAS LIMITED

Financial Tests
2006 Actual

Attached

D.2
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NATURAL RESOURCE GAS LIMITED
Aid to Construct Calculator

Project Description:
Planned for Fiscal:
Date of Last Test:

Nature of Project (MA, MR)

Size Description
6" P.E. Pipe
4" P.E. Pipe
3" P.E. Pipe
2" P.E. Pipe
1.25" P.E. Pipe
1" P.E. Pipe
1/2" P.E. Pipe
1/2" service risers
Tracer Wire

Labour

Capitalized Equipment
Trucks

Generator

Trencher

Compressor

Kubota

Plow

Capitalized Depreciation
Trucks

Generator

Trencher

Compressor

Kubota

Plow

Subcontractors & Rentals

Lumpsum

Total Cost
Contingency

Total Project Cost
Cost per Meter
Benefit Cost Ratio

Aid to Construction
Aid to Const (each)

Payback (Years)

Expected Customer Additions

Residential
Commercial

Industrial Rate 1
Industrial Rate 4
Seasonal

Industrial Rate 3 - Firm

Industrial Rate 3 - Interruptible

Vienna line to Nova Scotia

work done 2006

Quantity

2,105

Unit of
Measure
m

Potential

(well production)

project # 7016

Unit of

Measure Price Total
m $ - -
m $ 11.30 -
m $ 6.79 14,293
m $ 3.16 -
m $ 1.93 -
m $ 1.33 -
m $ 0.53 -
m $ - -
m $ 0.22 509
Total 14,802

Hours Hourly Rate Total
72 20.00 1,440
o 25.40 -
o 25.40 -
Total 1,440

Hours Hourly Rate Total
32 % 4.90 157
9 3 1.50 14
4 $ 39.00 156
2 3 3.60 7
4 $ 2.20 9
- $ 22.10 -
Total 342

Hours Hourly Rate Total
32 % 1.20 38
9 3 0.50 5
4 3 - -
2 3 4.20 8
4 $ 4.80 19
- $ 26.50 -
Total 71

Units Hourly Rate Total
1 $ 2,000.00 2,000
1 $ 6,238.00 6,238
Total 8,238
$ 24,893
10% 2,489
$ 27,382
$ 11.80
- 0
$ 24,029
$ 24,029
30

Year

2 3

Total



NATURAL RESOURCE GAS LIMITED
Aid to Construct Calculator Worksheet

Project Description:
Planned for Fiscal:

Date of Last Test:

Nature of Project (MA, MR)

Customer Additions

Residential

Commercial

Industrial Rate 1

Industrial Rate 4

Seasonal

Industrial Rate 3 - Firm

Industrial Rate 3 - Interruptible
(FIRM CD - M*3)

Pipe (Meters)
6"
4"
3n
o
1.25"
n
1/2"
1/2" Service Risers
Tracer Wire

Pipe (Cost per Meter)
6"
4"
3n
o
1.25"
n
1/2"
1/2" Service Risers
Tracer Wire

NPV OF COSTS
NPV of revenue plus tax shield
AID TO CONSTRUCTION

BENEFIT/COST RATIO

Payback Period (Years)

Vienna line to Nova Scotia

project # 7016

Year

2 i T i

Meters

23,750

-279
24,029
-0.012

30

Total



NATURAL RESOURCE GAS LIMITED
Aid to Construct Calculator Worksheet

Project Description: Vienna line to Nova Scotia project # 7016
Planned for Fiscal:

Date of Last Test:

Nature of Project (MA, MR)

Project Cost Year

Size 1 2 3 4 5 Total
6" - -
4" - -
3" 14,293 14,293
2" - -

1.25" - -
1" - -
1/2" - -

1/2" Service Risers - -

Tracer Wire - -

Sub-total 14,293 - - - - 14,293

Subcontractor & Rental Equipment

Subcontractor 8,238 8,238
Contingency 2,489 2,489
Sub-total 10,727 - - - - 10,727
Service Cost 190 - - - - 190
Sub-total 190 - - - - 190
Class 2 Pipelines 25,210 - - - - 25,210
Meters & Regulators 168 - - - - 168
Class 8 Equipment 168 - - - - 168
Total Project Cost 25,378 - - - - 25,378
NPV of Project Cost $23,750

Tax Shield

Formula based on the following

Tax shield = (UCC x tax rate x CCA rate)  (2+discount rate)
__________________________________ X mmmmmmmmmmcmeeeo
(CCA rate + discount rate) 2x(1+ disc. rate)

Class 2 Class 8
PV of tax shield = $ 5671 $ 42



NATURAL RESOURCE GAS LIMITED
Aid to Construct Calculator Worksheet

Project Description:
Planned for Fiscal:

Date of Last Test:

Nature of Project (MA, MR)

Sales Volumes (m3)

Year

Residential

Commercial

Industrial Rate 1

Industrial Rate 4

Seasonal

Industrial Rate 3 - Firm
Industrial Rate 3 - Interruptible
Total

Year

Residential

Commercial

Industrial Rate 1

Industrial Rate 4

Seasonal

Industrial Rate 3 - Firm
Industrial Rate 3 - Interruptible

Customers

Residential

Commercial

Industrial Rate 1

Industrial Rate 4

Seasonal

Industrial Rate 3 - Firm
Industrial Rate 3 - Interruptible
Total

Vienna line to Nova Scotia project # 7016

Per Year
1 2 3 4 5
2,000 - - - -
2,000 - - - -
Cumulative
1 2 3 4 5
2,000 2,000 2,000 2,000 2,000
2,000 2,000 2,000 2,000 2,000
Cumulative
1 2 3 4 5
1 1 1 1 1




NATURAL RESOURCE GAS LIMITED
Aid to Construct Calculator Worksheet

Project Description:
Planned for Fiscal:

Date of Last Test:

Nature of Project (MA, MR)

Gas Sales Revenues ($)
Residential

Commercial

Industrial Rate 1

Industrial Rate 4

Seasonal

Industrial Rate 3 - Firm
Industrial Rate 3 - Interruptible
Sub-Total

Plus: Fixed Revenue
Sub-Total

Less: M9 Delivery Costs
Less: O&M Expense
Less: Capital Tax

Less Property Tax
Sub-Total

Pre Tax Revenue
Less: Income Tax
Net Revenue

Vienna line to Nova Scotia

project # 7016

Year

1 2 3 4 5
306 306 306 306 306
306 306 306 306 306
11 11 11 11 11
76 76 76 76 76
947 947 947 947 947
1,034 1,034 1,034 1,034 1,034
- 728 728 728 728 728
- 252 252 252 252 252
- 476 476 476 476 476

-476



NATURAL RESOURCE GAS LIMITED
Aid to Construct Variables

Vienna line to Nova Scotia project # 7016

Rate 1 - General Service Rate
First 1,000 m3

All over 1,000 m3

Monthly Fixed Charge

Rate 2 - Seasonal Rate
First 1,000 m3

Next 24,000 m3

All over 25,000 m3
Monthly Fixed Charge

Rate 3 - Special Large Volume Contract Rate
Monthly Customer Charge

FIRM CD PER M*3

FIRM COMMODITY

INT COMMODITY

Rate 4 - General Service Peakng
First 1,000 m3

All over 1,000 m3

Monthly Fixed Charge

Income Taxation Rates
Class 2 CCA Rate
Class 8 CCA Rate
Marginal Tax Rate

Federal Capital Tax Rate
Provincial Capital Tax Rate

Debt/Equity
Long Term Debt
Demand Debt
Short Term Debt
Equity

Discount Rate

Consumption Profile

Industrial
Residential Commercial Rate 1
$ 0.152999 99.80% 54.10% 20.80%
$ 0.104073 0.20% 45.90% 79.20%
$ 11.50 100.00% 100.00% 100.00%
Consumption
Profile
$ 0.145000 14.80%
$ 0.100431 85.20%
$ 0.065417 2.00%
$ 12.75 100.00%
Consumption
Profile
$ 150.00
$ 0.255904
$ 0.037310
$ 0.092249
Consumption
Profile
$ 0.185648 19.80%
$ 0.166254 80.20%
$ 12.75 100.00%
Rate
14.00%
20.63%
34.63%
0.0030
Cost of
Allocation Debt/Capital
79.00% 5.80%
0.00% 0.00%
-21.00% 0.00%
42.00% 9.20%
100.00% 6.86%
6.86%



NATURAL RESOURCE GAS LIMITED

Aid to Construct Variables
Vienna line to Nova Scotia

M9 Delivery Commodity Charge

Residential

Commercial

Industrial Rate 1

Industrial Rate 4

Seasonal

Industrial Rate 3 - Firm
Industrial Rate 3 - Interruptible

Property Tax Assessment Rates

Average rate

Residential

Commercial

Industrial Rate 1
Industrial Rate 4
Seasonal

Industrial Rate 3 & Rate 5

O&M Costs

Wages - Office

Wages - Line Maintenance
Wages - Operations Manager
Wages - Meter Reading
Wages - Sales

Benefits (13.19% of Wages)
Insurance

Advertising & Promotion
Office, Supplies & Stationary
Postage & Courier

Repairs & Maintenance General
Small Tools

Automotive

Mapping Expense

Interest - Meter Deposits
Bad Debts

Bank Service Charges
Collection Expense
Miscellaneous
Total

Average Customers

O&M Costs per Customer

project # 7016

Calcuation of O&M Costs Per Customer
- Based on actual costs from fiscal 2003

- Based on average cost for categories most likely to be affected by Customer additions

Union
Contract (SA
1550)
$ 0.005378
$ 0.005378
$ 0.005378
$ 0.005378
$ 0.005378
$ 0.005378
$ 0.005378

Size

6"

4"

3n

on

Meters &
Regulators
(Each)

$ 168
$ 168
$ 2,150
$ 2,560
$ 2,560
$ -

Allocation %
25%
12%
100%
100%

50%

13%

10%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%

22%

- Incremental costs are likley to be lower than average costs

Construction Costs

Last Date Quoted

Pipeline

6" PE Pipe
4" PE Pipe
3" PE Pipe
2" PE Pipe
1.25" PE Pipe

$ Per Meter

(incl. PST)

$

$ 11.30
$ 9.50
$ 3.16
$ 1.93

1.15
0.54
0.45
0.26
6.43

R i

Service

Connection Cost
190
190
250
450
575

R i i

2008
298,632
100,011

55,318
49,576
87,298
590,835
197,396
38,263
24,088
115,429
110,269
8,583
69,528
1,013
5,843
51,982
16,618
14,308
13,673

24-Jan-10

$ per foot (incl.

PST)

$ 6.57
$ 3.22
$ 2.07
$ 0.90
$ 0.55

R R Y

44.65
21.05
17.35
10.30
250.00
0.0257

Average

Consumption per

Customer
2,000
8,700
35,400
13,200
28,000

Allocation
74,658
12,201
55,318
49,576
43,649
77,931
19,740
38,263
24,088

115,429
110,269
8,583
69,528
1,013
5,843
51,982
16,618
14,308
2,981

791,977
6,869

115.00

Inflation Rate

0.0%
0.0%
0.0%
0.0%
0.0%

Average
Selling Price
per Customer
($/m3)

0.152901

0.130542

0.114250

0.170094

0.172444

R i

Current

Cost per meter
(incl. PST)

21.54

10.56

6.79

2.95

1.80

O&M Expense
per Customer
115.00
115.00
115.00
115.00
115.00
115.00



NATURAL RESOURCE GAS LIMITED
Aid to Construct Variables
Vienna line to Nova Scotia

Average Labour rate

Capitalized Expenses

Trucks
Generator
Trencher
Compressor
Kubota
Plow

project # 7016
1" PE Pipe $ 1.33
.5" PE Pipe $ 0.53
Tracer Wire $ 0.22

$ 25.40

Overhead
$ 4.90
$ 1.50
$ 39.00
$ 3.60
$ 2.20
$ 22.10

0.38
0.15

7

Amortization
1.20
0.50
4.20
4.80
26.50

R i

0.0%
0.0%
0.0%

1.25
0.49
0.22
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NATURAL RESOURCE GAS LIMITED
Property. Plant & Equipment
Summary of Averages - 2006 Actual
($'s)
Gross Property Accumulated
Plant & Equip. Depreciation Net Plant
Item
Land 71,700 0 71,700
Buildings 682,331 84,846 597,485
Furniture & Fixtures 53,362 26,432 26,930
Computer Equipment 114,948 97,318 17,630
Computer Software 113,271 100,551 12,720
Machinery & Equipment 373,960 289,505 84,455
Communication Equipment 42,683 15,888 26,795
Automotive 447,114 103,820 343,294
Rental Equipment - Res 1,781,241 676,635 1,104,606
Rental Equipment - Com 55,458 16,810 38,648
Rental Equipment - Softeners 11,775 4,128 7,647
Meters 1,735,679 714,606 1,021,073
Regulators 1,136,198 589,080 547,118
Plastic Mains 6,386,222 2,027,291 4,358,931
Steel Mains 33,014 25,783 7,231
New Steel Mains 0 0 0
Plastic Services 2,425,479 1,400,452 1,025,027
Franchises & Consents 151,094 75,919 75,175
Total 15,615,529 6,249,064 9,366,465




Asset Values at Cost

Land

Buildings

Furniture & Fixtures
Computer Equipment
Computer Software
Machinery & Equipment
Communication Equipment
Automotive

Rental Equipment - Res
Rental Equipment - Com
Rental Equipment - Softeners
Meters

Regulators

Plastic Mains

Steel Mains

New Steel Mains

Plastic Services

Franchises & Consents

Total Assets

Oct.

71,700
682,331
53,189
105,902
106,519
366,687
41,353
453,824
1,748,541
54,907
11,965
1,690,347
1,113,444
6,365,064
33,014

0
2,409,742
151,094

Nov.

71,700
682,331
53,189
109,675
106,519
366,687
41,353
451,849
1,752,592
54,777
11,796
1,690,724
1,116,991
6,374,422
33,014

0
2,412,722
151,094

Dec.
71,700
682,331
53,189
111,808
106,907
366,687
41,353
449,962
1,757,257
55,781
11,788
1,691,145
1,118,189
6,374,706
33,014
0
2,418,201
151,094

NATURAL RESOURCE GAS LIMITED

Gross Property, Plant and Equipment

Jan.

71,700
682,331
53,313
112,103
106,924
371,037
41,488
448,162
1,762,506
55,714
11,781
1,707,629
1,122,363
6,379,296
33,014

0
2,423,053
151,094

2006 Actual
($'s)

Eeb. Mar.
71,700 71,700
682,331 682,331
53,319 53,325
112,403 113,480
107,616 114,719
372,099 376,216
41,494 41,500
446,444 444,803
1,768,314 1,774,655
55,650 55,589
11,774 11,767
1,721,361 1,728,976
1,122,975 1,138,592
6,379,451 6,380,132
33,014 33,014
0 0
2,424,489 2,425,518
151,094 151,094

Apr.

71,700
682,331
53,330
113,819
115,892
376,610
41,505
443,237
1,781,505
55,531
11,761
1,743,932
1,140,342
6,380,783
33,014

0
2,426,273
151,094

May

71,700
682,331
53,335
117,071
116,277
376,986
41,511
441,743
1,788,841
55,670
11,755
1,746,211
1,141,375
6,381,404
33,014

0
2,426,870
151,094

June

71,700
682,331
53,339
120,462
116,645
377,346
42,361
440,316
1,796,641
55,626
11,749
1,751,161
1,142,841
6,381,997
33,014

0
2,427,621
151,094

July

71,700
682,331
53,344
119,239
116,997
377,689
43,999
438,954
1,804,883
55,584
11,743
1,773,225
1,152,712
6,382,562
33,014

0
2,432,324
151,094

Aug.

71,700
682,331
53,639
119,634
117,332
378,016
44,183
455,381
1,813,548
55,544
11,738
1,776,244
1,154,547
6,408,051
33,014

0
2,433,276
151,094

Sep.

71,700
682,331
53,830
123,775
126,902
381,454
50,100
450,698
1,825,608
55,121
11,682
1,807,198
1,170,002
6,446,802
33,014

0
2,445,664
151,094
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Average

71,700
682,331
53,362
114,948
113,271
373,960
42,683
447,114
1,781,241
55,458
11,775
1,735,679
1,136,198
6,386,222
33,014

0
2,425,479
151.094

15,459,621 15,481,433 15,495,113 15,533,509 15,555,528 15,597,411 15,622,659 15,637,187 15,656,243 15,701,394 15,759,270 15,886,975 15,615,529



Accumulated Depreciation

Land

Buildings

Furniture & Fixtures
Computer Equipment
Computer Software
Machinery & Equipment
Communication Equipment
Automotive

Rental Equipment - Res
Rental Equipment - Com
Rental Equipment - Softeners
Meters

Regulators

Plastic Mains

Steel Mains

New Steel Mains

Plastic Services

Franchises & Consents

Total Accum. Depreciation

0

77,956
24,773
91,665
96,889
273,364
13,918
83,284
661,946
16,192
3,797
684,339
569,290
1,931,730
23,763

0
1,363,505
72,612

5,989,025

NATURAL RESOURCE GAS LIMITED

Accumulated Depreciation Property, Plant and Equipment

2006 Actual
($'s)

Nov. Dec. Jan. Feb. Mar. Apr. May
0 0 0 0 0 0 0
79,219 80,481 81,743 83,006 84,268 85,530 86,792
25,077 25,381 25,685 25,989 26,292 26,596 26,900
92,701 93,736 94,772 95,808 96,843 97,879 98,915
97,560 98,231 98,902 99,573 100,244 100,915 101,586
276,321 279,278 282,235 285,193 288,150 291,107 294,064
14,279 14,640 15,000 15,361 15,722 16,083 16,444
87,046 90,809 94,571 98,333 102,096 105,858 109,620
664,637 667,328 670,019 672,710 675,401 678,092 680,783
16,305 16,418 16,532 16,645 16,758 16,872 16,985
3,858 3,918 3,979 4,040 4,100 4,161 4,221

689,884 695,429 700,974 706,519 712,065 717,610 723,155
572,916 576,541 580,167 583,792 587,418 591,044 594,669
1,949,237 1,966,744 1,984,252 2,001,759 2,019,267 2,036,774 2,054,281

24,133 24,503 24,873 25,243 25,613 25,983 26,353

0 0 0 0 0 0 0
1,370,274 1,377,043 1,383,812 1,390,581 1,397,350 1,404,119 1,410,888
73,218 73,824 74,430 75,036 75,642 76,248 76,853

6.036,666 6,084,306 6,131,947 6,179,588 6,227,229 6,274,870 6,322,511

0

88,055
27,204
99,950
102,257
297,022
16,805
113,383
683,475
17,098
4,282
728,700
598,295
2,071,789
26,723

0
1,417,657
77,459

6,370,152

July

0

89,317
27,508
100,986
102,927
299,979
17,166
117,145
686,166
17,212
4,342
734,245
601,920
2,089,296
27,093

0
1,424,426
78,065

6,417,793

Aug.

0

90,579
27,812
102,022
103,598
302,936
17,526
120,907
688,857
17,325
4,403
739,790
605,546
2,106,804
27,463

0
1,431,195
78,671

6,465,434

Sep.

0

91,211
27,964
102,539
103,934
304,415
17,707
122,788
690,202
17,382
4,433
742,563
607,358
2,115,557
27,648

0
1,434,579
78,974

6,489,254
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Average

0

84,846
26,432
97,318
100,551
289,505
15,888
103,820
676,635
16,810
4,128
714,606
589,080
2,027,291
25,783

0
1,400,452
75,919

6,249,064



Net Fixed Asset Values

Land

Buildings

Furniture & Fixtures
Computer Equipment
Computer Software
Machinery & Equipment
Communication Equipment
Automotive

Rental Equipment - Res
Rental Equipment - Com
Rental Equipment - Softeners
Meters

Regulators

Plastic Mains

Steel Mains

New Steel Mains

Plastic Services

Franchises & Consents

Net Fixed Assets
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NATURAL RESOURCE GAS LIMITED
Net Property, Plant and Equipment
2006 Actual
($'s)

Oct. Nov. Dec. Jan. Feb. Mar. Apr. May June July Aug. Sep. Average
71,700 71,700 71,700 71,700 71,700 71,700 71,700 71,700 71,700 71,700 71,700 71,700 71,700
604,374 603,112 601,850 600,588 599,325 598,063 596,801 595,538 594,276 593,014 591,751 591,120 597,485
28,416 28,112 27,808 27,629 27,331 27,032 26,733 26,434 26,135 25,836 25,828 25,866 26,930
14,237 16,974 18,072 17,331 16,595 16,637 15,940 18,157 20,511 18,254 17,612 21,236 17,630
9,629 8,958 8,676 8,022 8,043 14,475 14,977 14,692 14,389 14,069 13,733 22,968 12,720
93,323 90,366 87,409 88,802 86,907 88,066 85,503 82,922 80,324 77,710 75,080 77,039 84,455
27,435 27,074 26,713 26,487 26,132 25,778 25,422 25,067 25,556 26,833 26,657 32,393 26,795
370,540 364,802 359,154 353,591 348,110 342,707 337,379 332,122 326,933 321,809 334,474 327,910 343,294
1,086,595 1,087,955 1,089,928 1,092,487 1,095,604 1,099,254 1,103,413 1,108,058 1,113,166 1,118,718 1,124,692 1,135,406 1,104,606
38,715 38,472 39,362 39,182 39,005 38,831 38,659 38,685 38,527 38,372 38,218 37,739 38,648
8,167 7,938 7,870 7,802 7,734 7,667 7,600 7,533 7,467 7,401 7,335 7,249 7,647
1,006,007 1,000,839 995,716 1,006,655 1,014,842 1,016,911 1,026,322 1,023,057 1,022,461 1,038,980 1,036,454 1,064,635 1,021,073
544,153 544,075 541,648 542,196 539,182 551,174 549,299 546,706 544,546 550,792 549,001 562,644 547,118
4,433,334 4,425,185 4,407,962 4,395,044 4,377,692 4,360,866 4,344,009 4,327,122 4,310,208 4,293,266 4,301,247 4,331,245 4,358,931
9,251 8,881 8,511 8,141 7,771 7,401 7,031 6,661 6,291 5,921 5,551 5,366 7,231
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
1,046,237 1,042,447 1,041,158 1,039,241 1,033,908 1,028,168 1,022,155 1,015,982 1,009,964 1,007,898 1,002,081 1,011,085 1,025,027
78,481 77,875 77,269 76,664 76,058 75,452 74,846 74,240 73,634 73,028 72,423 72,120 75,175
9,470,597 9,444,767 9,410,807 9,401,561 9,375,939 9,370,182 9,347,789 9,314,676 9,286,091 9,283,601 9,293,837 9,397,721 9,366,465
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NATURAL RESOURCE GAS LIMITED

Allowance for Working Capital

2006 Actual
($'s)
Cash
Working Security Total

Allowance for Working Capi Inventory Capital Deposits Allowance

October 138,429 -230,615 -106,465 -198,651
November 183,301 -230,615 -109,893 -157,207
December 221,349 -230,615 -113,425 -122,692
January 223,541 -230,615 -113,893 -120,967
February 217,362 -230,615 -112,841 -126,094
March 215,887 -230,615 -111,646 -126,375
April 208,019 -230,615 -109,116 -131,713
May 208,364 -230,615 -108,987 -131,238
June 232,554 -230,615 -129,110 -127,171
July 247,214 -230,615 -172,072 -155,474
August 256,450 -230,615 -216,599 -190,764
September 211,848 -230,615 -259,029 -277,796

Total 213,693 -230,615 -138,590 -155,512




NATURAL RESOURCE GAS LIMITELC

Cash Requirements for Working Capital

Revenue Lag
Rate 1

Rate 2
Rate 3
Rate 4
Rate 5
Rate 6
Weighted Revenue Lag

Expense Lag
Gas Costs

- Local Production A (Affiliate)
- Local Production B (Other)
- Dawn Deliveries
- Parkway Deliveries
- Western Deliveries
- Ontario Delivered
-TCPL
- Union Gas
Weighted Gas Cost Lag

O & M Costs
- Prepaid Insurance
- Labour
- Labour Related Costs
- Other Costs
Weighted O & M Cost Lag

GST Costs
- Revenues
- O & M Expenses
- Capital Expenditures
- Gas Costs
Weighted GST Lag

Total Working Cash Requirement

2006 Actual
($'s)
Annual Allowance
Revenue (Days)
10,830,482 31.1
1,504,852 31.4
900,285 32.2
165,160 32.2
350,648 35.5
0 32.2
31.3
Annual Allowance
Expense (Days)
4,110,774 45.6
71,082 32.0
1,645,579 325
3,635,125 40.3
1,351 36.4
211 32.8
1,879 40.5
424,381 34.2
40.9
24,948 (90.4)
268,535 10.0
115,086 10.0
938,040 30.0
22.1
-825,086 30.9
56,002 15.6
57,912 15.6
593,395 36.9
15.5

Net Lag
(Days)

(14.3)
(0.7)
(1.2)
(9.0)
(5.1)
(1.5)
(9.2)
(2.9)

121.7
21.3
21.3

1.3
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Cash
Need

-161,052
-136
-5,410
-89,633
-19

-1

-47
-3,372
-259,670

8,318
15,671
6,716
3,341
34,046

-69,850
2,394
2,475

59,990
-4,991

-230,615




Property, Plant & Equipment
Asset Values at Cost
Accumulated Depreciation

Allowance for Working Capital

Inventory
Working Cash Allowance
Security Deposits

Utility Rate Base

Property, Plant & Equipment
Asset Values at Cost
Accumulated Depreciation

Allowance for Working Capital

Inventory
Working Cash Allowance
Security Deposits

Utility Rate Base
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NATURAL RESOURCE GAS LIMITED

Summary of Utility Rate Base

2007 Actual
($'s)
Actual Last Year
2007 2006

16,236,261 15,615,529

6.814,942 6.249,064
9,421,319 9,366,465
194,201 213,693
-136,860 -230,615
-457,405 -138,590
-400,064 -155,512
9,021,255 9,210,953

Variance from
2006

620,732
565,878
54,854

-19,492
93,755
-318,815
-244,552

-189,698
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NATURAL RESOURCE GAS LIMITED

Utility Capital Expenditures

2007 Actual
(8's)
Actual Actual
2007 2006

Mains - Additions 403,643 125,468

- Replacements 0 (0]
Services - Additions 50,874 50,146

- Replacements (0] (0]
New Steel Mains 0 0
Meters 78,939 149,944
Regulators 16,317 72,199
Franchises (0] 0
Land 0] 0
Buildings (0] (0]
Furniture & Fixtures 864 831
Computer Equipment 18,270 21,852
Computer Software 0 29,954
Machinery & Equipment 8,816 18,205
Communication Equipment 7,137 14,665
Automotive 45,196 35,661
Water Softeners 0 -338
Rental Water Heaters 237,721 213,103
Total Capital Expenditures 867,777 731,689

Mains - Additions

- Replacements
Services - Additions

- Replacements
New Steel Mains
Meters
Regulators
Franchises
Land
Buildings
Furniture & Fixtures
Computer Equipment
Computer Software
Machinery & Equipment
Communication Equipment
Automotive
Water Softeners
Rental Water Heaters

Total Capital Expenditures

Variance from
2006

278,175
0

728

0

0
-71,005
-55,882
0

0

0

33
-3,583
-29,954
-9,389
-7,528
9,535
338
24.618

136.087




Description

Main Additions
Best Line - West of Culloden

James Line down Richmond Road
Richmond Road for Walker Barn

Best Line Loop to Corinth
Seville to Richmond
Other main Extensions
Total Main Additions

Main Replacements
No Replacements
Total Main Replacements

Service Additions
Service additions
Total Service Additions

Service Replacements
Service replacements
Total Service Replacements

Summary
Total Main Additions

Total Main Replacements
Total Mains

Total Service Additions
Total Service Replacements
Total Services

Total Capital Projects

NATURAL RESOURCE GAS LIMITED

Capital Projects
2007
($'s)

March 8, 2010
EB-2010-0018
Exhibit B4
Tab 2
Schedule 2
Updated

Cost

19,651
41,247
24,501
25,732
173,880
118,932
403,943

o o

50,874
50,874

o o

403,943
0
403,943

50,874
0
50,874

454,817
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NATURAL RESOURCE GAS LIMITED
Aqgregate Cost/Benefit Ratio for Main Additions

2007 Actual
($'s)

NRGL will file at a later date.
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NATURAL RESOURCE GAS LIMITED

Financial Tests
2007 Actual

NRGL will file at a later date
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NATURAL RESOURCE GAS LIMITED
Property, Plant & Equipment
Summary of Averages - 2007 Actual
($'s)
Gross Property Accumulated
Plant & Equip. Depreciation Net Plant
Iltem
Land 71,700 0 71,700
Buildings 682,331 99,994 582,337
Furniture & Fixtures 54,252 30,109 24,143
Computer Equipment 134,221 110,794 23,427
Computer Software 136,472 107,736 28,736
Machinery & Equipment 390,114 325,430 64,684
Communication Equipment 56,761 20,515 36,246
Automotive 462,189 154,551 307,638
Rental Equipment - Res 1,870,691 685,842 1,184,849
Rental Equipment - Com 54,699 19,617 35,082
Rental Equipment - Softeners 11,627 4,855 6,772
Meters 1,865,744 782,685 1,083,059
Regulators 1,191,354 632,908 558,446
Plastic Mains 6,598,021 2,244,221 4,353,800
Steel Mains 33,014 30,223 2,791
New Steel Mains 0 0 0
Plastic Services 2,471,977 1,482,272 989,705
Franchises & Consents 151,094 83.190 67,904
Total 16,236,261 6,814,942 9,421,319




Asset Values at Cost

Land

Buildings

Furniture & Fixtures
Computer Equipment
Computer Software
Machinery & Equipment
Communication Equipment
Automotive

Rental Equipment - Res
Rental Equipment - Com
Rental Equipment - Softeners
Meters

Regulators

Plastic Mains

Steel Mains

New Steel Mains

Plastic Services

Franchises & Consents

Total Assets

NATURAL RESOURCE GAS LIMITED

Gross Property, Plant and Equipment

2007 Actual
($'s)

Oct. Nov. Dec. Jan. Feb. Mar. Apr. May June July Aug. Sep.
71,700 71,700 71,700 71,700 71,700 71,700 71,700 71,700 71,700 71,700 71,700 71,700
682,331 682,331 682,331 682,331 682,331 682,331 682,331 682,331 682,331 682,331 682,331 682,331
54,020 54,020 54,020 54,020 54,020 54,020 54,236 54,462 54,481 54,500 54,517 54,701
127,916 127,916 130,122 130,222 130,318 135,599 135,922 136,762 137,080 137,384 138,883 142,534
136,472 136,472 136,472 136,472 136,472 136,472 136,472 136,472 136,472 136,472 136,472 136,472
389,151 389,344 389,529 389,248 389,395 389,536 390,278 390,434 390,583 390,725 390,861 392,285
56,017 56,017 56,017 56,017 56,017 56,017 56,017 56,017 56,017 56,017 59,586 61,370
444,950 443,837 465,872 465,908 465,942 465,974 466,005 465,535 465,540 465,545 465,550 465,603
1,830,664 1,823,343 1,854,865 1,861,674 1,866,729 1,873,156 1,876,439 1,882,100 1,887,727 1,895,822 1,894,740 1,901,029
54,699 54,699 54,699 54,699 54,699 54,699 54,699 54,699 54,699 54,699 54,699 54,699
11,627 11,627 11,627 11,627 11,627 11,627 11,627 11,627 11,627 11,627 11,627 11,627
1,838,152 1,843,225 1,845,387 1,845,857 1,860,861 1,865,638 1,866,724 1,871,375 1,881,949 1,883,479 1,885,157 1,901,124
1,186,192 1,187,702 1,187,801 1,187,896 1,188,920 1,190,873 1,192,113 1,192,357 1,193,524 1,195,007 1,195,315 1,198,544
6,485,554 6,486,554 6,489,921 6,496,200 6,496,662 6,593,991 6,598,816 6,603,422 6,698,742 6,707,262 6,716,353 6,802,775
33,014 33,014 33,014 33,014 33,014 33,014 33,014 33,014 33,014 33,014 33,014 33,014
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
2,458,052 2,462,881 2,464,770 2,466,096 2,466,416 2,470,172 2,472,196 2,475,127 2,476,101 2,477,264 2,480,124 2,494,525
151,094 151,094 151,094 151,094 151,094 151,094 151,094 151,094 151,094 151,094 151,094 151,094
16,011,605 16,015,777 16,079,242 16,094,076 16,116,217 16,235,914 16,249,684 16,268,527 16,382,682 16,403,944 16,422,021 16,555,426
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2,471,977
151.094

16,236,261




Accumulated Depreciation

Land

Buildings

Furniture & Fixtures
Computer Equipment
Computer Software
Machinery & Equipment
Communication Equipment
Automotive

Rental Equipment - Res
Rental Equipment - Com
Rental Equipment - Softeners
Meters

Regulators

Plastic Mains

Steel Mains

New Steel Mains

Plastic Services

Franchises & Consents

Total Accum. Depreciation

2,142,878
28,203

0
1,444,411
79,883

6,559,402

NATURAL RESOURCE GAS LIMITED

Accumulated Depreciation Property, Plant and Equipment

2007 Actual
($'s)
Nov. Dec. Jan. Feb. Mar. Apr. May June
0 6] 0 0 6] 0 0 0
94,366 95,629 96,891 98,153 99,416 100,678 101,940 103,203
28,733 29,042 29,351 29,659 29,968 30,277 30,585 30,894

105,453 106,651 107,849 109,047 110,245 111,443 112,640 113,838
105,343 105,879 106,416 106,953 107,490 108,026 108,563 109,100
311,944 314,969 317,994 321,018 324,043 327,068 330,093 333,118
18,701 19,108 19,515 19,921 20,328 20,735 21,142 21,549
133,923 138,550 143,177 147,804 152,431 157,057 161,684 166,311
689,781 688,897 688,014 687,130 686,247 685,363 684,480 683,596
18,113 18,450 18,788 19,125 19,462 19,800 20,137 20,474
4,585 4,645 4,706 4,766 4,827 4,887 4,948 5,008
756,902 762,685 768,468 774,251 780,034 785,818 791,601 797,384
616,522 620,197 623,873 627,548 631,224 634,899 638,575 642,250

2,161,444 2,180,011 2,198,578 2,217,145 2,235,711 2,254,278 2,272,845 2,291,412
28,573 28,943 29,313 29,683 30,054 30,424 30,794 31,164

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
1,451,347 1,458,284 1,465,220 1,472,157 1,479,093 1,486,030 1,492,966 1,499,903
80,489 81,095 81,700 82,306 82,912 83,518 84,124 84,730

6,606,218 6,653,035 6,699,851 6,746,668 6,793,484 6,840,300 6,887,117 6,933,933

2,309,978
31,534

0
1,506,839
85,336

6,980,750

Aug.

0

105,727
31,512
116,234
110,173
339,168
22,362
175,565
681,829
21,149
5,130
808,951
649,601
2,328,545
31,904

0
1,513,776
85,942

7,027,566

Sep.

0

106,358
31,666
116,833
110,442
340,681
22,566
177,878
681,387
21,317
5,160
811,842
651,439
2,337,828
32,089

0
1,517,244
86,244

7,050,975
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Average

2,244,221
30,223

(0]
1,482,272
83,190

6,814,942
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NATURAL RESOURCE GAS LIMITED
Net Property, Plant and Equipment
2007 Actual
($'s)

Net Fixed Asset Values Oct. Nov. Dec. Jan. Feb. Mar. Apr. May June July Aug. Sep. Average
Land 71,700 71,700 71,700 71,700 71,700 71,700 71,700 71,700 71,700 71,700 71,700 71,700 71,700
Buildings 589,227 587,964 586,702 585,440 584,178 582,915 581,653 580,391 579,128 577,866 576,604 575,972 582,337
Furniture & Fixtures 25,596 25,287 24,979 24,670 24,361 24,052 23,960 23,877 23,587 23,297 23,006 23,035 24,143
Computer Equipment 23,661 22,463 23,471 22,373 21,271 25,354 24,479 24,121 23,242 22,348 22,649 25,701 23,427
Computer Software 31,666 31,130 30,593 30,056 29,519 28,983 28,446 27,909 27,373 26,836 26,299 26,031 28,736
Machinery & Equipment 80,232 77,401 74,560 71,254 68,377 65,493 63,210 60,341 57,464 54,582 51,692 51,604 64,684
Communication Equipment 37,723 37,317 36,910 36,503 36,096 35,689 35,282 34,876 34,469 34,062 37,224 38,805 36,246
Automotive 315,654 309,914 327,322 322,731 318,138 313,544 308,948 303,850 299,229 294,607 289,986 287,724 307,638
Rental Equipment - Res 1,140,000 1,133,562 1,165,968 1,173,660 1,179,598 1,186,909 1,191,076 1,197,620 1,204,131 1,213,110 1,212,911 1,219,642 1,184,849
Rental Equipment - Com 36,923 36,586 36,248 35,911 35,574 35,236 34,899 34,562 34,224 33,887 33,550 33,381 35,082
Rental Equipment - Softeners 7,103 7,042 6,982 6,921 6,861 6,800 6,739 6,679 6,618 6,558 6,497 6,467 6,772
Meters 1,087,034 1,086,323 1,082,702 1,077,389 1,086,609 1,085,604 1,080,907 1,079,774 1,084,565 1,080,312 1,076,206 1,089,281 1,083,059
Regulators 573,345 571,180 567,604 564,023 561,372 559,650 557,214 553,782 551,274 549,082 545,714 547,106 558,446
Plastic Mains 4,342,676 4,325,109 4,309,909 4,297,622 4,279,518 4,358,280 4,344,538 4,330,577 4,407,330 4,397,284 4,387,808 4,464,946 4,353,800
Steel Mains 4,811 4,441 4,071 3,701 3,331 2,961 2,591 2,221 1,851 1,481 1,110 925 2,791
New Steel Mains 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Plastic Services 1,013,641 1,011,534 1,006,487 1,000,876 994,259 991,079 986,167 982,161 976,198 970,425 966,348 977,281 989,705
Franchises & Consents 71,211 70,605 69,999 69,393 68,787 68,181 67,576 66,970 66,364 65,758 65,152 64,849 67.904
Net Fixed Assets 9,452,203 9,409,558 9,426,208 9,394,225 9,369,549 9,442,430 9,409,384 9,381,410 9,448,748 9,423,194 9,394,455 9,504,452 9,421,319
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NATURAL RESOURCE GAS LIMITED
Allowance for Working Capital
Actual 2007
($'s)
Cash
Working Security Total
Allowance for Working Capital Inventory Capital Deposits Allowance
October 173,131 -136,860 -311,007 -274,737
November 213,473 -136,860 -360,973 -284,360
December 210,679 -136,860 -392,620 -318,801
January 189,154 -136,860 -411,593 -359,299
February 194,528 -136,860 -427,607 -369,939
March 208,663 -136,860 -445,428 -373,625
April 225,863 -136,860 -462,720 -373,717
May 210,020 -136,860 -478,991 -405,831
June 175,992 -136,860 -501,755 -462,623
July 164,410 -136,860 -533,574 -506,025
August 191,174 -136,860 -568,247 -513,933
September 173,324 -136.860 -594,340 -557.,875
Total 194,201 -136,860 -457.,405 -400,064




NATURAL RESOURCE GAS LIMITED

Cash Requirements for Working Capital
2007 Actual
($'s)

Annual Allowance

Revenue (Days)

Revenue Lag

Rate 1 9,988,505 31.1
Rate 2 740,489 31.4
Rate 3 965,608 32.2
Rate 4 203,534 32.2
Rate 5 512,762 35.5
Rate 6 0 32.2
Weighted Revenue Lag 31.4
Annual Allowance
Expense Lag Expense (Days)
Gas Costs
- Local Production A (Affiliate) 2,606,825 45.6
- Local Production B (Other) 36,818 32.0
- Dawn Deliveries 1,061,812 32.5
- Parkway Deliveries 2,136,707 40.3
- Western Deliveries 805 36.4
- Ontario Delivered 164 32.8
-TCPL 969 40.5
- Union Gas 404,347 34.2
Weighted Gas Cost Lag 40.7
O & M Costs
- Prepaid Insurance 52,020 (90.4)
- Labour 300,490 10.0
- Labour Related Costs 128,781 10.0
- Other Costs 542,605 30.0
Weighted O & M Cost Lag 15.5
GST Costs
- Revenues -744,654 30.9
- O & M Expenses 31,908 15.6
- Capital Expenditures 52,059 15.6
- Gas Costs 374,891 36.9
Weighted GST Lag 27.5

Total Working Cash Requirement

Net Lag
(Days)

(14.2)
(0.6)
(1.1)
(8.9)
(5.0)
(1.4)
(9.1)
(2.8)

121.8
21.4
21.4

1.4

Cash
Need

-101,416
-61
-3,200
-52,101
-11

-1

-24
-3,102
-159,916

17,359
17,618
7,550
2,081
44,608

-63,041
1,364
2,225

37,900

-21,552

-136,860
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Property, Plant & Equipment
Asset Values at Cost
Accumulated Depreciation

Allowance for Working Capital

Inventory
Working Cash Allowance
Security Deposits

Utility Rate Base

Property, Plant & Equipment
Asset Values at Cost
Accumulated Depreciation

Allowance for Working Capital

Inventory
Working Cash Allowance
Security Deposits

Utility Rate Base
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NATURAL RESOURCE GAS LIMITED

Summary of Utility Rate Base
2007 OEB Approved

($'s)
OEB Approved Historic Year
2007 2007
16,466,812 16,236,261
6,766,744 6.814,942
9,700,068 9,421,319
121,524 194,201
-38,977 -136,860
-105,903 -457,405
-23,356 -400,064
9,676,712 9,021,255

Variance from
Historic Year 2007

230,551
-48,198
278,749

-72,677

97,883
351,502
376,708

655,457



Mains - Additions

- Replacements
Services - Additions

- Replacements
Line Compressors
Meters
Regulators
Franchises
Land
Buildings
Furniture & Fixtures
Computer Equipment
Computer Software
Machinery & Equipment
Communication Equipment
Automotive
Water Softeners
Rental Water Heaters

Total Capital Expenditures

Mains - Additions

- Replacements
Services - Additions

- Replacements
Line Compressors
Meters
Regulators
Franchises
Land
Buildings
Furniture & Fixtures
Computer Equipment
Computer Software
Machinery & Equipment
Communication Equipment
Automotive
Water Softeners
Rental Water Heaters

Total Capital Expenditures

NATURAL RESOURCE GAS LIMITED

Utility Capital Expenditures
2007 OEB Approved

($'s)
OEB Approved Historic Year
2007 2007
232,585 403,643
0] 0
91,628 50,874
2,279 0
0] 0
85,558 78,939
43,029 16,317
0] 0
0] 0
5,000 0
5,000 864
9,000 18,270
3,000 0
15,000 8,816
2,000 7,137
150,000 45,196
2,250 0
183,328 237,721
829,657 867,777

Variance from
Historic Year 2007

-171,058
0
40,754
2,279

0

6,620
26,712
0

0

5,000
4,136
-9,270
3,000
6,184
-5,137
104,804
2,250
-54,393

-38,120
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NATURAL RESOURCE GAS LIMITED

Capital Projects
2007 OEB Approved
($'s)

Description

Main Additions

Putnam Road south of Wilson Line

Seville to Richmond

Richmond Road from James to Walker Barns
Best Line from Highway 3 to PE near Corinth
Best Line west to Springer Hill Rd

Townline Rd east of Regional Rd 23

Small main extensions

Total Main Additions

Main Replacements

No Replacements

Total Main Replacements

Service Additions

Service additions - 400

Total Service Additions

Service Replacements

Service replacements - 10
Total Service Replacements
Summary

Total Main Additions

Total Main Replacements
Total Mains

Total Service Additions
Total Service Replacements
Total Services

Total Capital Projects
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Cost

6,667
114,339
36,051
17,772
6,725
26,031
25,000

232,585

(@)

91,628

91,628

232,585
0]
232,585

91,628
2,279
93,907

326,492




NATURAL RESOURCE GAS LIMITED

Aggregate Cost/Benefit Ratio for Main Additions

Main Additions

Putnam Road south of Wilson Line

Seville to Richmond

Richmond Road from James to Walker Barns
Best Line from Highway 3 to PE near Corinth
Best Line west to Springer Hill Rd

Townline Rd east of Regional Rd 23

Short main extensions (1)

Total Main Additions

2007 OEB Approved

($'s)

NPV of
Revenues

13,073
215,421
105,200

33,587

15,451

42,168

25,000

449,900

NPV of
Costs

7,859
129,356
42,832
19,660
8,195
29,877
25,000

262,779

Project
Ratio

1.66
1.67
2.46
1.71
1.89
1.41
1.00

1.7

=

(1) An aid to construction is collected for any project with a benefit/cost ratio less than 1.00. As a result, the net present
value of these projects in aggregate is at least equal to the net present value of the costs, resulting in a project ratio of

at least 1.00.
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NATURAL RESOURCE GAS LIMITED

Property. Plant & Equipment

Summary of Averages - 2007 OEB Approved

Iltem

Land

Buildings

Furniture & Fixtures
Computer Equipment
Computer Software
Machinery & Equipment
Communication Equipment
Automotive

Rental Equipment - Res
Rental Equipment - Com
Rental Equipment - Softeners
Meters

Regulators

Plastic Mains

Steel Mains

Line Compressor

Plastic Services

Franchises & Consents

Total

($'s)

Gross Property
Plant & Equip.

Accumulated
Depreciation

71,700
689,831
60,689
109,124
122,519
370,887
229,053
477,959
1,869,664
57,688
15,274
1,890,925
1,175,829
6,602,972
33,014

0
2,538,589
151,094

16,466,811

0

99,638
30,529
85,571
96,663
311,585
40,077
103,682
735,461
18,471
5,133
780,697
630,000
2,235,007
30,053

0
1,481,265
82,912

6,766,744
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Net Plant

71,700
590,193
30,160
23,553
25,856
59,302
188,976
374,277
1,134,203
39,217
10,141
1,110,228
545,829
4,367,965
2,961

0
1,057,324
68,182

9,700,067



Asset Values at Cost

Land

Buildings

Furniture & Fixtures
Computer Equipment
Computer Software
Machinery & Equipment
Communication Equipment
Automotive

Rental Equipment - Res
Rental Equipment - Com
Rental Equipment - Softeners
Meters

Regulators

Plastic Mains

Steel Mains

Line Compressors

Plastic Services

Franchises & Consents

Total Assets

Oct.

71,700
687,539
58,398
109,582
123,435
368,595
228,136
471,358
1,824,393
57,433

2,496,006
151,094

Nov.

71,700
687,956
58,814
109,499
123,269
369,012
228,303
472,558
1,832,624
57,480

2,503,749
151,094

Dec.
71,700
688,372
59,231
109,416
123,102
369,429
228,469
473,758
1,840,855
57,526
14,617
1,865,970
1,163,279
6,533,482
33,014

0
2,511,491
151,094

Gross Property, Plant and Equipment

2,519,233
151,094

NATURAL RESOURCE GAS LIMITED

2007 OEB Approved

2,526,975
151,094

($'s)

Mar.
71,700
689,622
60,481
109,166
122,602
370,679
228,969
477,359
1,865,549
57,665

2,534,718
151,094

Apr.

71,700
690,039
60,898
109,082
122,435
371,095
229,136
478,560
1,873,780

2,542,460
151,094

May

71,700
690,456
61,314
108,999
122,269
371,512
229,303
479,760
1,882,011
57,757
15,555
1,901,619
1,181,208
6,611,681
33,014

0
2,550,202
151,094

June

71,700
690,872
61,731
108,916
122,102
371,929
229,469
480,960
1,890,242
57,803
15,742
1,908,749
1,184,794
6,675,556
33,014

0
2,557,944
151,094

July

71,700
691,289
62,148
108,832
121,935
372,345
229,636
482,161
1,898,473
57,850
15,930
1,915,879
1,188,379
6,702,787
33,014

0
2,565,687
151,094

Aug.

71,700
691,706
62,564
108,749
121,769
372,762
229,803
483,361
1,906,704
57,896
16,117
1,923,009
1,191,965
6,733,381
33,014

0
2,573,429
151,094

Sep.

71,700
692,122
62,981
108,666
121,602
373,179
229,969
484,561
1,914,935
57,942
16,305
1,930,139
1,195,551
6,748,450
33,014

0
2,581,171
151,094

16,227,815 16,261,311 16,294,806 16,328,302 16,361,797 16,395,293 16,428,788 16,519,453 16,612,618 16,669,140 16,729,023 16,773,381
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Average

71,700
689,831
60,689
109,124
122,519
370,887
229,053
477,959
1,869,664
57,688
15,274
1,890,925
1,175,829
6,602,972
33,014

0
2,538,589
151,094

16,466,811



Accumulated Depreciation

Land

Buildings

Furniture & Fixtures
Computer Equipment
Computer Software
Machinery & Equipment
Communication Equipment
Automotive

Rental Equipment - Res
Rental Equipment - Com
Rental Equipment - Softeners
Meters

Regulators

Plastic Mains

Steel Mains

Line Compressors

Plastic Services

Franchises & Consents

Total Accum. Depreciation
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NATURAL RESOURCE GAS LIMITED
Accumulated Depreciation Property, Plant and Equipment
2007 OEB Approved
($'s)
Oct. Nov. Dec. Jan. Feb. Mar. Apr. May June July Aug. Sep. Average
o] 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
92,594 93,874 95,155 96,436 97,717 98,998 100,279 101,559 102,840 104,121 105,402 106,683 99,638
28,575 28,930 29,286 29,641 29,996 30,352 30,707 31,063 31,418 31,773 32,129 32,484 30,529
86,844 86,613 86,381 86,150 85,918 85,687 85,455 85,223 84,992 84,760 84,529 84,297 85,571
96,677 96,675 96,672 96,669 96,667 96,664 96,661 96,659 96,656 96,653 96,651 96,648 96,663
300,390 302,425 304,461 306,496 308,532 310,567 312,603 314,638 316,674 318,709 320,745 322,780 311,585
31,926 33,408 34,890 36,372 37,854 39,336 40,818 42,300 43,782 45,264 46,746 48,228 40,077
118,376 115,704 113,032 110,361 107,689 105,018 102,346 99,674 97,003 94,331 91,660 88,988 103,682
704,748 710,332 715,916 721,501 727,085 732,669 738,253 743,837 749,421 755,006 760,590 766,174 735,461
18,338 18,362 18,386 18,411 18,435 18,459 18,483 18,507 18,531 18,555 18,579 18,603 18,471
4,664 4,749 4,835 4,920 5,005 5,091 5,176 5,262 5,347 5,432 5,518 5,603 5,133
748,613 754,447 760,280 766,113 771,947 777,780 783,613 789,447 795,280 801,113 806,947 812,780 780,697
609,859 613,521 617,183 620,845 624,507 628,169 631,831 635,493 639,155 642,816 646,478 650,140 630,000
2,134,687 2,152,927 2,171,167 2,189,407 2,207,647 2,225,887 2,244,127 2,262,367 2,280,607 2,298,847 2,317,087 2,335,327 2,235,007
28,018 28,388 28,758 29,128 29,498 29,868 30,238 30,608 30,978 31,348 31,718 32,088 30,053
0 0 o] 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
1,442,269 1,449,359 1,456,449 1,463,539 1,470,630 1,477,720 1,484,810 1,491,900 1,498,990 1,506,080 1,513,171 1,520,261 1,481,265
79,580 80,186 80,792 81,397 82,003 82,609 83,215 83,821 84,427 85,033 85,638 86,244 82,912
6,526,157 6,569,900 6,613,643 6,657,385 6,701,128 6,744,871 6,788,614 6,832,357 6,876,099 6,919,842 6,963,585 7,007,328 6,766,744



Net Fixed Asset Values

Land

Buildings

Furniture & Fixtures
Computer Equipment
Computer Software
Machinery & Equipment
Communication Equipment
Automotive

Rental Equipment - Res
Rental Equipment - Com
Rental Equipment - Softeners
Meters

Regulators

Plastic Mains

Steel Mains

Line Compressors

Plastic Services

Franchises & Consents

Net Fixed Assets

NATURAL RESOURCE GAS LIMITED

Net Property, Plant and Equipment

2007 OEB Approved

($'s)
Oct. Nov. Dec. Jan. Feb. Mar. Apr. May June July Aug. Sep.
71,700 71,700 71,700 71,700 71,700 71,700 71,700 71,700 71,700 71,700 71,700 71,700
594,945 594,081 593,217 592,353 591,489 590,625 589,760 588,896 588,032 587,168 586,304 585,440
29,823 29,884 29,945 30,007 30,068 30,129 30,190 30,252 30,313 30,374 30,435 30,497
22,738 22,886 23,034 23,183 23,331 23,479 23,627 23,776 23,924 24,072 24,220 24,369
26,758 26,594 26,430 26,266 26,102 25,938 25,774 25,610 25,446 25,282 25,118 24,954
68,206 66,587 64,968 63,349 61,730 60,112 58,493 56,874 55,255 53,636 52,017 50,399
196,210 194,894 193,579 192,264 190,949 189,633 188,318 187,003 185,688 184,372 183,057 181,742
352,082 356,854 360,726 364,598 368,470 372,342 376,214 380,086 383,957 387,829 391,701 395,573
1,119,645 1,122,292 1,124,939 1,127,586 1,130,233 1,132,880 1,135,527 1,138,174 1,140,821 1,143,468 1,146,114 1,148,761
39,095 39,117 39,139 39,162 39,184 39,206 39,228 39,250 39,272 39,294 39,317 39,339
9,579 9,681 9,783 9,885 9,987 10,089 10,191 10,293 10,395 10,497 10,600 10,702
1,103,097 1,104,393 1,105,690 1,106,986 1,108,283 1,109,580 1,110,876 1,112,173 1,113,469 1,114,766 1,116,062 1,117,359
546,249 546,172 546,096 546,020 545,944 545868 545,791 545,715 545,639 545,563 545,487 545,410
4,390,383 4,376,349 4,362,315 4,348,281 4,334,247 4,320,213 4,306,179 4,349,314 4,394,949 4,403,941 4,416,295 4,413,123
4,997 4,627 4,257 3,887 3,517 3,147 2,777 2,407 2,037 1,667 1,297 927
) ) ) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
1,053,737 1,054,390 1,055,042 1,055,694 1,056,346 1,056,998 1,057,650 1,058,302 1,058,954 1,059,606 1,060,258 1,060,910
71,514 70,908 70,302 69,696 69,090 68,484 67,879 67,273 66,667 66,061 65,455 64,849
9,701,658 9,691,411 9,681,163 9,670,916 9,660,669 9,650,422 9,640,175 9,687,097 9,736,519 9,749,297 9,765,438 9,766,053
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374,277
1,134,203
39,217
10,141
1,110,228
545,829
4,367,965
2,961

0
1,057,324
68,182

9,700,067
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NATURAL RESOURCE GAS LIMITED
Allowance for Working Capital
2007 OEB Approved
($'s)
Cash
Working Security Total

Allowance for Working Capital Inventory Capital Deposits Allowance
October 121,524 -38,977 -105,903 -23,356
November 121,524 -38,977 -105,903 -23,356
December 121,524 -38,977 -105,903 -23,356
January 121,524 -38,977 -105,903 -23,356
February 121,524 -38,977 -105,903 -23,356
March 121,524 -38,977 -105,903 -23,356
April 121,524 -38,977 -105,903 -23,356
May 121,524 -38,977 -105,903 -23,356
June 121,524 -38,977 -105,903 -23,356
July 121,524 -38,977 -105,903 -23,356
August 121,524 -38,977 -105,903 -23,356
September 121,524 -38,977 -105,903 -23,356

Total 121.524 -38,977 -105,903 -23,356
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NATURAL RESOURCE GAS LIMITED
Cash Requirements for Working Capital

2007 OEB Approved
($'s)

Annual  Allowance

Revenue (Days)

Revenue Lag

Rate 1 10,566,820 31.1
Rate 2 549,769 31.4
Rate 3 689,969 32.2
Rate 4 205,315 32.2
Rate 5 360,480 35.5
Weighted Revenue Lag 31.3
Annual  Allowance Net Lag Cash
Expense Lag Expense (Days) (Days) Need
Gas Costs
- Local Production A (Affiliate) 2,856,862 45.6 (14.3) -111,926
- Local Production B (Other) 88,016 32.0 (0.7) -169
- Dawn Deliveries 0 32.5 (1.2) 0
- Parkway Deliveries 2,832,849 40.3 (9.0) -69,851
- Western Deliveries 1,245,708 36.4 (5.1) -17,406
- Ontario Delivered 0 32.8 (1.5) 0
-TCPL 135,141 40.5 (9.2) -3,406
- Union Gas 448,432 34.2 (2.9 -3,563
Weighted Gas Cost Lag 41.2 -206,321
O & M Costs
- Prepaid Insurance 273,911 (90.4) 121.7 91,329
- Labour 794,396 10.0 21.3 46,358
- Labour Related Costs 340,455 10.0 21.3 19,868
- Other Costs 1,404,851 30.0 1.3 5,004
Weighted O & M Cost Lag 10.2 162,559
GST Costs
- Revenues -742,341 30.9 -62,845
- O & M Expenses 64,225 15.6 2,745
- Capital Expenditures 49,779 15.6 2,128
- Gas Costs 456,420 36.9 46,142
Weighted GST Lag 25.1 -11,830

Total Working Cash Requirement -55,592
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NATURAL RESOURCE GAS LIMITED

Property, Plant & Equipment
Asset Values at Cost
Accumulated Depreciation

Allowance for Working Capital

Inventory
Working Cash Allowance
Security Deposits

Utility Rate Base

Property, Plant & Equipment
Asset Values at Cost
Accumulated Depreciation

Allowance for Working Capital

Inventory
Working Cash Allowance
Security Deposits

Utility Rate Base

Summary of Utility Rate Base

2008 Actual
($'s)
Actual Last Year
2008 2007
16,891,153 16,236,261
7,429,630 6,814,942
9,461,523 9,421,319
275,332 194,201
-126,297 -136,860
-739,483 -457.,405
-590,448 -400,064
8,871,075 9,021,255

Variance from
2007

654,892
614,688
40,204

81,131
10,563
-282,078
-190,384

-150,180



NATURAL RESOURCE GAS LIMITED

Mains - Additions

- Replacements
Services - Additions

- Replacements
New Steel Mains
Meters
Regulators
Franchises
Land
Buildings
Furniture & Fixtures
Computer Equipment
Computer Software
Machinery & Equipment
Communication Equipment
Automotive
Water Softeners
Rental Water Heaters

Total Capital Expenditures

Mains - Additions

- Replacements
Services - Additions

- Replacements
New Steel Mains
Meters
Regulators
Franchises
Land
Buildings
Furniture & Fixtures
Computer Equipment
Computer Software
Machinery & Equipment
Communication Equipment
Automotive
Water Softeners
Rental Water Heaters

Total Capital Expenditures

Utility Capital Expenditures

2008 Actual
($'s)

Actual
2008

346,658
0
133,927
0

0
85,175
10,383
0

0

0

242
11,879
8,575
6,417
56,133

245,961

905,350

Actual
2007

403,643
0
50,874
0

0
78,939
16,317
0

0

0

864
18,270
0

8,816
7,137
45,196
0
237,721

867.777

Variance from
2007

-56,985
0
83,052
0

0

6,236
-5,934
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NATURAL RESOURCE GAS LIMITED
Capital Projects
2008
($'s)
Description Cost

Main Additions
Seville to Richmond 4" gas line installation 134,519
Richmond Road from James to Walker Barns 2 " gas line installation 45,372
Best Line - East of Culloden Rd Hwy 3 to Corinth 2" gas line installation 28,305
Best Line - West of Culloden Rd to Springer Hill 2" gas line installation 21,616
Richmond Road to Walker Barn 26,951
Small main extensions 89,895
Total Main Additions 346,658
Main Replacements
No Replacements 0
Total Main Replacements 0
Service Additions
Service additions 133,927
Total Service Additions 133,927
Service Replacements
Service replacements 0
Total Service Replacements 0
Summary
Total Main Additions 346,658
Total Main Replacements 0
Total Mains 346,658
Total Service Additions 133,927
Total Service Replacements 0
Total Services 133,927
Total Capital Projects 480,585
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NATURAL RESOURCE GAS LIMITED
Aggregate Cost/Benefit Ratio for Main Additions
2008 Actual
($'s)
NPV of NPV of Project

Main Additions Revenues Costs Ratio
Seville to Richmond 4" gas line installation 27,691 108,190 0.26
Richmond Road from James to Walker Barns 2 " gas line in 5,353 32,230 0.17
Best Line - East of Culloden Rd Hwy 3 to Corinth 2" gas line -2,333 12,940 -0.18
Best Line - West of Culloden Rd to Springer Hill 2" gas line 2,135 12,610 0.17
Richmond Road to Walker Barn 30,734 15,530 1.98
Total Main Additions 63,580 181,500 0.35

(1) An aid to construction may be collected for any project with a benefit/cost ratio less than 1.00.
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Financial Tests
2008 Actual

Attached
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NATURAL RESOURCE GAS LIMITED
Aid to Construct Calculator

Project Description:
Planned for Fiscal:

Date of Last Test:

Nature of Project (MA, MR)

Size Description
6" P.E. Pipe
4" P.E. Pipe
3" P.E. Pipe
2" P.E. Pipe
1.25" P.E. Pipe
1" P.E. Pipe
1/2" P.E. Pipe
1/2" service risers
Tracer Wire

Labour

Capitalized Equipment
Trucks

Generator

Trencher

Compressor

Kubota

Plow

Capitalized Depreciation
Trucks

Generator

Trencher

Compressor

Kubota

Plow

Subcontractors & Rentals
Lumpsum

Total Cost
Contingency
Total Project Cost

Cost per Meter
Benefit Cost Ratio

Aid to Construction
Aid to Const (each)

Payback (Years)

Expected Customer Additions
Residential

Commercial

Industrial Rate 1

Industrial Rate 4

Seasonal

Industrial Rate 3 - Firm
Industrial Rate 3 - Interruptible

Project # 1 Seville to Richmond

work 2007

Quantity

m

Unit of
Measure

Potential
10

UPDATED March 8th, 2010
Unit of
Measure Price Total
m $ - -
m $ 16.40 -
m $ 9.50 -
m $ 5.83 19,822
m $ 1.93 -
m $ 1.33 -
m $ 0.53 -
m $ = -
m $ 0.22 823
Total 20,645
Hours Hourly Rate Total
o 25.40 -
o 25.40 -
o 25.40 -
Total -
Hours Hourly Rate Total
- $ 4.90 -
- $ 1.50 -
- $ 39.00 -
- $ 3.60 -
- $ 2.20 -
- $ 22.10 -
Total -
Hours Hourly Rate Total
- $ 1.20 B
- $ 0.50 -
- $ = -
- $ 4.20 -
- $ 4.80 -
- $ 26.50 -
Total -
Units Hourly Rate Total
1 $ 101,645.00 101,645
- $ = -
Total 101,645
122,290
10% 12,229
$ 134,519
$ 36.00
0
$ 80,499
$ 16,100
30
Year
1 2 3 4

Total



NATURAL RESOURCE GAS LIMITED
Aid to Construct Calculator Worksheet

Project Description:
Planned for Fiscal:

Date of Last Test:

Nature of Project (MA, MR)

Customer Additions

Residential

Commercial

Industrial Rate 1

Industrial Rate 4

Seasonal

Industrial Rate 3 - Firm

Industrial Rate 3 - Interruptible
(FIRM CD - M*3)

Pipe (Meters)
6"
4"
3n
o
1.25"
n
1/2"
1/2" Service Risers
Tracer Wire

Pipe (Cost per Meter)
6"
4"
3n
o
1.25"
n
1/2"
1/2" Service Risers
Tracer Wire

NPV OF COSTS

NPV of revenue plus tax shield
AID TO CONSTRUCTION
BENEFIT/COST RATIO

Payback Period (Years)

Project # 1 Seville to Richmond

Year

Meters

2 2 i T i i
1

108,190
27,691
80,499

0.256

30

Total



NATURAL RESOURCE GAS LIMITED
Aid to Construct Calculator Worksheet

Project Description:
Planned for Fiscal:

Date of Last Test:

Nature of Project (MA, MR)

Project Cost
Size

6"

4"

3n

o
1.25"

n

1/2"
1/2" Service Risers
Tracer Wire
Sub-total

Subcontractor & Rental Equipment
Subcontractor

Contingency

Sub-total

Service Cost
Sub-total

Class 2 Pipelines

Meters & Regulators
Class 8 Equipment

Total Project Cost
NPV of Project Cost

Tax Shield
Formula based on the following

Tax shield = (UCC x tax rate x CCA rate)

(CCA rate + discount rate)

PV of tax shield =

Project # 1 Seville to Richmond

(2+discount rate)

2x(1+ disc. rate)

_— T

Class 2 Class 8

$ 25830 $

211

Year
1 2 3 Total
101,645 101,645
12,229 12,229
113,874 - 113,874
570 380 950
570 380 950
114,444 380 114,824
503 335 838
503 335 838
114,946 715 115,661
$108,190



NATURAL RESOURCE GAS LIMITED
Aid to Construct Calculator Worksheet

Project Description: Project # 1 Seville to Richmond
Planned for Fiscal:

Date of Last Test:

Nature of Project (MA, MR)

Sales Volumes (m3) Per Year

Year 1 2 3 4 5
Residential 6,000 4,000 - - -
Commercial - - - - -

Industrial Rate 1 - - - - -
Industrial Rate 4 - - - - -
Seasonal - - - - -
Industrial Rate 3 - Firm - - - - -
Industrial Rate 3 - Interruptible

Total 6,000 4,000 - - -

Cumulative
Year 1 2 3 4 5
Residential 6,000 10,000 10,000 10,000 10,000
Commercial - - - - -

Industrial Rate 1 - - - - -
Industrial Rate 4 - - - - -
Seasonal - - - - -
Industrial Rate 3 - Firm - - - - -
Industrial Rate 3 - Interruptible

6,000 10,000 10,000 10,000 10,000

Cumulative
Customers 1 2 3 4 5
Residential 3 5 5 5 5
Commercial

Industrial Rate 1 - - - - -
Industrial Rate 4 - - - - -
Seasonal - - - - -
Industrial Rate 3 - Firm - - - - -
Industrial Rate 3 - Interruptible - - - - -

Total - - - - -




NATURAL RESOURCE GAS LIMITED
Aid to Construct Calculator Worksheet

Project Description:
Planned for Fiscal:

Date of Last Test:

Nature of Project (MA, MR)

Gas Sales Revenues ($)
Residential

Commercial

Industrial Rate 1

Industrial Rate 4

Seasonal

Industrial Rate 3 - Firm
Industrial Rate 3 - Interruptible
Sub-Total

Plus: Fixed Revenue
Sub-Total

Less: M9 Delivery Costs
Less: O&M Expense
Less: Capital Tax

Less Property Tax
Sub-Total

Pre Tax Revenue
Less: Income Tax
Net Revenue

Project # 1

Seville to Richmond

Year

1 2 3 4 5
917 1,529 1,529 1,529 1,529
917 1,529 1,529 1,529 1,529
32 54 54 54 54
345 347 347 347 347
884 884 884 884 884
1,261 1,285 1,285 1,285 1,285
- 344 244 244 244 244
- 119 85 85 85 85
- 225 160 160 160 160

160



NATURAL RESOURCE GAS LIMITED
Aid to Construct Variables
Project # 1 Seville to Richmond

Rate 1 - General Service Rate
First 1,000 m3

All over 1,000 m3

Monthly Fixed Charge

Rate 2 - Seasonal Rate
First 1,000 m3

Next 24,000 m3

All over 25,000 m3
Monthly Fixed Charge

Rate 3 - Special Large Volume Contract Rate
Monthly Customer Charge

FIRM CD PER M*3

FIRM COMMODITY

INT COMMODITY

Rate 4 - General Service Peakng
First 1,000 m3

All over 1,000 m3

Monthly Fixed Charge

Income Taxation Rates
Class 2 CCA Rate
Class 8 CCA Rate
Marginal Tax Rate

Federal Capital Tax Rate
Provincial Capital Tax Rate

Debt/Equity
Long Term Debt
Demand Debt
Short Term Debt
Equity

Discount Rate

Consumption Profile

Industrial
Residential Commercial Rate 1
$ 0.152999 99.80% 54.10% 20.80%
$ 0.104073 0.20% 45.90% 79.20%
$ 11.50 100.00% 100.00% 100.00%
Consumption
Profile
$ 0.145000 14.80%
$ 0.100431 85.20%
$ 0.065417 2.00%
$ 12.75 100.00%
Consumption
Profile
$ 150.00
$ 0.255904
$ 0.037310
$ 0.092249
Consumption
Profile
$ 0.185648 19.80%
$ 0.166254 80.20%
$ 12.75 100.00%
Rate
14.00%
20.63%
34.63%
0.0030
Cost of
Allocation Debt/Capital
79.00% 5.80%
0.00% 0.00%
-21.00% 0.00%
42.00% 9.20%
100.00% 6.86%
6.86%



NATURAL RESOURCE GAS LIMITED
Aid to Construct Variables
Project # 1 Seville to Richmond

M9 Delivery Commodity Charge
Residential

Commercial

Industrial Rate 1

Industrial Rate 4

Seasonal

Industrial Rate 3 - Firm

Industrial Rate 3 - Interruptible

Property Tax Assessment Rates

Average rate

Residential

Commercial

Industrial Rate 1
Industrial Rate 4
Seasonal

Industrial Rate 3 & Rate 5

O&M Costs

Wages - Office

Wages - Line Maintenance
Wages - Operations Manager
Wages - Meter Reading
Wages - Sales

Benefits (13.19% of Wages)
Insurance

Advertising & Promotion
Office, Supplies & Stationary
Postage & Courier

Repairs & Maintenance General
Small Tools

Automotive

Mapping Expense

Interest - Meter Deposits
Bad Debts

Bank Service Charges
Collection Expense
Miscellaneous
Total

Average Customers

O&M Costs per Customer

Calcuation of O&M Costs Per Customer

- Based on actual costs from fiscal 2003

- Based on average cost for categories most likely to be affected by Customer additions

Union
Contract (SA
1550)
$ 0.005378
$ 0.005378
$ 0.005378
$ 0.005378
$ 0.005378
$ 0.005378
$ 0.005378

Size

6"

4"

3n

on

Meters &
Regulators
(Each)

$ 168
$ 168
$ 2,150
$ 2,560
$ 2,560
$ -

Allocation %
25%
12%
100%
100%

50%

13%

10%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%

22%

- Incremental costs are likley to be lower than average costs

Construction Costs

Last Date Quoted

Pipeline

6" PE Pipe
4" PE Pipe
3" PE Pipe
2" PE Pipe

1.25" PE Pipe

$ Per Meter
(incl. PST)

$ -

$ 11.30
$ 9.50
$ 3.16
$ 1.93

R i

1.15
0.54
0.45
0.26
6.43

Service
Connection Cost

R i i

A A

190
190
250
450
575

2008
298,632
100,011

55,318
49,576
87,298
590,835
197,396
38,263
24,088
115,429
110,269
8,583
69,528
1,013
5,843
51,982
16,618
14,308
13,673

24-Jan-10

$ per foot (incl.
PST)

6.57
3.22
2.07
0.90
0.55

R R Y

44.65
21.05
17.35
10.30
250.00
0.0257

Average

Consumption per

Customer
2,000
8,700
35,400
13,200
28,000

Allocation
74,658
12,201
55,318
49,576
43,649
77,931
19,740
38,263
24,088

115,429
110,269
8,583
69,528
1,013
5,843
51,982
16,618
14,308
2,981

791,977
6,869

115.00

Inflation Rate

0.0%
0.0%
0.0%
0.0%
0.0%

Average
Selling Price
per Customer
($/m3)

0.152901

0.130542

0.114250

0.170094

0.172444

R i

Current

Cost per meter
(incl. PST)

21.54

10.56

6.79

2.95

1.80

O&M Expense
per Customer
115.00
115.00
115.00
115.00
115.00
115.00



NATURAL RESOURCE GAS LIMITED
Aid to Construct Variables
Project # 1 Seville to Richmond

Average Labour rate

Capitalized Expenses

Trucks
Generator
Trencher
Compressor
Kubota
Plow

1" PE Pipe $ 1.33
.5" PE Pipe $ 0.53
Tracer Wire $ 0.22

$ 25.40

Overhead
$ 4.90
$ 1.50
$ 39.00
$ 3.60
$ 2.20
$ 22.10

0.38
0.15

7

Amortization
1.20
0.50
4.20
4.80
26.50

R i

0.0%
0.0%
0.0%

1.25
0.49
0.22



NATURAL RESOURCE GAS LIMITED
Aid to Construct Calculator

Project Description:
Planned for Fiscal:

Date of Last Test:

Nature of Project (MA, MR)

Size Description
6" P.E. Pipe
4" P.E. Pipe
3" P.E. Pipe
2" P.E. Pipe
1.25" P.E. Pipe
1" P.E. Pipe
1/2" P.E. Pipe
1/2" service risers
Tracer Wire

Labour

Capitalized Equipment
Trucks

Generator

Trencher

Compressor

Kubota

Plow

Capitalized Depreciation
Trucks

Generator

Trencher

Compressor

Kubota

Plow

Subcontractors & Rentals
Lumpsum

Total Cost
Contingency
Total Project Cost

Cost per Meter
Benefit Cost Ratio

Aid to Construction
Aid to Const (each)

Payback (Years)

Expected Customer Additions
Residential

Commercial

Industrial Rate 1

Industrial Rate 4

Seasonal

Industrial Rate 3 - Firm
Industrial Rate 3 - Interruptible

UPDATED March 8th, 2010
Richmond road Project # 2
work done 2007 Tie in loop
Unit of
Quantity Measure Price Total
- m $ = -
- m $ 11.30 -
m $ 9.50 -
1,859 m $ 5.83 10,838
- m $ 1.93 B
- m $ 1.33 -
- m $ 0.53 -
- m $ - -
2,045 m $ 0.22 450
Total 11,288
Hours Hourly Rate Total
o 25.40 -
o 25.40 -
o 25.40 -
Total -
Hours Hourly Rate Total
- $ 4.90 -
- $ 1.50 -
- $ 39.00 -
- $ 3.60 -
- $ 2.20 B
- $ 22.10 -
Total -
Hours Hourly Rate Total
- $ 1.20 -
- $ 0.50 -
- $ = -
- $ 4.20 -
- $ 4.80 -
- $ 26.50 -
Total -
Unit of
Measure Units Hourly Rate Total
m 1 $ 29,959.00 29,959
- $ = -
Total 29,959
41,247
10% 4,125
$ 45,372
$ 22.20
0
$ 26,877
$ 26,877
30
Year
Potential 1 2 3 4

Total



NATURAL RESOURCE GAS LIMITED
Aid to Construct Calculator Worksheet

Project Description:
Planned for Fiscal:

Date of Last Test:

Nature of Project (MA, MR)

Customer Additions

Residential

Commercial

Industrial Rate 1

Industrial Rate 4

Seasonal

Industrial Rate 3 - Firm

Industrial Rate 3 - Interruptible
(FIRM CD - M*3)

Pipe (Meters)
6"
4"
3n
o
1.25"
n
1/2"
1/2" Service Risers
Tracer Wire

Pipe (Cost per Meter)
6"
4"
3n
o
1.25"
n
1/2"
1/2" Service Risers
Tracer Wire

NPV OF COSTS
NPV of revenue plus tax shield
AID TO CONSTRUCTION

BENEFIT/COST RATIO

Payback Period (Years)

Richmond road Project # 2

Year

Meters

2 2 i T i i
1

32,230
5,353
26,877
0.166

30

Total



NATURAL RESOURCE GAS LIMITED
Aid to Construct Calculator Worksheet

Project Description:
Planned for Fiscal:

Date of Last Test:

Nature of Project (MA, MR)

Project Cost
Size

6"

4"

3n

o
1.25"

n

1/2"
1/2" Service Risers
Tracer Wire
Sub-total

Subcontractor & Rental Equipment
Subcontractor

Contingency

Sub-total

Service Cost
Sub-total

Class 2 Pipelines

Meters & Regulators
Class 8 Equipment

Total Project Cost
NPV of Project Cost

Tax Shield
Formula based on the following

Tax shield = (UCC x tax rate x CCA rate)

(CCA rate + discount rate)

PV of tax shield =

Richmond road Project # 2

Year

Total

29,959
4,125

29,959
4,125

34,084 -

34,084

190 -

190

190 -

190

34,274 -

34,274

168 -

168

168 -

168

34,441 -

34,441

$32,230

(2+discount rate)

_— T

2x(1+ disc. rate)

Class 2 Class 8

$ 7,710 % 42



NATURAL RESOURCE GAS LIMITED
Aid to Construct Calculator Worksheet

Project Description:
Planned for Fiscal:

Date of Last Test:

Nature of Project (MA, MR)

Sales Volumes (m3)

Year

Residential

Commercial

Industrial Rate 1

Industrial Rate 4

Seasonal

Industrial Rate 3 - Firm
Industrial Rate 3 - Interruptible
Total

Year

Residential

Commercial

Industrial Rate 1

Industrial Rate 4

Seasonal

Industrial Rate 3 - Firm
Industrial Rate 3 - Interruptible

Customers

Residential

Commercial

Industrial Rate 1

Industrial Rate 4

Seasonal

Industrial Rate 3 - Firm
Industrial Rate 3 - Interruptible
Total

Richmond road Project # 2

Per Year
1 2 3 4 5
2,000 - - - -
2,000 - - - -
Cumulative
1 2 3 4 5
2,000 2,000 2,000 2,000 2,000
2,000 2,000 2,000 2,000 2,000
Cumulative
1 2 3 4 5
1 1 1 1 1




NATURAL RESOURCE GAS LIMITED
Aid to Construct Calculator Worksheet

Project Description:
Planned for Fiscal:

Date of Last Test:

Nature of Project (MA, MR)

Gas Sales Revenues ($)
Residential

Commercial

Industrial Rate 1

Industrial Rate 4

Seasonal

Industrial Rate 3 - Firm
Industrial Rate 3 - Interruptible
Sub-Total

Plus: Fixed Revenue
Sub-Total

Less: M9 Delivery Costs
Less: O&M Expense
Less: Capital Tax

Less Property Tax
Sub-Total

Pre Tax Revenue
Less: Income Tax
Net Revenue

Richmond road Project # 2

Year
3

306 306 306 306 306
306 306 306 306 306

11 11 11 11 11
103 103 103 103 103
483 483 483 483 483
597 597 597 597 597
292 292 292 292 292
101 101 101 101 101
191 191 191 191 191

-191



NATURAL RESOURCE GAS LIMITED
Aid to Construct Variables
Richmond road Project # 2

Rate 1 - General Service Rate
First 1,000 m3

All over 1,000 m3

Monthly Fixed Charge

Rate 2 - Seasonal Rate
First 1,000 m3

Next 24,000 m3

All over 25,000 m3
Monthly Fixed Charge

Rate 3 - Special Large Volume Contract Rate
Monthly Customer Charge

FIRM CD PER M*3

FIRM COMMODITY

INT COMMODITY

Rate 4 - General Service Peakng
First 1,000 m3

All over 1,000 m3

Monthly Fixed Charge

Income Taxation Rates
Class 2 CCA Rate
Class 8 CCA Rate
Marginal Tax Rate

Federal Capital Tax Rate
Provincial Capital Tax Rate

Debt/Equity
Long Term Debt
Demand Debt
Short Term Debt
Equity

Discount Rate

Consumption Profile

Industrial
Residential Commercial Rate 1
$ 0.152999 99.80% 54.10% 20.80%
$ 0.104073 0.20% 45.90% 79.20%
$ 11.50 100.00% 100.00% 100.00%
Consumption
Profile
$ 0.145000 14.80%
$ 0.100431 85.20%
$ 0.065417 2.00%
$ 12.75 100.00%
Consumption
Profile
$ 150.00
$ 0.255904
$ 0.037310
$ 0.092249
Consumption
Profile
$ 0.185648 19.80%
$ 0.166254 80.20%
$ 12.75 100.00%
Rate
14.00%
20.63%
34.63%
0.0030
Cost of
Allocation Debt/Capital
79.00% 5.80%
0.00% 0.00%
-21.00% 0.00%
42.00% 9.20%
100.00% 6.86%
6.86%



NATURAL RESOURCE GAS LIMITED
Aid to Construct Variables
Richmond road Project # 2

M9 Delivery Commodity Charge
Residential

Commercial

Industrial Rate 1

Industrial Rate 4

Seasonal

Industrial Rate 3 - Firm

Industrial Rate 3 - Interruptible

Property Tax Assessment Rates

Average rate

Residential

Commercial

Industrial Rate 1
Industrial Rate 4
Seasonal

Industrial Rate 3 & Rate 5

O&M Costs

Wages - Office

Wages - Line Maintenance
Wages - Operations Manager
Wages - Meter Reading
Wages - Sales

Benefits (13.19% of Wages)
Insurance

Advertising & Promotion
Office, Supplies & Stationary
Postage & Courier

Repairs & Maintenance General
Small Tools

Automotive

Mapping Expense

Interest - Meter Deposits
Bad Debts

Bank Service Charges
Collection Expense
Miscellaneous
Total

Average Customers

O&M Costs per Customer

Calcuation of O&M Costs Per Customer

- Based on actual costs from fiscal 2003

- Based on average cost for categories most likely to be affected by Customer additions

Union
Contract (SA
1550)
$ 0.005378
$ 0.005378
$ 0.005378
$ 0.005378
$ 0.005378
$ 0.005378
$ 0.005378

Size

6"

4"

3n

on

Meters &
Regulators
(Each)

$ 168
$ 168
$ 2,150
$ 2,560
$ 2,560
$ -

Allocation %
25%
12%
100%
100%

50%

13%

10%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%

22%

- Incremental costs are likley to be lower than average costs

Construction Costs

Last Date Quoted

Pipeline

6" PE Pipe
4" PE Pipe
3" PE Pipe
2" PE Pipe

1.25" PE Pipe

$ Per Meter
(incl. PST)

$ -

$ 11.30
$ 9.50
$ 3.16
$ 1.93

R i

1.15
0.54
0.45
0.26
6.43

Service
Connection Cost

R i i

A A

190
190
250
450
575

2008
298,632
100,011

55,318
49,576
87,298
590,835
197,396
38,263
24,088
115,429
110,269
8,583
69,528
1,013
5,843
51,982
16,618
14,308
13,673

24-Jan-10

$ per foot (incl.
PST)

6.57
3.22
2.07
0.90
0.55

R R Y

44.65
21.05
17.35
10.30
250.00
0.0257

Average

Consumption per

Customer
2,000
8,700
35,400
13,200
28,000

Allocation
74,658
12,201
55,318
49,576
43,649
77,931
19,740
38,263
24,088

115,429
110,269
8,583
69,528
1,013
5,843
51,982
16,618
14,308
2,981

791,977
6,869

115.00

Inflation Rate

0.0%
0.0%
0.0%
0.0%
0.0%

Average
Selling Price
per Customer
($/m3)

0.152901

0.130542

0.114250

0.170094

0.172444

R i

Current

Cost per meter
(incl. PST)

21.54

10.56

6.79

2.95

1.80

O&M Expense
per Customer
115.00
115.00
115.00
115.00
115.00
115.00



NATURAL RESOURCE GAS LIMITED
Aid to Construct Variables
Richmond road Project # 2

Average Labour rate

Capitalized Expenses

Trucks
Generator
Trencher
Compressor
Kubota
Plow

1" PE Pipe $ 1.33
.5" PE Pipe $ 0.53
Tracer Wire $ 0.22

$ 25.40

Overhead
$ 4.90
$ 1.50
$ 39.00
$ 3.60
$ 2.20
$ 22.10

0.38
0.15

7

Amortization
1.20
0.50
4.20
4.80
26.50

R i

0.0%
0.0%
0.0%

1.25
0.49
0.22



NATURAL RESOURCE GAS LIMITED
Aid to Construct Calculator

Project Description:
Planned for Fiscal:

Date of Last Test:

Nature of Project (MA, MR)

Size Description
6" P.E. Pipe
4" P.E. Pipe
3" P.E. Pipe
2" P.E. Pipe
1.25" P.E. Pipe
1" P.E. Pipe
1/2" P.E. Pipe
1/2" service risers
Tracer Wire

Labour

Capitalized Equipment
Trucks

Generator

Trencher

Compressor

Kubota

Plow

Capitalized Depreciation
Trucks

Generator

Trencher

Compressor

Kubota

Plow

Subcontractors & Rentals
Lumpsum

Total Cost
Contingency
Total Project Cost

Cost per Meter
Benefit Cost Ratio

Aid to Construction
Aid to Const (each)

Payback (Years)

Expected Customer Additions
Residential

Commercial

Industrial Rate 1

Industrial Rate 4

Seasonal

Industrial Rate 3 - Firm
Industrial Rate 3 - Interruptible

work done 2007

Quantity

m

Unit of
Measure

UPDATED March 8th, 2010
Best line West of Culloden Project # 3
Unit of

Measure Price Total
m $ = -
m $ 11.30 -
m $ 9.50 -
m $ 5.83 8,162
m $ 1.93 -
m $ 1.33 -
m $ 0.53 -
m $ = -
m $ 0.22 339
Total 8,501

Hours Hourly Rate Total
o 25.40 -
o 25.40 -
o 25.40 -
Total -

Hours Hourly Rate Total
- $ 4.90 -
- $ 1.50 -
- $ 39.00 -
- $ 3.60 -
- $ 2.20 -
- $ 22.10 -
Total -

Hours Hourly Rate Total
- $ 1.20 B
- $ 0.50 -
- $ = -
- $ 4.20 -
- $ 4.80 -
- $ 26.50 -
Total -

Units Hourly Rate Total
1 ¢$ 11,150.00 11,150
- $ = -
Total 11,150
19,651
10% 1,965
$ 21,616
$ 14.00
0
$ 10,475
$ 10,475
30

Year
1 2 3 4 5

Potential

Total



NATURAL RESOURCE GAS LIMITED
Aid to Construct Calculator Worksheet

Project Description:
Planned for Fiscal:

Date of Last Test:

Nature of Project (MA, MR)

Customer Additions

Residential

Commercial

Industrial Rate 1

Industrial Rate 4

Seasonal

Industrial Rate 3 - Firm

Industrial Rate 3 - Interruptible
(FIRM CD - M*3)

Pipe (Meters)
6"
4"
3n
o
1.25"
n
1/2"
1/2" Service Risers
Tracer Wire

Pipe (Cost per Meter)
6"
4"
3n
PL
1.25"
n
1/2"
1/2" Service Risers
Tracer Wire

NPV OF COSTS
NPV of revenue plus tax shield
AID TO CONSTRUCTION

BENEFIT/COST RATIO

Payback Period (Years)

Best line West of Culloden Project # 3

Meters

Cost Per
Meter

a2 i T i 2

12,610
2,135
10,475
0.169

30

Total



NATURAL RESOURCE GAS LIMITED
Aid to Construct Calculator Worksheet

Project Description:
Planned for Fiscal:

Date of Last Test:

Nature of Project (MA, MR)

Project Cost
Size

6"

4"

3n

o
1.25"

n

1/2"
1/2" Service Risers
Tracer Wire
Sub-total

Subcontractor & Rental Equipment
Subcontractor

Contingency

Sub-total

Service Cost
Sub-total

Class 2 Pipelines

Meters & Regulators
Class 8 Equipment

Total Project Cost
NPV of Project Cost

Tax Shield
Formula based on the following

Tax shield = (UCC x tax rate x CCA rate)

(CCA rate + discount rate)

PV of tax shield =

Best line West of Culloden Project # 3

Year

Total

11,150
1,965

11,150
1,965

13,115 -

13,115

190 -

190

190 -

190

13,305 -

13,305

168 -

168

168 -

168

13,473 -

13,473

$12,610

(2+discount rate)

_— T

2x(1+ disc. rate)

Class 2 Class 8

$ 2,993 % 42



NATURAL RESOURCE GAS LIMITED
Aid to Construct Calculator Worksheet

Project Description:
Planned for Fiscal:

Date of Last Test:

Nature of Project (MA, MR)

Sales Volumes (m3)

Year

Residential

Commercial

Industrial Rate 1

Industrial Rate 4

Seasonal

Industrial Rate 3 - Firm
Industrial Rate 3 - Interruptible
Total

Year

Residential

Commercial

Industrial Rate 1

Industrial Rate 4

Seasonal

Industrial Rate 3 - Firm
Industrial Rate 3 - Interruptible

Customers

Residential

Commercial

Industrial Rate 1

Industrial Rate 4

Seasonal

Industrial Rate 3 - Firm
Industrial Rate 3 - Interruptible
Total

Best line West of Culloden Project # 3

Per Year
1 2 3 4 5
2,000 - - - -
2,000 - - - -
Cumulative
1 2 3 4 5
2,000 2,000 2,000 2,000 2,000
2,000 2,000 2,000 2,000 2,000
Cumulative
1 2 3 4 5
1 1 1 1 1




NATURAL RESOURCE GAS LIMITED
Aid to Construct Calculator Worksheet

Project Description:
Planned for Fiscal:

Date of Last Test:

Nature of Project (MA, MR)

Gas Sales Revenues ($)
Residential

Commercial

Industrial Rate 1

Industrial Rate 4

Seasonal

Industrial Rate 3 - Firm
Industrial Rate 3 - Interruptible
Sub-Total

Plus: Fixed Revenue
Sub-Total

Less: M9 Delivery Costs
Less: O&M Expense
Less: Capital Tax

Less Property Tax
Sub-Total

Pre Tax Revenue
Less: Income Tax
Net Revenue

Best line West of Culloden Project # 3
Year
1 3

306 306 306 306 306
306 306 306 306 306
11 11 11 11 11
40 40 40 40 40
364 364 364 364 364
415 415 415 415 415
- 109 109 - 109 109 109
- 38 38 - 38 38 38
- 71 71 - 71 71 71

-71



NATURAL RESOURCE GAS LIMITED
Aid to Construct Variables
Best line West of Culloden Project # 3

Rate 1 - General Service Rate
First 1,000 m3

All over 1,000 m3

Monthly Fixed Charge

Rate 2 - Seasonal Rate
First 1,000 m3

Next 24,000 m3

All over 25,000 m3
Monthly Fixed Charge

Rate 3 - Special Large Volume Contract Rate
Monthly Customer Charge

FIRM CD PER M*3

FIRM COMMODITY

INT COMMODITY

Rate 4 - General Service Peakng
First 1,000 m3

All over 1,000 m3

Monthly Fixed Charge

Income Taxation Rates
Class 2 CCA Rate
Class 8 CCA Rate
Marginal Tax Rate

Federal Capital Tax Rate
Provincial Capital Tax Rate

Debt/Equity
Long Term Debt
Demand Debt
Short Term Debt
Equity

Discount Rate

Consumption Profile

Industrial
Residential Commercial Rate 1
$ 0.152999 99.80% 54.10% 20.80%
$ 0.104073 0.20% 45.90% 79.20%
$ 11.50 100.00% 100.00% 100.00%
Consumption
Profile
$ 0.145000 14.80%
$ 0.100431 85.20%
$ 0.065417 2.00%
$ 12.75 100.00%
Consumption
Profile
$ 150.00
$ 0.255904
$ 0.037310
$ 0.092249
Consumption
Profile
$ 0.185648 19.80%
$ 0.166254 80.20%
$ 12.75 100.00%
Rate
14.00%
20.63%
34.63%
0.0030
Cost of
Allocation Debt/Capital
79.00% 5.80%
0.00% 0.00%
-21.00% 0.00%
42.00% 9.20%
100.00% 6.86%
6.86%



NATURAL RESOURCE GAS LIMITED

Aid to Construct Variables

Best line West of Culloden Project # 3

M9 Delivery Commodity Charge

Residential

Commercial

Industrial Rate 1

Industrial Rate 4

Seasonal

Industrial Rate 3 - Firm
Industrial Rate 3 - Interruptible

Property Tax Assessment Rates

Average rate

Residential

Commercial

Industrial Rate 1
Industrial Rate 4
Seasonal

Industrial Rate 3 & Rate 5

O&M Costs

Wages - Office

Wages - Line Maintenance
Wages - Operations Manager
Wages - Meter Reading
Wages - Sales

Benefits (13.19% of Wages)
Insurance

Advertising & Promotion
Office, Supplies & Stationary
Postage & Courier

Repairs & Maintenance General
Small Tools

Automotive

Mapping Expense

Interest - Meter Deposits
Bad Debts

Bank Service Charges
Collection Expense
Miscellaneous
Total

Average Customers

O&M Costs per Customer

Calcuation of O&M Costs Per Customer
- Based on actual costs from fiscal 2003

- Based on average cost for categories most likely to be affected by Customer additions

Union
Contract (SA
1550)
$ 0.005378
$ 0.005378
$ 0.005378
$ 0.005378
$ 0.005378
$ 0.005378
$ 0.005378

Size

6"

4"

3n

on

Meters &
Regulators
(Each)

$ 168
$ 168
$ 2,150
$ 2,560
$ 2,560
$ -

Allocation %
25%
12%
100%
100%

50%

13%

10%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%

22%

- Incremental costs are likley to be lower than average costs

Construction Costs

Last Date Quoted

Pipeline

6" PE Pipe
4" PE Pipe
3" PE Pipe
2" PE Pipe
1.25" PE Pipe

$ Per Meter
(incl. PST)

$ -

$ 11.30
$ 9.50
$ 3.16
$ 1.93

1.15
0.54
0.45
0.26
6.43

R i

Service

Connection Cost
190
190
250
450
575

R i i

2008

298,632

100,011

55,318
49,576
87,298
590,835
197,396

38,263

24,088
115,429
110,269

8,583
69,528
1,013
5,843
51,982
16,618
14,308
13,673

24-Jan-10

$ per foot (incl.

PST)

$ 6.57
$ 3.22
$ 2.07
$ 0.90
$ 0.55

R R Y

44.65
21.05
17.35
10.30
250.00
0.0257

Average

Consumption per

Customer
2,000
8,700
35,400
13,200
28,000

Allocation
74,658
12,201
55,318
49,576
43,649
77,931
19,740
38,263
24,088

115,429
110,269
8,583
69,528
1,013
5,843
51,982
16,618
14,308
2,981

791,977
6,869

115.00

Inflation Rate

0.0%
0.0%
0.0%
0.0%
0.0%

Average
Selling Price
per Customer
($/m3)

0.152901

0.130542

0.114250

0.170094

0.172444

R i

Current

Cost per meter
(incl. PST)

21.54

10.56

6.79

2.95

1.80

O&M Expense
per Customer
115.00
115.00
115.00
115.00
115.00
115.00



NATURAL RESOURCE GAS LIMITED
Aid to Construct Variables
Best line West of Culloden Project # 3
1" PE Pipe $ 1.33
.5" PE Pipe $ 0.53
Tracer Wire $ 0.22

Average Labour rate

Capitalized Expenses

Trucks
Generator
Trencher
Compressor
Kubota
Plow

$ 25.40

Overhead
$ 4.90
$ 1.50
$ 39.00
$ 3.60
$ 2.20
$ 22.10

0.38
0.15

7

Amortization
1.20
0.50
4.20
4.80
26.50

R i

0.0%
0.0%
0.0%

1.25
0.49
0.22



NATURAL RESOURCE GAS LIMITED
Aid to Construct Calculator

Project Description:
Planned for Fiscal:

Date of Last Test:

Nature of Project (MA, MR)

Size Description
6" P.E. Pipe
4" P.E. Pipe
3" P.E. Pipe
2" P.E. Pipe
1.25" P.E. Pipe
1" P.E. Pipe
1/2" P.E. Pipe
1/2" service risers
Tracer Wire

Labour

Capitalized Equipment
Trucks

Generator

Trencher

Compressor

Kubota

Plow

Capitalized Depreciation
Trucks

Generator

Trencher

Compressor

Kubota

Plow

Subcontractors & Rentals
Lumpsum

Total Cost
Contingency
Total Project Cost

Cost per Meter
Benefit Cost Ratio

Aid to Construction
Aid to Const (each)

Payback (Years)

Expected Customer Additions
Residential

Commercial

Industrial Rate 1

Industrial Rate 4

Seasonal

Industrial Rate 3 - Firm
Industrial Rate 3 - Interruptible

UPDATED March 8th, 2010
Best line Hwy.# 3 to Corinth loop tie in
work done 2007 Project # 4
Unit of
Quantity Measure Price Total
- m $ - -
- m $ 11.30 -
- m $ 9.50 -
2,385 m $ 5.83 13,905
- m $ 1.93 B
- m $ 1.33 -
- m $ 0.53 -
- m $ - -
2,624 m $ 0.22 577
Total 14,482
Hours Hourly Rate Total
o 25.40 -
o 25.40 -
o 25.40 -
Total -
Hours Hourly Rate Total
- $ 4.90 -
- $ 1.50 -
- $ 39.00 -
- $ 3.60 -
- $ 2.20 B
- $ 22.10 -
Total -
Hours Hourly Rate Total
- $ 1.20 -
- $ 0.50 -
- $ = -
- $ 4.20 -
- $ 4.80 -
- $ 26.50 -
Total -
Unit of
Measure Units Hourly Rate Total
m 1 ¢$ 11,250.00 11,250
- $ = -
Total 11,250
$ 25,732
10% 2,573
$ 28,305
$ 10.80
I
S 15273
#DIV/0!
30
Year
Potential 1 2 3 4

Total



NATURAL RESOURCE GAS LIMITED
Aid to Construct Calculator Worksheet

Project Description: Best line Hwy.# 3 to Corinth loop tie in
Planned for Fiscal:

Date of Last Test:

Nature of Project (MA, MR)

Year
Customer Additions 1 2 3
Residential - - -
Commercial - - -

Industrial Rate 1 = - -
Industrial Rate 4 = - -
Seasonal = - -
Industrial Rate 3 - Firm - - -
Industrial Rate 3 - Interruptible = - -

(FIRM CD - M*3) = - -

Pipe (Meters) Meters
6" -
4" -
3" -

2" 2,385

1.25" =
1" -
1/2" -

1/2" Service Risers -

Tracer Wire 2,624

Pipe (Cost per Meter) Meter
6"
4"
3n
o
1.25"
1n
1/2"
1/2" Service Risers
Tracer Wire

2~ i T i i e
1

NPV OF COSTS 12,940
NPV of revenue plus tax shield -2,333
AID TO CONSTRUCTION 15,273
BENEFIT/COST RATIO -0.180

Payback Period (Years) 30

Total



NATURAL RESOURCE GAS LIMITED
Aid to Construct Calculator Worksheet

Project Description:
Planned for Fiscal:

Date of Last Test:

Nature of Project (MA, MR)

Project Cost
Size

6"

4"

3n

o
1.25"

n

1/2"
1/2" Service Risers
Tracer Wire
Sub-total

Subcontractor & Rental Equipment
Subcontractor

Contingency

Sub-total

Service Cost
Sub-total

Class 2 Pipelines

Meters & Regulators
Class 8 Equipment

Total Project Cost
NPV of Project Cost

Tax Shield
Formula based on the following

Tax shield = (UCC x tax rate x CCA rate)

(CCA rate + discount rate)

PV of tax shield =

Best line Hwy.# 3 to Corinth loop tie in

Year

Total

11,250
2,573

11,250
2,573

13,823 -

13,823

13,823 -

13,823

$12,940

(2+discount rate)

_— T

2x(1+ disc. rate)

Class 2 Class 8

$ 3,110 $ -



NATURAL RESOURCE GAS LIMITED
Aid to Construct Calculator Worksheet

Project Description:
Planned for Fiscal:

Date of Last Test:

Nature of Project (MA, MR)

Sales Volumes (m3)

Year

Residential

Commercial

Industrial Rate 1

Industrial Rate 4

Seasonal

Industrial Rate 3 - Firm
Industrial Rate 3 - Interruptible
Total

Year

Residential

Commercial

Industrial Rate 1

Industrial Rate 4

Seasonal

Industrial Rate 3 - Firm
Industrial Rate 3 - Interruptible

Customers

Residential

Commercial

Industrial Rate 1

Industrial Rate 4

Seasonal

Industrial Rate 3 - Firm
Industrial Rate 3 - Interruptible
Total

Best line Hwy.# 3 to Corinth loop tie in

Cumulative

3

Cumulative

3




NATURAL RESOURCE GAS LIMITED
Aid to Construct Calculator Worksheet

Project Description: Best line Hwy.# 3 to Corinth loop tie in
Planned for Fiscal:

Date of Last Test:

Nature of Project (MA, MR)

Year

Gas Sales Revenues ($) 1 2 3

Residential - - -
Commercial - - -
Industrial Rate 1 - - -
Industrial Rate 4 - - -
Seasonal - - S
Industrial Rate 3 - Firm - - -
Industrial Rate 3 - Interruptible = - -

Sub-Total - - -

Plus: Fixed Revenue - - -

Sub-Total - - -

Less: M9 Delivery Costs - - -
Less: O&M Expense - - -
Less: Capital Tax 41 41 41
Less Property Tax 620 620 620

41
620

41
620

Sub-Total 662 662 662

662

662

Pre Tax Revenue - 662 - 662 - 662
Less: Income Tax - 229 - 229 - 229

662
229

662
229

Net Revenue - 432 - 432 - 432

432

432

-432



NATURAL RESOURCE GAS LIMITED
Aid to Construct Variables
Best line Hwy.# 3 to Corinth loop tie in

Rate 1 - General Service Rate
First 1,000 m3

All over 1,000 m3

Monthly Fixed Charge

Rate 2 - Seasonal Rate
First 1,000 m3

Next 24,000 m3

All over 25,000 m3
Monthly Fixed Charge

Rate 3 - Special Large Volume Contract Rate
Monthly Customer Charge

FIRM CD PER M*3

FIRM COMMODITY

INT COMMODITY

Rate 4 - General Service Peakng
First 1,000 m3

All over 1,000 m3

Monthly Fixed Charge

Income Taxation Rates
Class 2 CCA Rate
Class 8 CCA Rate
Marginal Tax Rate

Federal Capital Tax Rate
Provincial Capital Tax Rate

Debt/Equity
Long Term Debt
Demand Debt
Short Term Debt
Equity

Discount Rate

Consumption Profile

Industrial
Residential Commercial Rate 1
$ 0.152999 99.80% 54.10% 20.80%
$ 0.104073 0.20% 45.90% 79.20%
$ 11.50 100.00% 100.00% 100.00%
Consumption
Profile
$ 0.145000 14.80%
$ 0.100431 85.20%
$ 0.065417 2.00%
$ 12.75 100.00%
Consumption
Profile
$ 150.00
$ 0.255904
$ 0.037310
$ 0.092249
Consumption
Profile
$ 0.185648 19.80%
$ 0.166254 80.20%
$ 12.75 100.00%
Rate
14.00%
20.63%
34.63%
0.0030
Cost of
Allocation Debt/Capital
79.00% 5.80%
0.00% 0.00%
-21.00% 0.00%
42.00% 9.20%
100.00% 6.86%
6.86%



NATURAL RESOURCE GAS LIMITED

Aid to Construct Variables

Best line Hwy.# 3 to Corinth loop tie in

M9 Delivery Commodity Charge

Residential

Commercial

Industrial Rate 1

Industrial Rate 4

Seasonal

Industrial Rate 3 - Firm
Industrial Rate 3 - Interruptible

Property Tax Assessment Rates

Average rate

Residential

Commercial

Industrial Rate 1
Industrial Rate 4
Seasonal

Industrial Rate 3 & Rate 5

O&M Costs

Wages - Office

Wages - Line Maintenance
Wages - Operations Manager
Wages - Meter Reading
Wages - Sales

Benefits (13.19% of Wages)
Insurance

Advertising & Promotion
Office, Supplies & Stationary
Postage & Courier

Repairs & Maintenance General
Small Tools

Automotive

Mapping Expense

Interest - Meter Deposits
Bad Debts

Bank Service Charges
Collection Expense
Miscellaneous
Total

Average Customers

O&M Costs per Customer

Calcuation of O&M Costs Per Customer
- Based on actual costs from fiscal 2003

- Based on average cost for categories most likely to be affected by Customer additions

Union
Contract (SA
1550)
$ 0.005378
$ 0.005378
$ 0.005378
$ 0.005378
$ 0.005378
$ 0.005378
$ 0.005378

Size

6"

4"

3n

on

Meters &
Regulators
(Each)

$ 168
$ 168
$ 2,150
$ 2,560
$ 2,560
$ -

Allocation %
25%
12%
100%
100%

50%

13%

10%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%

22%

- Incremental costs are likley to be lower than average costs

Construction Costs

Last Date Quoted

Pipeline

6" PE Pipe
4" PE Pipe
3" PE Pipe
2" PE Pipe
1.25" PE Pipe

$ Per Meter
(incl. PST)

$ -

$ 11.30
$ 9.50
$ 3.16
$ 1.93

1.15
0.54
0.45
0.26
6.43

R i

Service

Connection Cost
190
190
250
450
575

R i i

2008

298,632

100,011

55,318
49,576
87,298
590,835
197,396

38,263

24,088
115,429
110,269

8,583
69,528
1,013
5,843
51,982
16,618
14,308
13,673

24-Jan-10

$ per foot (incl.

PST)

$ 6.57
$ 3.22
$ 2.07
$ 0.90
$ 0.55

R R Y

44.65
21.05
17.35
10.30
250.00
0.0257

Average

Consumption per

Customer
2,000
8,700
35,400
13,200
28,000

Allocation
74,658
12,201
55,318
49,576
43,649
77,931
19,740
38,263
24,088

115,429
110,269
8,583
69,528
1,013
5,843
51,982
16,618
14,308
2,981

791,977
6,869

115.00

Inflation Rate

0.0%
0.0%
0.0%
0.0%
0.0%

Average
Selling Price
per Customer
($/m3)

0.152901

0.130542

0.114250

0.170094

0.172444

R i

Current

Cost per meter
(incl. PST)

21.54

10.56

6.79

2.95

1.80

O&M Expense
per Customer
115.00
115.00
115.00
115.00
115.00
115.00



NATURAL RESOURCE GAS LIMITED
Aid to Construct Variables
Best line Hwy.# 3 to Corinth loop tie in
1" PE Pipe $ 1.33
.5" PE Pipe $ 0.53
Tracer Wire $ 0.22

Average Labour rate

Capitalized Expenses

Trucks
Generator
Trencher
Compressor
Kubota
Plow

$ 25.40

Overhead
$ 4.90
$ 1.50
$ 39.00
$ 3.60
$ 2.20
$ 22.10

0.38
0.15

7

Amortization
1.20
0.50
4.20
4.80
26.50

R i

0.0%
0.0%
0.0%

1.25
0.49
0.22



NATURAL RESOURCE GAS LIMITED
Aid to Construct Calculator

Project Description:
Planned for Fiscal:

Date of Last Test:

Nature of Project (MA, MR)

Size Description
6" P.E. Pipe
4" P.E. Pipe
3" P.E. Pipe
2" P.E. Pipe
1.25" P.E. Pipe
1" P.E. Pipe
1/2" P.E. Pipe
1/2" service risers
Tracer Wire

Labour

Capitalized Equipment
Trucks

Generator

Trencher

Compressor

Kubota

Plow

Capitalized Depreciation
Trucks

Generator

Trencher

Compressor

Kubota

Plow

Subcontractors & Rentals
Lumpsum

Total Cost
Contingency
Total Project Cost

Cost per Meter
Benefit Cost Ratio

Aid to Construction
Aid to Const (each)

Payback (Years)

Expected Customer Additions
Residential

Commercial

Industrial Rate 1

Industrial Rate 4

Seasonal

Industrial Rate 3 - Firm
Industrial Rate 3 - Interruptible

work in 2007

Quantity

m

Unit of
Measure

Potential

UPDATED March 8th, 2010
Richmond road to Walker barn Project # 5
Unit of
Measure Price Total
m $ = -
m $ 11.30 -
m $ 9.50 -
m $ 5.83 12,243
m $ 1.93 B
m $ 1.33 -
m $ 0.53 -
m $ = -
m $ 0.22 508
Total 12,751
Hours Hourly Rate Total
o 25.40 -
o 25.40 -
o 25.40 -
Total -
Hours Hourly Rate Total
- $ 4.90 -
- $ 1.50 -
- $ 39.00 -
- $ 3.60 -
- $ 2.20 B
- $ 22.10 -
Total -
Hours Hourly Rate Total
- $ 1.20 -
- $ 0.50 -
- $ = -
- $ 4.20 -
- $ 4.80 -
- $ 26.50 -
Total -
Units Hourly Rate Total
1 ¢$ 11,750.00 11,750
- $ = -
Total 11,750
$ 24,501
10% 2,450
$ 26,951
$ 11.70
2
$ -
#DIV/0!
10
Year
1 2 3 4
1 - - -

PR W

Total



NATURAL RESOURCE GAS LIMITED
Aid to Construct Calculator Worksheet

Project Description:
Planned for Fiscal:

Date of Last Test:

Nature of Project (MA, MR)

Customer Additions

Residential

Commercial

Industrial Rate 1

Industrial Rate 4

Seasonal

Industrial Rate 3 - Firm

Industrial Rate 3 - Interruptible
(FIRM CD - M*3)

Pipe (Meters)
6"
4"
3n
o
1.25"
n
1/2"
1/2" Service Risers
Tracer Wire

Pipe (Cost per Meter)
6"
4"
3n
o
1.25"
n
1/2"
1/2" Service Risers
Tracer Wire

NPV OF COSTS

NPV of revenue plus tax shield
AID TO CONSTRUCTION
BENEFIT/COST RATIO

Payback Period (Years)

Year

Meters

Cost Per
Meter

2 2 i T i i

15,530

30,734

1.979

10

Total



NATURAL RESOURCE GAS LIMITED
Aid to Construct Calculator Worksheet

Project Description:
Planned for Fiscal:

Date of Last Test:

Nature of Project (MA, MR)

Project Cost

Year

Total

11,750
2,450

14,200

250

250

14,450

2,150

2,150

16,600

Size 1
6" _
4" _
3n _
o _
1.25" -
1n _
172" _
1/2" Service Risers -
Tracer Wire -
Sub-total -
Subcontractor & Rental Equipment
Subcontractor 11,750
Contingency 2,450
Sub-total 14,200
Service Cost 250
Sub-total 250
Class 2 Pipelines 14,450
Meters & Regulators 2,150
Class 8 Equipment 2,150
Total Project Cost 16,600
NPV of Project Cost $15,530

Tax Shield
Formula based on the following

Tax shield = (UCC x tax rate x CCA rate)  (2+discount rate)
Y
2x(1+ disc. rate)

(CCA rate + discount rate)

Class 2

PV of tax shield = $

3,251



NATURAL RESOURCE GAS LIMITED
Aid to Construct Calculator Worksheet

Project Description:
Planned for Fiscal:

Date of Last Test:

Nature of Project (MA, MR)

Sales Volumes (m3)

Year

Residential

Commercial

Industrial Rate 1

Industrial Rate 4

Seasonal

Industrial Rate 3 - Firm
Industrial Rate 3 - Interruptible
Total

Year

Residential

Commercial

Industrial Rate 1

Industrial Rate 4

Seasonal

Industrial Rate 3 - Firm
Industrial Rate 3 - Interruptible

Customers

Residential

Commercial

Industrial Rate 1

Industrial Rate 4

Seasonal

Industrial Rate 3 - Firm
Industrial Rate 3 - Interruptible
Total

Per Year
1 2 3 4 5
35,400 - - - -
35,400 - - - -
Cumulative
1 2 3 4 5
35,400 35,400 35,400 35,400 35,400
35,400 35,400 35,400 35,400 35,400
Cumulative
1 2 3 4 5
1 1 1 1 1
1 1 1 1 1




NATURAL RESOURCE GAS LIMITED
Aid to Construct Calculator Worksheet

Project Description:
Planned for Fiscal:

Date of Last Test:

Nature of Project (MA, MR)

Year

Gas Sales Revenues ($) 1 2 3 4 5

Residential = = = = =
Commercial = = = = =
Industrial Rate 1 4,044 4,044 4,044 4,044 4,044
Industrial Rate 4 = = = = =
Seasonal = = = = =
Industrial Rate 3 - Firm = = = = =
Industrial Rate 3 - Interruptible = - - - -
Sub-Total 4,044 4,044 4,044 4,044 4,044
Plus: Fixed Revenue 138 138 138 138 138
Sub-Total 138 138 138 138 138
Less: M9 Delivery Costs 190 190 190 190 190
Less: O&M Expense 115 115 115 115 115
Less: Capital Tax 50 50 50 50 50
Less Property Tax 552 552 552 552 552
Sub-Total 908 908 908 908 908
Pre Tax Revenue 3,275 3,275 3,275 3,275 3,275
Less: Income Tax 1,134 1,134 1,134 1,134 1,134
Net Revenue 2,141 2,141 2,141 2,141 2,141

2,141



NATURAL RESOURCE GAS LIMITED
Aid to Construct Variables
Richmond road to Walker barn Project # 5

Rate 1 - General Service Rate
First 1,000 m3

All over 1,000 m3

Monthly Fixed Charge

Rate 2 - Seasonal Rate
First 1,000 m3

Next 24,000 m3

All over 25,000 m3
Monthly Fixed Charge

Rate 3 - Special Large Volume Contract Rate
Monthly Customer Charge

FIRM CD PER M*3

FIRM COMMODITY

INT COMMODITY

Rate 4 - General Service Peakng
First 1,000 m3

All over 1,000 m3

Monthly Fixed Charge

Income Taxation Rates
Class 2 CCA Rate
Class 8 CCA Rate
Marginal Tax Rate

Federal Capital Tax Rate
Provincial Capital Tax Rate

Debt/Equity
Long Term Debt
Demand Debt
Short Term Debt
Equity

Discount Rate

Consumption Profile

Industrial
Residential Commercial Rate 1
$ 0.152999 99.80% 54.10% 20.80%
$ 0.104073 0.20% 45.90% 79.20%
$ 11.50 100.00% 100.00% 100.00%
Consumption
Profile
$ 0.145000 14.80%
$ 0.100431 85.20%
$ 0.065417 2.00%
$ 12.75 100.00%
Consumption
Profile
$ 150.00
$ 0.255904
$ 0.037310
$ 0.092249
Consumption
Profile
$ 0.185648 19.80%
$ 0.166254 80.20%
$ 12.75 100.00%
Rate
14.00%
20.63%
34.63%
0.0030
Cost of
Allocation Debt/Capital
79.00% 5.80%
0.00% 0.00%
-21.00% 0.00%
42.00% 9.20%
100.00% 6.86%
6.86%



NATURAL RESOURCE GAS LIMITED

Aid to Construct Variables

Richmond road to Walker barn Project # 5

M9 Delivery Commodity Charge

Residential

Commercial

Industrial Rate 1

Industrial Rate 4

Seasonal

Industrial Rate 3 - Firm
Industrial Rate 3 - Interruptible

Property Tax Assessment Rates

Average rate

Residential

Commercial

Industrial Rate 1
Industrial Rate 4
Seasonal

Industrial Rate 3 & Rate 5

O&M Costs

Wages - Office

Wages - Line Maintenance
Wages - Operations Manager
Wages - Meter Reading
Wages - Sales

Benefits (13.19% of Wages)
Insurance

Advertising & Promotion
Office, Supplies & Stationary
Postage & Courier

Repairs & Maintenance General
Small Tools

Automotive

Mapping Expense

Interest - Meter Deposits
Bad Debts

Bank Service Charges
Collection Expense
Miscellaneous
Total

Average Customers

O&M Costs per Customer

Calcuation of O&M Costs Per Customer
- Based on actual costs from fiscal 2003

- Based on average cost for categories most likely to be affected by Customer additions

Union
Contract (SA
1550)
$ 0.005378
$ 0.005378
$ 0.005378
$ 0.005378
$ 0.005378
$ 0.005378
$ 0.005378

Size

6"

4"

3n

on

Meters &
Regulators
(Each)

$ 168
$ 168
$ 2,150
$ 2,560
$ 2,560
$ -

Allocation %
25%
12%
100%
100%

50%

13%

10%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%

22%

- Incremental costs are likley to be lower than average costs

Construction Costs

Last Date Quoted

Pipeline

6" PE Pipe
4" PE Pipe
3" PE Pipe
2" PE Pipe
1.25" PE Pipe

$ Per Meter
(incl. PST)

$ -

$ 11.30
$ 9.50
$ 3.16
$ 1.93

1.15
0.54
0.45
0.26
6.43

R i

Service

Connection Cost
190
190
250
450
575

R i i

2008

298,632

100,011

55,318
49,576
87,298
590,835
197,396

38,263

24,088
115,429
110,269

8,583
69,528
1,013
5,843
51,982
16,618
14,308
13,673

24-Jan-10

$ per foot (incl.

PST)

$ 6.57
$ 3.22
$ 2.07
$ 0.90
$ 0.55

R R Y

44.65
21.05
17.35
10.30
250.00
0.0257

Average

Consumption per

Customer
2,000
8,700
35,400
13,200
28,000

Allocation
74,658
12,201
55,318
49,576
43,649
77,931
19,740
38,263
24,088

115,429
110,269
8,583
69,528
1,013
5,843
51,982
16,618
14,308
2,981

791,977
6,869

115.00

Inflation Rate

0.0%
0.0%
0.0%
0.0%
0.0%

Average
Selling Price
per Customer
($/m3)

0.152901

0.130542

0.114250

0.170094

0.172444

R i

Current

Cost per meter
(incl. PST)

21.54

10.56

6.79

2.95

1.80

O&M Expense
per Customer
115.00
115.00
115.00
115.00
115.00
115.00



NATURAL RESOURCE GAS LIMITED
Aid to Construct Variables
Richmond road to Walker barn Project # 5
1" PE Pipe $ 1.33
.5" PE Pipe $ 0.53
Tracer Wire $ 0.22

Average Labour rate

Capitalized Expenses

Trucks
Generator
Trencher
Compressor
Kubota
Plow

$ 25.40

Overhead
$ 4.90
$ 1.50
$ 39.00
$ 3.60
$ 2.20
$ 22.10

0.38
0.15

7

Amortization
1.20
0.50
4.20
4.80
26.50

R i

0.0%
0.0%
0.0%

1.25
0.49
0.22



January-29-10
EB-2010-0018

Exhibit B5
Tab 3
Schedule 1
NATURAL RESOURCE GAS LIMITED
Property, Plant & Equipment
Summary of Averages - 2008 Actual
($'s)
Gross Property Accumulated
Plant & Equip. Depreciation Net Plant

Item

Land 71,700 0 71,700

Buildings 682,331 115,142 567,189

Furniture & Fixtures 55,035 33,823 21,212

Computer Equipment 150,192 124,721 25,471

Computer Software 138,633 114,406 24,227

Machinery & Equipment 395,621 362,048 33,573

Communication Equipment 67,902 27,732 40,170

Automotive 467,272 218,207 249,065

Rental Equipment - Res 1,894,558 708,865 1,185,693

Rental Equipment - Com 54,699 23,665 31,034

Rental Equipment - Softeners 11,627 5,581 6,046

Meters 1,947,102 853,743 1,093,359

Regulators 1,204,909 677,219 527,690

Plastic Mains 7,027,030 2,473,717 4,553,313

Steel Mains 33,014 32,672 342

New Steel Mains 0 0 0

Plastic Services 2,535,758 1,567,634 968,124

Franchises & Consents 153,770 90,455 63,315

Total 16,891,153 7,429,630 9,461,523




Asset Values at Cost

Land

Buildings

Furniture & Fixtures
Computer Equipment
Computer Software
Machinery & Equipment
Communication Equipment
Automotive

Rental Equipment - Res
Rental Equipment - Com
Rental Equipment - Softeners
Meters

Regulators

Plastic Mains

Steel Mains

New Steel Mains

Plastic Services

Franchises & Consents

Total Assets

2,508,926
151,094

16,730,424

Nov.

71,700
682,331
55,011
146,186
136,472
393,709
63,155
465,655
1,899,968
54,699
11,627
1,917,091
1,201,774
6,937,022
33,014

0
2,509,460
151,094

16,729,967

Dec

71,700
682,331
55,016
146,675
136,472
393,709
63,155
465,655
1,896,382
54,699
11,627
1,927,137
1,201,774
6,939,609
33,014

0
2,509,485
151,094

16,739,533

2,522,510
151,094

16,818,493

NATURAL RESOURCE GAS LIMITED

Gross Property, Plant and Equipment
2008 Actual

2,523,123
151,094

16,826,576

$'s)

Mar.

71,700
682,331
55,031
150,103
137,282
396,188
63,155
465,655
1,886,572
54,699
11,627
1,928,445
1,204,797
7,017,308
33,014

0
2,523,708
151,094

16,832,708

Apr.

71,700
682,331
55,035
150,264
139,318
396,293
63,155
465,655
1,883,595
54,699
11,627
1,938,566
1,204,930
7,043,869
33,014

0
2,524,267
151,094

16,869,410

May

71,700
682,331
55,039
152,298
139,440
396,393
69,139
465,655
1,880,753
54,699
11,627
1,967,246
1,206,904
7,044,722
33,014

0
2,529,526
157,744

16,918,229

June

71,700
682,331
55,043
152,530
139,557
396,489
69,411
465,655
1,878,040
54,699
11,627
1,969,296
1,207,109
7,049,563
33,014

0
2,553,459
158,046

16,947,569

July

71,700
682,331
55,047
153,077
140,097
396,580
69,671
483,824
1,875,451
54,699
11,627
1,971,253
1,207,304
7,082,259
33,014

0
2,557,539
158,334

17,003,808

Aug.

71,700
682,331
55,051
153,304
141,314
396,667
69,919
466,481
1,876,028
54,699
11,627
1,981,561
1,207,803
7,091,538
33,014

0
2,563,780
158,610

Sep.

71,700
682,331
55,089
155,685
143,181
398,396
94,603
466,068
1,971,531
54,699
11,627
1,991,913
1,209,980
7,163,697
33,014

0
2,603,316
154,852

17,015,426 17,261,681

January-29-10
EB-2010-0018
Exhibit B5

Tab 3
Schedule 2

Average

71,700
682,331
55,035
150,192
138,633
395,621
67,902
467,272
1,894,558
54,699
11,627
1,947,102
1,204,909
7,027,030
33,014

0
2,535,758
153,770

16,891,153



Accumulated Depreciation

Land

Buildings

Furniture & Fixtures
Computer Equipment
Computer Software
Machinery & Equipment
Communication Equipment
Automotive

Rental Equipment - Res
Rental Equipment - Com
Rental Equipment - Softeners
Meters

Regulators

Plastic Mains

Steel Mains

New Steel Mains

Plastic Services

Franchises & Consents

Total Accum. Depreciation

Oct.

0

108,252
32,130
118,561
111,282
345,268
23,538
186,078
685,269
21,823
5,251
820,774
656,983
2,366,715
32,335

0
1,527,977
87,152

7,129,389

Nov.

0

109,514
32,441
119,689
111,854
348,342
24,306
191,964
689,591
22,161
5,311
826,814
660,691
2,386,318
32,397

0
1,535,243
87,757

7,184,394

110,776
32,751
120,818
112,427
351,416
25,074
197,850
693,914
22,498
5,372
832,854
664,398
2,405,922
32,459

0
1,542,508
88,362

7,239,400

NATURAL RESOURCE GAS LIMITED

Accumulated Depreciation Property, Plant and Equipment

2008 Actual
($'s)

Jan. Feb. Mar. Apr. May
0 0 0 0 0
112,039 113,301 114,563 115,826 117,088
33,061 33,371 33,681 33,991 34,301
121,946 123,075 124,204 125,332 126,461
112,999 113,571 114,144 114,716 115,288
354,491 357,565 360,639 363,714 366,788
25,843 26,611 27,380 28,148 28,916
203,737 209,623 215,509 221,395 227,281
698,237 702,560 706,883 711,206 715,529
22,835 23,173 23,510 23,847 24,185
5,432 5,493 5,553 5,614 5,675
838,894 844,935 850,975 857,015 863,055
668,105 671,812 675,519 679,227 682,934
2,425,525 2,445,128 2,464,732 2,484,335 2,503,938
32,520 32,582 32,644 32,706 32,767
0 0 0 0 0
1,549,773 1,557,039 1,564,304 1,571,569 1,578,835
88,967 89,572 90,177 90,782 91,387
7,294,406 7,349,412 7,404,417 7,459,423 7,514,429

118,350
34,611
127,589
115,860
369,862
29,685
233,168
719,852
24,522
5,735
869,095
686,641
2,523,542
32,829

0
1,586,100
91,992

7,569,435

July Aug. Sep.
0 0 0
119,613 120,875 121,506
34,921 35,231 35,386
128,718 129,847 130,411
116,433 117,005 117,291
372,936 376,011 377,548
30,453 31,222 31,606
239,054 244,940 247,883
724,175 728,498 730,660
24,859 25,197 25,365
5,796 5,856 5,887
875,135 881,176 884,196
690,348 694,055 695,909
2,543,145 2,562,748 2,572,550
32,891 32,952 32,983
0 0 0
1,593,365 1,600,631 1,604,263
92,597 93,202 93,505
7,624,440 7,679,446 7,706,949

January-29-10
EB-2010-0018
Exhibit B5

Tab 3
Schedule 3

Average

0

115,142
33,823
124,721
114,406
362,048
27,732
218,207
708,865
23,665
5,581
853,743
677,219
2,473,717
32,672

0
1,567,634
90.455

7,429,630



Net Fixed Asset Values

Land

Buildings

Furniture & Fixtures
Computer Equipment
Computer Software
Machinery & Equipment
Communication Equipment
Automotive

Rental Equipment - Res
Rental Equipment - Com
Rental Equipment - Softeners
Meters

Regulators

Plastic Mains

Steel Mains

New Steel Mains

Plastic Services

Franchises & Consents

Net Fixed Assets

NATURAL RESOURCE GAS LIMITED

Net Property, Plant and Equipment

2008 Actual
($'s)

Oct. Nov. Dec. Jan. Feb. Mar. Apr. May June July Aug. Sep.
71,700 71,700 71,700 71,700 71,700 71,700 71,700 71,700 71,700 71,700 71,700 71,700
574,079 572,817 571,554 570,292 569,030 567,767 566,505 565,243 563,981 562,718 561,456 560,825
22,875 22,570 22,266 21,961 21,655 21,350 21,044 20,738 20,432 20,126 19,819 19,702
27,626 26,497 25,857 24,751 26,223 25,899 24,932 25,837 24,941 24,359 23,457 25,274
25,190 24,618 24,046 23,987 23,438 23,138 24,602 24,152 23,696 23,665 24,309 25,890
48,441 45,367 42,292 39,218 38,044 35,549 32,579 29,605 26,626 23,643 20,656 20,848
39,617 38,849 38,080 37,312 36,543 35,775 35,007 40,223 39,727 39,218 38,697 62,997
279,577 273,691 267,804 261,918 256,032 250,146 244,259 238,373 232,487 244,770 221,540 218,184
1,218,457 1,210,377 1,202,468 1,194,721 1,187,131 1,179,689 1,172,389 1,165,224 1,158,188 1,151,276 1,147,530 1,240,871
32,875 32,538 32,201 31,863 31,526 31,189 30,851 30,514 30,177 29,839 29,502 29,333
6,376 6,316 6,255 6,194 6,134 6,073 6,013 5,952 5,892 5,831 5,771 5,740
1,096,317 1,090,276 1,094,283 1,088,699 1,083,095 1,077,471 1,081,551 1,104,191 1,100,201 1,096,118 1,100,385 1,107,718
544,791 541,084 537,376 533,811 531,026 529,278 525,703 523,970 520,468 516,956 513,748 514,071
4,567,547 4,550,703 4,533,688 4,582,303 4,567,550 4,552,577 4,559,534 4,540,783 4,526,021 4,539,114 4,528,790 4,591,147
679 617 555 494 432 370 309 247 185 124 62 31
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
980,949 974,218 966,977 972,736 966,084 959,404 952,697 950,691 967,359 964,174 963,149 999,053
63,941 63,336 62,731 62,126 61,521 60,916 60,311 66,356 66,053 65,737 65,407 61,347
9,601,036 9,545,573 9,500,133 9,524,087 9,477,165 9,428,291 9,409,987 9,403,800 9,378,134 9,379,368 9,335,980 9,554,732

January-29-10
EB-2010-0018
Exhibit B5

Tab 3
Schedule 4

Average

71,700
567,189
21,212
25,471
24,227
33,573
40,170
249,065
1,185,693
31,034
6,046
1,093,359
527,690
4,553,313
342

0

968,124
63,315

9,461,523



January-29-10
EB-2010-0018
Exhibit B5

Tab 4
Schedule 1

NATURAL RESOURCE GAS LIMITED

Allowance for Working Capital

2008 Actual
($'s)
Cash
Working Security Total

Allowance for Working Capital Inventory Capital Deposits Allowance

October 157,766 -126,297 -629,607 -598,138
November 187,110 -126,297 -680,720 -619,907
December 196,767 -126,297 -721,803 -651,333
January 244,023 -126,297 -732,685 -614,959
February 296,360 -126,297 -732,301 -562,238
March 323,587 -126,297 -745,088 -547,798
April 355,982 -126,297 -754,847 -525,162
May 378,135 -126,297 -759,604 -507,766
June 344,551 -126,297 -768,857 -550,603
July 309,101 -126,297 -786,538 -603,734
August 310,319 -126,297 -790,930 -606,908
September 200,285 -126,297 -770.814 -696,826

Total 275,332 -126,297 -739,483 -590,448



NATURAL RESOURCE GAS LIMITED

Cash Requirements for Working Capital

Revenue Lag
Rate 1

Rate 2
Rate 3
Rate 4
Rate 5
Rate 6
Weighted Revenue Lag

Expense Lag
Gas Costs

- Local Production A (Affiliate)

- Local Production B (Other)
- Dawn Deliveries
- Parkway Deliveries
- Western Deliveries
- Ontario Delivered
-TCPL
- Union Gas
Weighted Gas Cost Lag

O & M Costs
- Prepaid Insurance
- Labour
- Labour Related Costs
- Other Costs
Weighted O & M Cost Lag

GST Costs
- Revenues
- O & M Expenses
- Capital Expenditures
- Gas Costs
Weighted GST Lag

Total Working Cash Requirement

2008 Actual
($'s)

Annual Allowance

Revenue (Days)
9,556,389 31.1
453,622 31.4
1,222,560 32.2
186,788 32.2
310,192 35.5
0 32.2
31.4
Annual Allowance

Expense (Days)
2,011,725 45.6
0 32.0
2,226,071 32.5
2,602,368 40.3
5,316 36.4
220,306 32.8
253,254 40.5
409,678 34.2
38.9
52,020 (90.4)
255,964 10.0
109,699 10.0
642,928 30.0
17.2
-703,773 30.9
37,928 15.6
54,458 15.6
463,649 36.9
21.6

Net Lag
(Days)

(14.2)
(0.6)
(1.1)
(8.9)
(5.0)
(1.4)
(9.1)
(2.8)

121.8
21.4
21.4

1.4

Cash
Need

-78,264
0

-6,709
-63,455
-73

-845
-6,314
-3,143
-158,803

17,359
15,007
6,432
2,466
41,264

-59,580
1,621
2,328

46.873
-8,758

=126,297

January-29-10
EB-2010-0018
Exhibit B5

Tab 4
Schedule 2



Property, Plant & Equipment
Asset Values at Cost
Accumulated Depreciation

Allowance for Working Capital

Inventory
Working Cash Allowance
Security Deposits

Utility Rate Base

Property, Plant & Equipment
Asset Values at Cost
Accumulated Depreciation

Allowance for Working Capital

Inventory
Working Cash Allowance
Security Deposits

Utility Rate Base

NATURAL RESOURCE GAS LIMITED

Summary of Utility Rate Base

2009 Actual
($'s)
Actual Last Year
2009 2008

22,594,191 16,891,153

8,259,632 7,429,630
14,334,559 9,461,523
129,616 275,332
-140,094 126,297
-617,526 -739,483
-628,004 -590,448
13,706,555 71,07

Variance from
2008

5,703,038
830,002
4,873,036

-145,716
-13,797
121,957
-37,556

4,835,480

March 8, 2010
EB-2010-0018
Exhibit B6
Tab 1
Schedule 1
Updated



Mains - Additions

- Replacements
Services - Additions

- Replacements
New Steel Mains
Meters
Regulators
Franchises
Land
Buildings
Furniture & Fixtures
Computer Equipment
Computer Software
Machinery & Equipment
Communication Equipment
Automotive
Water Softeners
Rental Water Heaters

Total Capital Expenditures

Mains - Additions

- Replacements
Services - Additions

- Replacements
New Steel Mains
Meters
Regulators
Franchises
Land
Buildings
Furniture & Fixtures
Computer Equipment
Computer Software
Machinery & Equipment
Communication Equipment
Automotive
Water Softeners
Rental Water Heaters

Total Capital Expenditures

NATURAL RESOURCE GAS LIMITED

Utility Capital Expenditures

2009 Actual
($'s)

Actual Actual

2009 2008
74,011 346,658
2,018 0
76,958 133,927
0 0
5,073,000 0
48,590 85,175
11,761 10,383
261,963 0
0 0
0 0
14,050 242
3,348 11,879
30,607 8,575
56,706 6,417
21,128 56,133
55,828 0
0 0
222,983 245,961
5,952,951 905,350
Variance from

2008
-272,647
2,018
-56,969
0
5,073,000
-36,585
1,378
261,963
0
0
13,807
-8,531
22,032
50,289
-35,005
55,828
0
-22,978
5,047,601

March 8, 2010
EB-2010-0018
Exhibit B6
Tab 2
Schedule 1
Updated



Description

Main Additions

Glen Erie Corn Dryer
Main on Ostrander Road
Springerhill Road

Short Main Addition
Total Main Additions

Main Replacements
Replacements
Total Main Replacements

Service Additions
Service additions
Total Service Additions

Service Replacements
Service replacements
Total Service Replacements

Summary
Total Main Additions

Total Main Replacements
Total Mains

Total Service Additions
Total Service Replacements
Total Services

Total Capital Projects

March 8, 2010
EB-2010-0018
Exhibit B6
Tab 2
Schedule 2
Updated

NATURAL RESOURCE GAS LIMITED

Capital Projects
2009

($'s)

0
(e}
%}
o

31,501
36,052
5,482
976
74,011

o o

74,011
976
74,987

76,958
0
76,958

151,945



March 8, 2010
EB-2010-0018

Exhibit B6

Tab 2

Schedule 3

Updated

NATURAL RESOURCE GAS LIMITED
Aggregate Cost/Benefit Ratio for Main Additions
2009 Actual
($'s)
NPV of NPV of Project

Main Additions Revenues Costs Ratio
Glen Erie Corn Dryer 101,603 31,920 3.18
Main on Ostrander Road 78,885 32,030 2.46
Springerhill Road 14,424 4,780 3.02
Total Main Additions 194,912 68,730 2.84

(1) An aid to construction may be collected for any project with a benefit/cost ratio less than 1.00.



NATURAL RESOURCE GAS LIMITED

Financial Tests
2009 Actual

Attached

January-29-10
EB-2010-0018
Exhibit B6

Tab 2
Schedule 4



NATURAL RESOURCE GAS LIMITED
Aid to Construct Calculator

Project Description:
Planned for Fiscal:
Date of Last Test:

Nature of Project (MA, MR)

Size Description
6" P.E. Pipe
4" P.E. Pipe
3" P.E. Pipe
2" P.E. Pipe
1.25" P.E. Pipe
1" P.E. Pipe
1/2" P.E. Pipe
1/2" service risers
Tracer Wire

Labour

Capitalized Equipment
Trucks

Generator

Trencher

Compressor

Kubota

Plow

Capitalized Depreciation
Trucks

Generator

Trencher

Compressor

Kubota

Plow

Subcontractors & Rentals
Lumpsum

Total Cost
Contingency

Total Project Cost
Cost per Meter
Benefit Cost Ratio

Aid to Construction
Aid to Const (each)

Payback (Years)

Expected Customer Additions

Residential
Commercial

Industrial Rate 1
Industrial Rate 4
Seasonal

Industrial Rate 3 - Firm

Industrial Rate 3 - Interruptible

Main on Ostrander road

June 02 2009

Unit of
Quantity Measure Price Total
- m $ - -
- m $ 20.00
- m $ 9.50 -
3,500 m $ 4.83 16,905
- m $ - -
- m $ 1.92 -
- m $ 0.92 -
- m $ - -
3,850 m $ 0.38 -
Total 16,905
Hours Hourly Rate Total
160 25.40 4,064
o 25.40 -
o 25.40 -
Total 4,064
Hours Hourly Rate Total
80 $ 4.90 392
10 $ 1.50 15
- $ 39.00 -
4 $ 3.60 14
50 $ 2.20 110
60 $ 22.10 1,326
Total 1,857
Hours Hourly Rate Total
80 $ 1.20 96
10 $ 0.50 5
- $ = -
4 $ 4.20 17
50 $ 4.80 240
60 $ 26.50 1,590
Total 1,948
Unit of
Measure Units Hourly Rate Total
m 400 $ 20.00 8,000
- $ = -
Total 8,000
$ 32,774
10% 3,277
$ 36,052
$ 9.40
2
$ -
$ -
7
Year
Potential 1 2 3
6 2
1 1 - -
2 2 - -

Total

T NEN



NATURAL RESOURCE GAS LIMITED
Aid to Construct Calculator Worksheet

Project Description:
Planned for Fiscal:

Date of Last Test:

Nature of Project (MA, MR)

Customer Additions

Residential

Commercial

Industrial Rate 1

Industrial Rate 4

Seasonal

Industrial Rate 3 - Firm

Industrial Rate 3 - Interruptible
(FIRM CD - M*3)

Pipe (Meters)
6"
4"
3n
PL
1.25"
n
1/2"
1/2" Service Risers
Tracer Wire

Pipe (Cost per Meter)
6"
4"
3n
o
1.25"
n
1/2"
1/2" Service Risers
Tracer Wire

NPV OF COSTS

NPV of revenue plus tax shield
AID TO CONSTRUCTION
BENEFIT/COST RATIO

Payback Period (Years)

Main on Ostrander road

Year

N = N
1

Meters

B2 2 i T T i
1

32,030

78,885

2.463

UPDATED March 8th, 2010

Total



NATURAL RESOURCE GAS LIMITED
Aid to Construct Calculator Worksheet

Project Description:
Planned for Fiscal:

Date of Last Test:

Nature of Project (MA, MR)

Project Cost
Size

6"

4"

3n

o
1.25"

1n

1/2"
1/2" Service Risers
Tracer Wire
Sub-total

Subcontractor & Rental Equipment
Subcontractor

Contingency

Sub-total

Service Cost
Sub-total

Class 2 Pipelines

Meters & Regulators
Class 8 Equipment

Total Project Cost
NPV of Project Cost

Tax Shield
Formula based on the following

Tax shield = (UCC x tax rate x CCA rate)

(CCA rate + discount rate)

PV of tax shield =

Main on Ostrander road

Year

UPDATED March 8th, 2010

8,000
3,277

8,000
3,277

11,277 -

11,277

1,070 -

1,070

1,070 -

1,070

29,252 -

29,252

4,803 -

4,803

4,803 -

4,803

34,055 -

34,055

$32,030

(2+discount rate)

_— T

2x(1+ disc. rate)

Class 2 Class 8

$ 4,972 $ 1,274



NATURAL RESOURCE GAS LIMITED UPDATED March 8th, 2010
Aid to Construct Calculator Worksheet

Project Description: Main on Ostrander road
Planned for Fiscal:

Date of Last Test:

Nature of Project (MA, MR)

Sales Volumes (m3) Per Year

Year 1 2 3 4 5
Residential 4,000 - - - -
Commercial 8,700 - - - -
Industrial Rate 1 70,800 - - - -
Industrial Rate 4 - - - - -
Seasonal - - - - -

Industrial Rate 3 - Firm - - - - -
Industrial Rate 3 - Interruptible -
Total 83,500 - - - -

Cumulative
Year 1 2 3 4 5
Residential 4,000 4,000 4,000 4,000 4,000
Commercial 8,700 8,700 8,700 8,700 8,700
Industrial Rate 1 70,800 70,800 70,800 70,800 70,800
Industrial Rate 4 - - - - -
Seasonal - - - - -

Industrial Rate 3 - Firm - - - - -
Industrial Rate 3 - Interruptible

83,500 83,500 83,500 83,500 83,500

Cumulative

Customers 1 2 3 4 5

Residential 2 2 2 2 2
Commercial 1 1 1 1 1
Industrial Rate 1 2 2 2 2 2
Industrial Rate 4 - - - - -
Seasonal - - - - -
Industrial Rate 3 - Firm - - - - -
Industrial Rate 3 - Interruptible - - - - -
Total 3 3 3 3 3




NATURAL RESOURCE GAS LIMITED
Aid to Construct Calculator Worksheet

Project Description:
Planned for Fiscal:

Date of Last Test:

Nature of Project (MA, MR)

Gas Sales Revenues ($)
Residential

Commercial

Industrial Rate 1

Industrial Rate 4

Seasonal

Industrial Rate 3 - Firm
Industrial Rate 3 - Interruptible
Sub-Total

Plus: Fixed Revenue
Sub-Total

Less: M9 Delivery Costs
Less: O&M Expense
Less: Capital Tax

Less Property Tax
Sub-Total

Pre Tax Revenue
Less: Income Tax
Net Revenue

Main on Ostrander road

UPDATED March 8th, 2010

Year
1 2 3 4 5
612 612 612 612 612
1,136 1,136 1,136 1,136 1,136
8,089 8,089 8,089 8,089 8,089
9,836 9,836 9,836 9,836 9,836
414 414 414 414 414
414 414 414 414 414
449 449 449 449 449
231 231 231 231 231
102 102 102 102 102
929 929 929 929 929
1,712 1,712 1,712 1,712 1,712
8,539 8,539 8,539 8,539 8,539
3,074 3,074 3,074 3,074 3,074
5,465 5,465 5,465 5,465 5,465

5,465



NATURAL RESOURCE GAS LIMITED
Aid to Construct Variables
Main on Ostrander road

Rate 1 - General Service Rate
First 1,000 m3

All over 1,000 m3

Monthly Fixed Charge

Rate 2 - Seasonal Rate
First 1,000 m3

Next 24,000 m3

All over 25,000 m3
Monthly Fixed Charge

Rate 3 - Special Large Volume Contract Rate
Monthly Customer Charge

FIRM CD PER M*3

FIRM COMMODITY

INT COMMODITY

Rate 4 - General Service Peakng
First 1,000 m3

All over 1,000 m3

Monthly Fixed Charge

Income Taxation Rates
Class 2 CCA Rate
Class 8 CCA Rate
Marginal Tax Rate

Federal Capital Tax Rate
Provincial Capital Tax Rate

Debt/Equity
Long Term Debt
Demand Debt
Short Term Debt
Equity

Discount Rate

Consumption Profile

Industrial
Residential Commercial Rate 1
$ 0.152999 99.80% 54.10% 20.80%
$ 0.104073 0.20% 45.90% 79.20%
$ 11.50 100.00% 100.00% 100.00%
Consumption
Profile
$ 0.145000 14.80%
$ 0.100431 85.20%
$ 0.065417 2.00%
$ 12.75 100.00%
Consumption
Profile
$ 150.00
$ 0.255904
$ 0.037310
$ 0.092249
Consumption
Profile
$ 0.185648 19.80%
$ 0.166254 80.20%
$ 12.75 100.00%
Rate
6.00%
20.00%
36.00%
0.0030
Cost of
Allocation Debt/Capital
60.00% 6.52%
0.00% 0.00%
0.00% 0.00%
40.00% 9.57%
100.00% 6.33%
6.33%



NATURAL RESOURCE GAS LIMITED
Aid to Construct Variables
Main on Ostrander road

M9 Delivery Commodity Charge
Residential

Commercial

Industrial Rate 1

Industrial Rate 4

Seasonal

Industrial Rate 3 - Firm

Industrial Rate 3 - Interruptible

Property Tax Assessment Rates

Average rate

Residential

Commercial

Industrial Rate 1
Industrial Rate 4
Seasonal

Industrial Rate 3 & Rate 5

O&M Costs

Wages - Office

Wages - Line Maintenance
Wages - Operations Manager
Wages - Meter Reading
Wages - Sales

Benefits (13.19% of Wages)
Insurance

Advertising & Promotion
Office, Supplies & Stationary
Postage & Courier

Repairs & Maintenance General
Small Tools

Automotive

Mapping Expense

Interest - Meter Deposits
Bad Debts

Bank Service Charges
Collection Expense
Miscellaneous
Total

Average Customers

O&M Costs per Customer

Calcuation of O&M Costs Per Customer

- Based on actual costs from fiscal 2003
- Based on average cost for categories most likely to be affected by Customer additions
- Incremental costs are likley to be lower than average costs

Construction Costs

Last Date Quoted

Pipeline

6" PE Pipe
4" PE Pipe
3" PE Pipe
2" PE Pipe

1.25" PE Pipe

Union
Contract (SA
1550)
$ 0.005378
$ 0.005378
$ 0.005378
$ 0.005378
$ 0.005378
$ 0.005378
$ 0.005378

Size

6"

4"

3n

on

Meters &
Regulators
(Each)

$ 168
$ 168
$ 2,150
$ 2,560
$ 2,560
$ -

Allocation %
25%
12%
100%
100%

50%

13%

10%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%

22%

$ Per Meter

(incl. PST)

20.00
9.50
4.83

© A A

R i

1.15
0.54
0.45
0.26
6.43

Service
Connection Cost

R i i

$
$
$
$
$

190
190
250
450
575

2008
181,480
97,026
55,318
40,659
90,126
464,609
122,123
12,154
24,088
42,579
46,821
8,583
72,890
156
824
15,000
9,798
11,150
13,673

24-Jan-07

$ per foot (incl.
PST)

6.57
4.42
2.07
1.00
0.70

44.65
21.05
17.35
10.30
250.00
0.0257

R R Y

Average
Consumption per
Customer
2,000
8,700
35,400
13,200
28,000

Allocation
45,370
11,837
55,318
40,659
45,063
61,282
12,212
12,154
24,088
42,579
46,821

8,583
72,890
156
824
15,000
9,798
11,150
2,981

518,765
6,700

$ 77.00

Inflation Rate

0.0%
0.0%
0.0%
0.0%
0.0%

Average
Selling Price
per Customer
($/m3)

0.152901

0.130542

0.114250

0.170094

0.172444

R i

Current

Cost per meter
(incl. PST)

21.54

14.49

6.79

3.29

2.30

O&M Expense
per Customer
77.00
77.00
77.00
77.00
77.00
77.00



NATURAL RESOURCE GAS LIMITED
Aid to Construct Variables
Main on Ostrander road

Average Labour rate

Capitalized Expenses

Trucks
Generator
Trencher
Compressor
Kubota
Plow

1" PE Pipe $ 1.92
.5" PE Pipe $ 0.92
Tracer Wire $ 0.38

$ 25.40

Overhead
$ 4.90
$ 1.50
$ 39.00
$ 3.60
$ 2.20
$ 22.10

0.46
0.19

7

Amortization
1.20
0.50
4.20
4.80
26.50

R i

0.0%
0.0%
0.0%

1.52
0.64
0.38



NATURAL RESOURCE GAS LIMITED
Aid to Construct Calculator

Project Description:
Planned for Fiscal:
Date of Last Test:

Nature of Project (MA, MR)

Size Description
6" P.E. Pipe
4" P.E. Pipe
3" P.E. Pipe
2" P.E. Pipe
1.25" P.E. Pipe
1" P.E. Pipe
1/2" P.E. Pipe
1/2" service risers
Tracer Wire

Labour

Capitalized Equipment
Trucks

Generator

Trencher

Compressor

Kubota

Plow

Capitalized Depreciation
Trucks

Generator

Trencher

Compressor

Kubota

Plow

Subcontractors & Rentals
Lumpsum

Total Cost
Contingency

Total Project Cost
Cost per Meter
Benefit Cost Ratio

Aid to Construction
Aid to Const (each)

Payback (Years)

Expected Customer Additions

Residential
Commercial

Industrial Rate 1
Industrial Rate 4
Seasonal

Industrial Rate 3 - Firm

Industrial Rate 3 - Interruptible

Glen Erie corn dryer

Project completed

Unit of
Quantity Measure Price Total
- m $ = -
- m $ = -
- m $ 9.50 -
2,800 m $ 4.83 13,524
- m $ o -
- m $ 1.92 -
- m $ 0.92 -
- m $ o -
3,080 m $ 0.38 1,170
Total 14,694
Hours Hourly Rate Total
124 25.40 3,150
o 25.40 -
o 25.40 -
Total 3,150
Hours Hourly Rate Total
24 $ 4.90 118
4 $ 1.50 6
- $ 39.00 -
- $ 3.60 -
8 $ 2.20 18
12 % 22.10 265
Total 406
Hours Hourly Rate Total
24 % 1.20 29
4 $ 0.50 2
- $ = -
- $ 4.20 -
8 $ 4.80 38
12 $ 26.50 318
Total 387
Unit of
Measure Units Hourly Rate Total
m 500 $ 20.00 10,000
- $ = -
Total 10,000
$ 28,638
10% 2,864
$ 31,501
$ 10.20
3
$ -
$ -
5
Year
Potential 1 2 3
1 1 = =
3 3 = =

Total

W=



NATURAL RESOURCE GAS LIMITED
Aid to Construct Calculator Worksheet

Project Description:
Planned for Fiscal:

Date of Last Test:

Nature of Project (MA, MR)

Customer Additions

Residential

Commercial

Industrial Rate 1

Industrial Rate 4

Seasonal

Industrial Rate 3 - Firm

Industrial Rate 3 - Interruptible
(FIRM CD - M*3)

Pipe (Meters)
6"
4"
3n
PL
1.25"
n
1/2"
1/2" Service Risers
Tracer Wire

Pipe (Cost per Meter)
6"
4"
3n
o
1.25"
n
1/2"
1/2" Service Risers
Tracer Wire

NPV OF COSTS
NPV of revenue plus tax shield
AID TO CONSTRUCTION

BENEFIT/COST RATIO

Payback Period (Years)

Glen Erie corn dryer

Year

Meters

a2 T i
1

31,920
101,603
0

3.183

UPDATED March 8th, 2010

Total



NATURAL RESOURCE GAS LIMITED
Aid to Construct Calculator Worksheet

Project Description:
Planned for Fiscal:

Date of Last Test:

Nature of Project (MA, MR)

Project Cost
Size

6"

4"

3n

o
1.25"

n

1/2"
1/2" Service Risers
Tracer Wire
Sub-total

Subcontractor & Rental Equipment
Subcontractor

Contingency

Sub-total

Service Cost
Sub-total

Class 2 Pipelines

Meters & Regulators
Class 8 Equipment

Total Project Cost
NPV of Project Cost

Tax Shield
Formula based on the following

Tax shield = (UCC x tax rate x CCA rate)

(CCA rate + discount rate)

PV of tax shield =

Glen Erie corn dryer

Year

UPDATED March 8th, 2010

10,000
2,864

10,000
2,864

12,864 -

12,864

940 -

940

940 -

940

27,328 -

27,328

6,618 -

6,618

6,618 -

6,618

33,945 -

33,945

$31,920

(2+discount rate)

_— T

2x(1+ disc. rate)

Class 2 Class 8

$ 4,645 $ 1,756



NATURAL RESOURCE GAS LIMITED
Aid to Construct Calculator Worksheet

Project Description:
Planned for Fiscal:

Date of Last Test:

Nature of Project (MA, MR)

Sales Volumes (m3)

Year

Residential

Commercial

Industrial Rate 1

Industrial Rate 4

Seasonal

Industrial Rate 3 - Firm
Industrial Rate 3 - Interruptible
Total

Year

Residential

Commercial

Industrial Rate 1

Industrial Rate 4

Seasonal

Industrial Rate 3 - Firm
Industrial Rate 3 - Interruptible

Customers

Residential

Commercial

Industrial Rate 1

Industrial Rate 4

Seasonal

Industrial Rate 3 - Firm
Industrial Rate 3 - Interruptible
Total

Glen Erie corn dryer

UPDATED March 8th, 2010

Per Year
1 2 3 4 5
2,000 - - - -
106,200 - - - -
108,200 - - - -
Cumulative
1 2 3 4 5
2,000 2,000 2,000 2,000 2,000
106,200 106,200 106,200 106,200 106,200
108,200 108,200 108,200 108,200 108,200
Cumulative
1 2 3 4 5
1 1 1 1 1
3 3 3 3 3
3 3 3 3 3




NATURAL RESOURCE GAS LIMITED
Aid to Construct Calculator Worksheet

Project Description:
Planned for Fiscal:

Date of Last Test:

Nature of Project (MA, MR)

Gas Sales Revenues ($)
Residential

Commercial

Industrial Rate 1

Industrial Rate 4

Seasonal

Industrial Rate 3 - Firm
Industrial Rate 3 - Interruptible
Sub-Total

Plus: Fixed Revenue
Sub-Total

Less: M9 Delivery Costs
Less: O&M Expense
Less: Capital Tax

Less Property Tax
Sub-Total

Pre Tax Revenue
Less: Income Tax
Net Revenue

UPDATED March 8th, 2010
Glen Erie corn dryer
Year

1 2 3 4 5
306 306 306 306 306
12,133 12,133 12,133 12,133 12,133
12,439 12,439 12,439 12,439 12,439
414 414 414 414 414
414 414 414 414 414
582 582 582 582 582
231 231 231 231 231
102 102 102 102 102
747 747 747 747 747
1,662 1,662 1,662 1,662 1,662
11,191 11,191 11,191 11,191 11,191
4,029 4,029 4,029 4,029 4,029
7,162 7,162 7,162 7,162 7,162

7,162



NATURAL RESOURCE GAS LIMITED
Aid to Construct Variables
Glen Erie corn dryer

Rate 1 - General Service Rate
First 1,000 m3

All over 1,000 m3

Monthly Fixed Charge

Rate 2 - Seasonal Rate
First 1,000 m3

Next 24,000 m3

All over 25,000 m3
Monthly Fixed Charge

Rate 3 - Special Large Volume Contract Rate
Monthly Customer Charge

FIRM CD PER M*3

FIRM COMMODITY

INT COMMODITY

Rate 4 - General Service Peakng
First 1,000 m3

All over 1,000 m3

Monthly Fixed Charge

Income Taxation Rates
Class 2 CCA Rate
Class 8 CCA Rate
Marginal Tax Rate

Federal Capital Tax Rate
Provincial Capital Tax Rate

Debt/Equity
Long Term Debt
Demand Debt
Short Term Debt
Equity

Discount Rate

Consumption Profile

Industrial
Residential Commercial Rate 1
$ 0.152999 99.80% 54.10% 20.80%
$ 0.104073 0.20% 45.90% 79.20%
$ 11.50 100.00% 100.00% 100.00%
Consumption
Profile
$ 0.145000 14.80%
$ 0.100431 85.20%
$ 0.065417 2.00%
$ 12.75 100.00%
Consumption
Profile
$ 150.00
$ 0.255904
$ 0.037310
$ 0.092249
Consumption
Profile
$ 0.185648 19.80%
$ 0.166254 80.20%
$ 12.75 100.00%
Rate
6.00%
20.00%
36.00%
0.0030
Cost of
Allocation Debt/Capital
60.00% 6.52%
0.00% 0.00%
0.00% 0.00%
40.00% 9.57%
100.00% 6.33%
6.33%



NATURAL RESOURCE GAS LIMITED
Aid to Construct Variables
Glen Erie corn dryer

M9 Delivery Commodity Charge
Residential

Commercial

Industrial Rate 1

Industrial Rate 4

Seasonal

Industrial Rate 3 - Firm

Industrial Rate 3 - Interruptible

Property Tax Assessment Rates

Average rate

Residential

Commercial

Industrial Rate 1
Industrial Rate 4
Seasonal

Industrial Rate 3 & Rate 5

O&M Costs

Wages - Office

Wages - Line Maintenance
Wages - Operations Manager
Wages - Meter Reading
Wages - Sales

Benefits (13.19% of Wages)
Insurance

Advertising & Promotion
Office, Supplies & Stationary
Postage & Courier

Repairs & Maintenance General
Small Tools

Automotive

Mapping Expense

Interest - Meter Deposits
Bad Debts

Bank Service Charges
Collection Expense
Miscellaneous
Total

Average Customers

O&M Costs per Customer

Calcuation of O&M Costs Per Customer

- Based on actual costs from fiscal 2003
- Based on average cost for categories most likely to be affected by Customer additions
- Incremental costs are likley to be lower than average costs

Construction Costs

Last Date Quoted

Pipeline

6" PE Pipe
4" PE Pipe
3" PE Pipe
2" PE Pipe

1.25" PE Pipe

Union
Contract (SA
1550)
$ 0.005378
$ 0.005378
$ 0.005378
$ 0.005378
$ 0.005378
$ 0.005378
$ 0.005378

Size

6"

4"

3n

on

Meters &
Regulators
(Each)

$ 168
$ 168
$ 2,150
$ 2,560
$ 2,560
$ -

Allocation %
25%
12%
100%
100%

50%

13%

10%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%

22%

$ Per Meter
(incl. PST)

$ -

$ -

$ 9.50
$ 4.83
$ -

R i

1.15
0.54
0.45
0.26
6.43

Service
Connection Cost

R i i

$
$
$
$
$

190
190
250
450
575

2008
181,480
97,026
55,318
40,659
90,126
464,609
122,123
12,154
24,088
42,579
46,821
8,583
72,890
156
824
15,000
9,798
11,150
13,673

24-Jan-07

$ per foot (incl.
PST)

6.57
4.42
2.07
1.00
0.70

44.65
21.05
17.35
10.30
250.00
0.0257

R R Y

Average
Consumption per
Customer
2,000
8,700
35,400
13,200
28,000

Allocation
45,370
11,837
55,318
40,659
45,063
61,282
12,212
12,154
24,088
42,579
46,821

8,583
72,890
156
824
15,000
9,798
11,150
2,981

518,765
6,700

$ 77.00

Inflation Rate

0.0%
0.0%
0.0%
0.0%
0.0%

Average
Selling Price
per Customer
($/m3)

0.152901

0.130542

0.114250

0.170094

0.172444

R i

Current

Cost per meter
(incl. PST)

21.54

14.49

6.79

3.29

2.30

O&M Expense
per Customer
77.00
77.00
77.00
77.00
77.00
77.00



NATURAL RESOURCE GAS LIMITED
Aid to Construct Variables
Glen Erie corn dryer

Average Labour rate

Capitalized Expenses

Trucks
Generator
Trencher
Compressor
Kubota
Plow

1" PE Pipe $ 1.92
.5" PE Pipe $ 0.92
Tracer Wire $ 0.38

$ 25.40

Overhead
$ 4.90
$ 1.50
$ 39.00
$ 3.60
$ 2.20
$ 22.10

0.46
0.19

7

Amortization
1.20
0.50
4.20
4.80
26.50

R i

0.0%
0.0%
0.0%

1.52
0.64
0.38



NATURAL RESOURCE GAS LIMITED
Aid to Construct Calculator

Project Description:
Planned for Fiscal:
Date of Last Test:

Nature of Project (MA, MR)

Size Description
6" P.E. Pipe
4" P.E. Pipe
3" P.E. Pipe
2" P.E. Pipe
1.25" P.E. Pipe
1" P.E. Pipe
1/2" P.E. Pipe
1/2" service risers
Tracer Wire

Labour

Capitalized Equipment
Trucks

Generator

Trencher

Compressor

Kubota

Plow

Capitalized Depreciation
Trucks

Generator

Trencher

Compressor

Kubota

Plow

Subcontractors & Rentals
Lumpsum

Total Cost
Contingency

Total Project Cost
Cost per Meter
Benefit Cost Ratio

Aid to Construction
Aid to Const (each)

Payback (Years)

Expected Customer Additions

Residential
Commercial

Industrial Rate 1
Industrial Rate 4
Seasonal

Industrial Rate 3 - Firm

Industrial Rate 3 - Interruptible

Springerhill road (Hoover Plant)

May 04 2009
Unit of
Quantity Measure Price Total
- m $ - -
- m $ - -
- m $ 9.50 -
500 m $ 4.83 2,415
- m $ - -
- m $ 1.92 -
- m $ 0.92 -
- m $ - -
550 m $ 0.38 -
Total 2,415
Hours Hourly Rate Total
36 25.40 914
o 25.40 -
o 25.40 -
Total 914
Hours Hourly Rate Total
16 $ 4.90 78
2 3 1.50 3
- $ 39.00 -
1 $ 3.60 4
8 $ 2.20 18
8 $ 22.10 177
Total 279
Hours Hourly Rate Total
16 $ 1.20 19
2 3 0.50 1
- $ = -
1 $ 4.20 4
8 $ 4.80 38
8 $ 26.50 212
Total 275
Unit of
Measure Units Hourly Rate Total
m 55 $ 20.00 1,100
- $ = -
Total 1,100
$ 4,984
10% 498
$ 5,482
$ 10.00
3
$ -
$ -
5
Year
Potential 1 2 3
2 2 - -
1 1 - -

Total



NATURAL RESOURCE GAS LIMITED
Aid to Construct Calculator Worksheet

Project Description:
Planned for Fiscal:

Date of Last Test:

Nature of Project (MA, MR)

Customer Additions

Residential

Commercial

Industrial Rate 1

Industrial Rate 4

Seasonal

Industrial Rate 3 - Firm

Industrial Rate 3 - Interruptible
(FIRM CD - M*3)

Pipe (Meters)
6"
4"
3n
PL
1.25"
n
1/2"
1/2" Service Risers
Tracer Wire

Pipe (Cost per Meter)
6"
4"
3n
o
1.25"
1n
1/2"
1/2" Service Risers
Tracer Wire

NPV OF COSTS

NPV of revenue plus tax shield
AID TO CONSTRUCTION
BENEFIT/COST RATIO

Payback Period (Years)

Springerhill road (Hoover Plant)

Year

Meters

2~ i T i
1

4,780

14,424

3.018

UPDATED March 8th, 2010

Total



NATURAL RESOURCE GAS LIMITED
Aid to Construct Calculator Worksheet

Project Description:
Planned for Fiscal:

Date of Last Test:

Nature of Project (MA, MR)

Project Cost
Size

6"

4"

3n

o
1.25"

1n

1/2"
1/2" Service Risers
Tracer Wire
Sub-total

Subcontractor & Rental Equipment
Subcontractor

Contingency

Sub-total

Service Cost
Sub-total

Class 2 Pipelines

Meters & Regulators
Class 8 Equipment

Total Project Cost
NPV of Project Cost

Tax Shield
Formula based on the following

Tax shield = (UCC x tax rate x CCA rate)

(CCA rate + discount rate)

PV of tax shield =

Springerhill road (Hoover Plant)

Year

UPDATED March 8th, 2010

1,100
498

1,100
498

1,598 -

1,598

570 -

570

570 -

570

4,583 -

4,583

503 -

503

503 -

503

5,086 -

5,086

$4,780

(2+discount rate)

_— T

2x(1+ disc. rate)

Class 2 Class 8

$ 779 % 133



NATURAL RESOURCE GAS LIMITED UPDATED March 8th, 2010
Aid to Construct Calculator Worksheet

Project Description: Springerhill road (Hoover Plant)
Planned for Fiscal:

Date of Last Test:

Nature of Project (MA, MR)

Sales Volumes (m3) Per Year

Year 1 2 3 4 5
Residential 4,000 - - - -
Commercial 8,700 - - - -

Industrial Rate 1 - - - - -
Industrial Rate 4 - - - - -
Seasonal - - - - -
Industrial Rate 3 - Firm - - - - -
Industrial Rate 3 - Interruptible - - - - -

Total 12,700 - - -